

# NEMO USER MANUAL





sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

Deliverable number	Short title
	NEMO user-manual
Long title	
User manual of NEMO, the reformatting softwa	are
Short description	
User Manual of NEMO software delivered in the frame of SeaDataNet European project. The software is used to reformat ASCII files to one of the ASCII SeaDataNet formats: ODV (Ocean Data View) or MEDATLAS and the binary SeaDataNet netCDF	
Author	Working group
Fichaut M., Brégent S., Dimitri C., Crouzille S.	РО
Dissemination	Copyright terms
Public	

### History

Version	Authors	Date	Comments
1.2.0	M.Fichaut	13/03/2009	Creation
1.2.11	M.Fichaut	25/05/2009	Update : Report when updating vocabulary Restore button in NEMO configuration Rupture indicator for station header Chronological Julian date accepted in the input file Multi-station ODV file accepted as input file
1.2.12	M.Fichaut	04/06/2009	Update : Minus modification on time and latitude descriptions in paragraph 7.3.10
1.2.14	M.Fichaut	15/07/2009	Includes installation procedure for Linux and Unix, not tested in IFREMER
1.2.16	M.Fichaut	26/11/2009	Update : Modification of the size of Setting windows
1.2.25	M.Fichaut, S. Brégent	25/05/2010	<ul> <li>Update :</li> <li>Global validation of all NEMO steps: §5.5</li> <li>Batch mode for NEMO: §7.8</li> <li>Use of P01 parameter code</li> <li>Default value for bottom depth: §7.3.11</li> <li>Default value for station start time §7.3.8 and 7.3.9</li> </ul>



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

			<ul> <li>NEMO settings: choose the default quality flag (§6.12)</li> <li>Corrections of several anomalies</li> <li>Source code rewriting to take into account the conversion of big files (several thousands of stations): modification of the way of converting files.</li> </ul>	
1.3.0	M.Fichaut, S. Brégent	18/02/2011	<ul> <li>Major Update: P01 available through P02</li> <li>New parameter lists - §7.4.2</li> <li>Choice of conversion format moved to File tab - §6.8</li> <li>Modification in Station tab, Depth section - § 7.3.11</li> <li>Modification of the Data tab - §7.4</li> <li>Modification of the Convert Tab - §7.5.1</li> <li>Note of parameters automatically inserted by NEMO - §7.5.2</li> <li>Batch mode - new arguments for CDI summary and coupling table generation - §7.8</li> </ul>	
1.4.0	M.Fichaut, S. Brégent	12/05/2011	<ul> <li>coupling table generation - §7.8</li> <li>Updates <ul> <li>user label column in the parameters table</li> <li>File backup (§3)</li> <li>Column usage (§7.4.2.4)</li> </ul> </li> <li>data termination indicator (§7.1.3.4)</li> <li>Change in the menu of the table of measurements (§7.4)</li> <li>Select a format, <ul> <li>Move the current parameter up to the top,</li> <li>move the current parameter down to the bottom</li> </ul> </li> <li>More arguments in batch mode (§7.8.1): <ul> <li>couplingTableUpdate</li> <li>couplingTablePrefix</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
1.4.3	M.Fichaut, S. Brégent	24/01/2012	Update: - Possibility to keep the previous installation preferences while reinstalling NEMO (§3.1.1) - Possibility to save uncompleted model (§7.6) - New example for batch mode script file (§7.8) - Several input and output files for trajectories - Mandatory fields marked by a '*' on the input screens - Data description: output default value not mandatory for ODV format	
1.4.4	M.Fichaut, S. Brégent	21/03/2012	Update: - Possibility to use non-numeric parameters (§7.5)	
1.4.5	M.Fichaut, S. Brégent	09/07/2012	Update: Version number	
1.5.0	D. Capitaine, S. Brégent M. Fichaut	13/06/2013	Update: - Possibility to convert a file into netCDF format - Version V2 of BODC vocabularies, number of the lists updated - add above sea level	
1.5.1	M. Fichaut	02/07/2013	Update : - add C19 in the vocabulary list and mapping C16-c19 for backward compatibility	
1.5.2	S. Brégent	16/09/2013	Update: §7.5.4 CDI summary file for Mikado (column PDV_CODE renamed as P02_CODE; column FORMAT VERSION added)	
1.5.3	D.Capitaine	07/09/2013	Update : - update installation information - §7.2.1 Nemo accept now ISO-19139 CSR format - Settings: EDMO list and SeaDataNet Default flag values - Add FAQ chapter §2	



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

1.5.4	S. Brégent	14/05/2014	Update: Version number
1.6.0	S. Brégent	25/02/2015	Updates:
		,,	- $\$1.2$ : require java >= 1.7
			- §6.10.3 & 7.3.1: improve OC flags explanations
			(functionalities did not change)
			- §7.2: The cruise tab is now displayed for ODV
			conversion
			- 87 A: new parameters attributes available:
			instrument and fall rate
			87 E 2 1: DEDH is allowed as a primary variable in
			NILDATLAS
1 C 1	C. Drágont	15/07/2015	- 97.5.3. SeaDataNet references added automatically
1.0.1	S. Brégent M. Eichaut	11/01/2015	Undate: Version number
1.0.2	S. Dregent, W. Fichaut	11/01/2010	opuate. Version number
4.6.2		40/05/2040	• PU2 snapsnot in 97.4.2.3
1.6.3	S. Bregent	19/05/2016	Update: Version number
1.6.4	M. Fichaut	24/06/2016	Add precisions in §7.4.2.4 under Start and End, and Format.
		18/0//2016	Add warning in §6.11.3
		01/08/201/	Correction of links in §8
			Correction of typos
			Update version number
			update required java version (>=1.8) in §1.2
			Add Data columns selection section description in §7.1.3 and
			§7.4
1.6.5	S. Brégent	27/09/2017	Update: version number
1.6.6	M. Fichaut	23/11/2017	Update: version number
1.6.7	S. Brégent	11/10/2018	§6.1126 Settings: update SeaDataNet flags window
			§6.5 Settings: add CSR metadata EDMO code in settings
			§6.10 Cruise: add BSH CSR reference field
			§7.3.10 Station: Add a new format for Latitude/Longitude
1.7.0	S. Brégent	20/03/2020	Full revision of the document and addition of the following
	M. Fichaut		new information:
			§7.1.2: new field concerning the variant
			§7.1.3.2: usage of CSV separator in station header
			§7.1.3.4: new data termination indicator for CSV files with
			separator
			§7.3.1 explanations on LOCAL_CDI_ID build
			§7.3.8 and 7.3.9: usage of datetime format with date and
			time inseparable
			§7.4: mandatory parameters for biological, flow cytometry,
			and microlitter variants.
			§7.8 add new batches arguments (cruise name, cruise
			comment, ship code, local CSR identifier, BSH CSR reference)
			Update URLs in SDN references examples: §7.2.2, §7.5.3
1.7.1	S. Crouzille	03/02/2021	§7.5.4 : update DATASET_ABS description
			§7.8: change description for –datasetRef and -
			cruiseComment arguments
1.7.2	M. Fichaut, S.	18/10/2021	§6: Update the web services settings screenshot.
	Crouzille		§0: Addition of ADCP example
1.7.3	S. Crouzille	19/01/2022	Update: Version number
1.7.4	S. Crouzille, M.	22/06/2022	Update: version number
	Fichaut		Update figures 5, 16 and 17
2.0	M. Fichaut	23/01/2023	Nemo 2.0 focuses on new functions and tools to ease the
			use of NEMO.
			New functions: added in the data tab:
			<ul> <li>Drag and drop are available in the parameters</li> </ul>
			table (§7.4.3)
			<ul> <li>Multiline selection for the addition of an</li> </ul>
			instrument, a default value, a format, or a unit in
			the parameter table (§7.4.1)



	<ul> <li>For CSV files: Auto-fill of the parameter table (§7.4.2.5)</li> <li>For CSV files: Auto-fill of the start and end position in the parameter table for the measured parameter (§7.4.2.4.7) and the corresponding flags (§7.4.4.2)</li> <li>The CDI summary file for MIKADO has been enriched to provide more metadata (§7.5.4) and a track is now</li> </ul>
	generated for trajectory files (§7.5.4.3) as well as a list of projects (EDMERP) linked to a cruise (§7.5.4.2. A new BatchBuilder tool helps to create .bat or .sh batch
	command files (§7.8.4)
	The NEMO parser has been rewritten to separate clearly the management of CSV files and Text files without separators (§7.3 introduction and §7.4.1.1)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

## Table of contents

1. Introduction	9
1.1. Main principles	9
1.2. NEMO and MIKADO interactions	10
1.3. Technical characteristics	10
2. FAQ	11
3. NEMO installation and uninstallation	11
3.1. NEMO installation	11
3.1.1. Installation for Windows	11
3.1.2. Installation for Linux	13
3.2. NEMO uninstallation	13
3.2.1. Uninstallation for Windows	13
3.2.2. Uninstallation for Linux	14
4. Controlled vocabularies	14
5. Common functionalities	17
5.1. Global description of NEMO's main screen	17
5.1.1. Left part of the NEMO Screen	17
5.1.2. Right part of the NEMO screen	17
5.1.3. Bottom banner of NEMO screen	18
5.2. Set "Button"	18
5.3. The "Test" button	20
5.4. The "Validate step" button	20
5.5. The "Validate all steps" button	21
5.6. The "Reset" button	21
5.7. Search function	21
6. NEMO settings	22
6.1. Default language	23
6.2. Default data centre	23
6.3. Default directories	23
6.4. CDI Author	23
6.5. CSR Metadata	24
6.6. Mapping and Coupling table	24
6.7. ODV date format	24
6.8. Conversion format	24
6.9. Web services	24
6.10. Default values for SeaDataNet CDI summary	24
6.11. Quality flags mapping to SeaDataNet flags	26
6.11.1. Add a new QC flags mapping	26
6.11.2. Remove an existing QC flags mapping	28
6.11.3. Define a default mapping for quality flags	28
6.12. Default SeaDataNet flag	29
6.13. Restore defaults	29
6.14. Exit NEMO settings	29
7. Running data file conversion	29



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

 $\textbf{SeaDataNet} \ \textbf{-} \ \textbf{The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management}$ 

7.1. File description	30
7.1.1. Very important requirement	30
7.1.2. Description of the type of input file(s)	31
7.1.3. Description of the file(s)	32
7.2. Cruise description	40
7.2.1. Ways of fulfilling the information	41
7.2.2. Cruise information	42
7.3. Station description	46
7.3.1. Considerations on LOCAL_CDI_ID	48
7.3.2. Station code	48
7.3.3. Data type	49
7.3.4. Acquisition history	50
7.3.5. Comments	50
7.3.6. Surface samples	50
7.3.7. UT/Conversion	50
7.3.8. Time	51
7.3.9. Date	52
7.3.10. Latitude and Longitude	53
7.3.11. Bottom depth	54
7.3.12. End Latitude and End Longitude	54
7.3.13. End Bottom depth	55
7.3.14. Sensor's depth	55
7.3.15. Magnetic Declination	55
7.3.16. Sampling Rate	55
7.3.17. QC Flags	56
7.4. Data description	57
7.4.1. Menu of the table of measurements	59
7.4.2. How to add a parameter in the table	62
7.4.3. How to move a parameter in the table	72
7.4.4. How to keep existing quality flags	72
7.5. File conversion	74
7.5.1. Running file conversion	74
7.5.2. Automatic insertion of parameters in the output file(s)	75
7.5.3. Automatic insertion of SeaDataNet References	76
7.5.4. CDI summary file for MIKADO	77
7.5.5. Coupling table for SeaDataNet Replication Manager	81
7.6. NEMO models	82
7.6.1. Save a model	82
7.6.2. Open an existing model	82
7.7. Coupling table management	82
7.7.1. Edit the coupling table	83
7.7.2. Export the coupling table	83
7.7.3. Import a coupling file	84
7.8. NEMO in batch mode	84



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

	7.8.1. Windows environment	85
	7.8.2. Linux environment	86
	7.8.3. Log file	86
	7.8.4. The BatchBuilder tool	86
8. F	eferences	92
9. A	ppendix 1 – Proxy connection to the internet	93
9	.1. Firefox	93
9	.2. Internet Explorer	. 93
10.	Appendix 2 – Writing regular expressions	. 94



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

## **1. Introduction**

For purposes of standardisation and international exchange, SeaDataNet has defined common formats [1] for data exchange and distribution which are:

- ASCII SeaDataNet ODV [1] (Ocean Data View) format is a version of the ODV version 4 generic spreadsheet format modified to carry additional information required by SeaDataNet. Variants of this SeaDataNet ODV format have also been defined for Biological [4] [5], flow cytometry [8] [9], and microlitter data [6] [7].
- MEDATLAS [1] [2] which is an auto-descriptive ASCII format designed in 1994, by the MEDATLAS and MODB consortia, in the frame of the European MAST II program in conformity with international ICES/IOC GETADE recommendations. As for ODV, the format has been upgraded to carry additional SeaDataNet information,
- SeaDataNet netCDF format [1] which is an auto-descriptive binary format

netCDF and ODV formats are both mandatory in SeaDataNet while MEDATLAS is optional.

All these formats are described on the SeaDataNet website, and examples are provided for each format type (https://www.seadatanet.org/Standards/Data-Transport-Formats).

NEMO is a reformatting tool able to reformat any ASCII files (input file) of vertical profiles, time-series, and trajectories to a SeaDataNet ASCII format (output file at ODV or MEDATLAS format) and SeaDataNet netCDF format.

## 1.1. Main principles

The input files of NEMO can be individual vertical profiles, time series or trajectories, or files grouping several vertical profiles, time-series, or trajectories of the same data type (CTD, bottle cast, current meter, thermosalinograph...). All these entities (vertical profile, time-series, and trajectory) are called stations in NEMO software.

NEMO can reformat:

- a single file or
- a group of files in one directory or
- a group of directories containing several files.

The only requirement is that the input files of NEMO are ASCII, with data measurements in columns.

As the entry file can be in all kinds of ASCII formats, NEMO must be able to read all these formats to translate them to ODV, MEDATLAS, or netCDF.

To do so, the principle is that the user of NEMO describes the input file formats so that NEMO can find the information, which is necessary to generate the files at SeaDataNet formats.

**One very important pre-requirement** is that in a set of input files, the information about the stations must be located at the same position: same line in the file, same position on the line, or same column if Comma Separated Value (CSV) format. Furthermore, station information must be in the same format in all the stations.

<u>For example</u>: for all the stations, the latitude is on line 3 on the station header, from character 21 to character 27(or in the 4<sup>th</sup> column in CSV format), and its format is decimal degrees (+DD.ddd).



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org SeaDataNet - The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management

## 1.2. NEMO and MIKADO interactions

NEMO was designed to be linked to the SeaDataNet tool 'MIKADO' [3] through the generation of a text file that can be converted to Excel.

The principle (Figure 1) is that while NEMO converts one file or a collection of files (like for example a collection of XBT files in a specific geographical area), it also generates a " CDI summary CSV file" which contains all the minimum information necessary to create CDI records in the SeaDataNet catalogue. This CSV file can be read by MIKADO (automatic generation) using a JDBC driver and then XML CDI files are generated (using predefined queries delivered with MIKADO) and can be directly exported to the central SeaDataNet catalogue.



Figure 1– From « raw » data files to SeaDataNet CDI catalogue

## 1.3. Technical characteristics

NEMO is a portable software that can be downloaded from the SeaDataNet website https://www.seadatanet.org, free of charge, with its user manual.

It is written in Java Language (Version >= 1.8) and it is available under Microsoft (tested with Windows 10) It is also available for Linux and Unix but not tested in IFREMER.

NEMO works offline; however, as it uses the SeaDataNet common vocabularies web services to update its lists of values, a network connection is needed only when an update of these lists is necessary.

- > To know if Java is available on your computer, in the right version, follow these steps:
  - Open the 'Start' menu, then 'Execute'
  - On the displayed window, enter: 'cmd', then click on the 'OK' button
  - Enter 'java -version'
- > Check if the command has been executed:
  - If not, download the last java version at http://java.com/en/download/index.jsp.
  - Else, check the version displayed. The version should be greater than or equal to 1.6.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org



Figure 2 – Check the Java version installed on your computer

## 2. FAQ

The Frequently Asked Questions about Nemo software are available online and are regularly updated:

#### https://www.seadatanet.org/Standards-Software/Software/NEMO/FAQ

If you do not find the answer you need in this FAQ, do not hesitate to contact our helpdesk at sdnuserdesk@seadatanet.org

### 3. NEMO installation and uninstallation

### 3.1. NEMO installation

### 3.1.1. Installation for Windows

Get NEMO software from the SeaDataNet Web site, under Standards & Software:

#### https://www.seadatanet.org/standards\_software/software/nemo

Copy the zip file on your computer, and unzip it.

You will get 2 files: install\_nemo.jar and launcher.bat

If Java is not installed on your computer (see chapter 1.3), install it.

To install NEMO double click on the file launcher.bat.

Then select your language and run the installation.

- **<u>1.</u>** Accept the terms of the license agreement.
- 2. Select the installation path (default is C:\ Program Files\NEMO)
  - target directory is created if it doesn't exist.
  - if the target directory exists, you will have to confirm overwriting

Even if you choose to overwrite an existing directory, you will be able to keep your preferences from Nemo's last installation



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

- 3. After the Pre-installation script click on the "Next" button
- 4. Confirm the installation path and click on the "Next" button
  - if you overwrite an existing directory, you will be asked 5 times to overwrite particular files:
    - NemoConfiguration.xml
    - o **nemo.ini**
    - o userParametersLabels.xml
    - o userParametersStandardNames.xml
    - userParametersnetCDFLongNames.xml:

File alr	eady exists - NemoConfiguration.xml	×
?	The following file already exists. Should it be overwritten?C:\Program Files\NEMO\resources\NemoConfiguration.xm	ป
	Yes No	

<u>These 5 files contain your Nemo Settings and your labels (§7.4.2.4-Fulfill parameter values and test).</u>

For each of these 5 files, click "NO" to keep your preferences.

**5.** If you want a shortcut on your Desktop check the box circled in red on the image below. You can create a shortcut for the current user or for all users of the computer (circled in blue); by default "all users" is checked.

IzPack - Installation of NEMO	
<ul> <li>Setup Shortcuts</li> <li>Create shortcuts in the Start-Menu</li> <li>Create additional shortcuts on the desktopi</li> <li>Select a Program Group for the Shortcuts:</li> </ul>	
Accessoires Adobe Acrobat 4.0 ArcGIS Bluetooth Dell QuickSet Dell Support Démarrage Google Desktop Google Earth HP Husseingbird Connectivity V7.0	Create shortcut for:
(Made with IzPack - http://izpack.org/)	Default           Default           Image: Contract of the second se

Figure 3 – Installation of NEMO – definition of shortcuts.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

The shortcuts are created on the desktop and in the Start menu of the computer with the following icon:



Figure 4 – Last screen of NEMO installation

If NEMO needs to be installed on several computers, it is possible to "Generate an automatic installation script", by clicking on the appropriate button on the last screen of NEMO installation (Figure 4).

### 3.1.2. Installation for Linux

Get NEMO software from the SeaDataNet Web site, under Standards & Software:

#### https://www.seadatanet.org/standards\_software/software/nemo

- 1. Copy the Linux, Linux64bits zip file on your computer, and unzip it (tar -xzf file.tar.gz).
- 2. You will get 2 files: install\_nemo.jar and launcher\_nemo.sh
- 3. If Java is not installed on your computer (see chapter 1.3), install it.
- 4. To install NEMO, run launcher\_nemo.sh or type java –jar install\_nemo.jar. See paragraph 3.1.1 to proceed to the installation.
- 5. To run NEMO, run ./launcher\_nemo.sh

## 3.2. NEMO uninstallation

### 3.2.1. Uninstallation for Windows

If you want to remove NEMO from your computer, run the uninstaller by selecting NEMO Uninstaller in the start menu of your computer (see paragraph 3.1).



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

If running the uninstaller generates the following message:



please run C:\*NEMO\_Installation\_directory*\Uninstaller\launcher\_uninstaller.bat (or unsinstall\_nemo.sh for Linux).

The following window opens:

👫 IzPack - Uninstaller	
🕒 This will remove the installed appli	ication!
Force the deletion of C:\Program	n Files\NEMO1.16
Uninstall	😢 Quit

Click on Force the deletion of C:\*NEMO\_Installation\_directory* 

And then click on Uninstall.

### 3.2.2. Uninstallation for Linux

If you want to remove NEMO from your computer, run the uninstaller by using the following command in the Uninstaller directory:

./uninstall\_nemo.sh

### 4. Controlled vocabularies

NEMO includes functionalities to import SeaDataNet controlled vocabularies, EDMO (European Directory of Marine Organisations) catalogue, EDMERP (European Directory of Marine Environmental Research Projects), and some information from IFREMER database useful for MEDATLAS format (such as a subset of Roscop codes corresponding to sensors available on NERC/BODC vocabulary or format and default values for MEDATLAS parameters).

SeaDataNet-controlled vocabularies used by NEMO are available at the following address: http://seadatanet.maris2.nl/v\_bodc\_vocab\_v2/welcome.asp

	List code	List Name		
	C16	SeaDataNet Sea Areas		
	C17	ICES Platform Codes		
	C18	IOC country codes		
	C19	SeaVoX salt and fresh water body gazetteer		
	C77	SeaDataNet Cruise Summary Report data categories		

NEMO uses the following lists:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

L05	SeaDataNet device categories
L06	SeaVoX Platform Categories
L07	SeaDataNet data access mechanisms
L08	SeaDataNet Data Access Restriction Policies
L20	SeaDataNet measurand qualifier flags
L22	SeaVox Device Catalogue
L23	SeaDataNet Metadata entities
L30	MEDATLAS Data Centres
L33	WMO C3 vocabulary of XBT data types
P01	BODC Parameter Usage Vocabulary
P02	BODC Parameter Discovery Vocabulary
P06	BODC data storage units
P07	Climate and Forecast Standard Names
P09	MEDATLAS Parameter Usage Vocabulary
C16-C19	Mapping between C16 and C19
L05-C77	Mapping between L05 and C77
P01-P02	Mapping between P01 and P02
P01-P09	Mapping between PO1 and PO9
P02-P09	Mapping between PO2 and PO9 for CDI summary
P06-P01	Mapping between PO6 and PO1
P06-P09	Mapping between P06 and P09
P07-P02	Mapping between P07 and P02
EDMO	European Directory of Marine Organizations
EDMERP	European Directory of Marine Environmental Research Projects
CSR	CSR list for mapping between LOCAL_ID un central ID of the CSR
Parameters	Idem than P09 with the default value and format information
Surveys	Use by IFREMER for server initialisation on the Cruise step

When running NEMO, the controlled vocabularies can be downloaded when using the menu "Options" and "Vocabulary update".

A window shows the progression of the update, where you can see the name of the list which is updated, and its rank among the total list to be updated:



While updating is running, it is possible to stop it by pressing the "Cancel" button; NEMO tells which lists have been updated and where the update was interrupted.





sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

At the end of the updating process, a summary is displayed:

WebServices Info		_	$\times$
			~
Updating csrCodeList.xml	updated - version 1.0 - Sun Jan 22 00:00:00	CET 2023	
Updating NEMO Lists Parameters.xml Surveys.xml	updated updated - 615 retrieved updated - 11125 retrieved		
Updating BODC Lists	dated y R no need to update - version 4 updated - version 1040 no need to update - version 5 no need to update - version 22 gra no need to update - version 6 lif no need to update - version 6 lif no need to update - version 7 updated - version 601 da no need to update - version 3 e updated - version 84 abu no need to update - version 1125 ch no need to update - version 120 no need to update - version 125 ch no need to update - version 73 a no need to update - version 73 b v no need to update - version 73		
Updating Mapping Lists         up           P09_P01         up           P02_P07         up           P09_P02         up           P02_P01         up           P02_P02         up           P06_P06         up           P01_P06         up           P01_P06         up           P01_P06         up           P05_L05         up           P01_P02         up           Vpdating Edmo.xml         up	updated dated		
Updating Edmerp.xml	updated - 3430 retrieved		
<			>
ОК			

For the lists which have a version number, NEMO tests if the present version number of a given list has changed since the last update of NEMO vocabulary lists. If no, "no need to update" is mentioned in the summary.

In the Web services info window, if FAILED is mentioned in front of a category of a list (CSR, NEMO, BODC lists, Mapping EDMO, or EDMERP), it means that:

- NEMO is not able to connect to BODC, Maris, or Ifremer web services or
- no internet connection available on your PC at that moment or
- the firewall of your organization prevents such connection (please contact your network and security team) or
- the connection for your PC to the internet is not direct but is established through a proxy (in that case see §9).



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

## 5. Common functionalities

## 5.1. Global description of NEMO's main screen

NEMO's main screen is divided into 3 parts that are described in the sections below.

NEMO - [ File C:\Users\pmahoudo\Proj	jets\SeaDatanet\Nem	o\fichiers\60989\52238	3 (2).csv ]			—	$\times$
Model Coupling Table Options ?							
File Cruise / Collection Station Data	a Convert						
1 STATION; CAST; Date; Time; LATI 2 ;;;;;;;DBAR;; ITS=90;; FSS=76; 3 P09; ;;;;;PRESPR01; PRES_0F; 4 P01;;;;;;PRESPR01; PRES_0F; 5 LIGURIAN; 1; 2/05/2015; 20:10; 6 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10; 7 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10; 9 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10; 10 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10; 11 LIGURIAN	TUDE;LONGTTUDE;N; ;KG-M3;;UMOL/KG; ;;DOX3;FLU2;DU TEMPPR01;TEMP_QF :00;43.5586;7.46; :00;43.5586;7.46; :00;43.5586;7.46; :00;43.5586;7.46; :00;43.5586;7.46; :00;43.5586;7.46; :00;43.5586;7.46;	ISKIN;CTD_PRES;PR ;:MG-M3;;UMOL-KG; X2;:SLCW;:PHOS; PSALPR01;SAL_QF; 31;1;1741,524;11; 31;2;1481.362;1;1 31;4:700.763;1;13 31;5;500.686;1;13 31;62295.058;1;13 31;62295.058;1;13	ES_QF;CTD / ;UMOL/L;; ;DENS_QF;: 3.177;1;3 3.154;1;3 3.283;1;3 .479;1;38 .742;1;38 .742;1;38 .651;1:38		File Description Validate all steps Validate step Reset + File header * Station header *		
Process a Cruise	Process a collecti	on			End of station *		
Cruise File	O Files grouped	by cruise	Browse		Data termination indicator *		
Cruise Directory	○ Files not group	oed by cruise	Reload		Data column selection		
	Multi-Stations	File					
CSV Separator	File type Profile Time Series Trajectory	Variant > physico-chemica > biological > flowcytometry > microlitter > microlitter in sec	al diment				
Conversion parameters				~			
Log Info							
							^
<							>

Figure 5 - NEMO main screen

### 5.1.1. Left part of the NEMO Screen

In this left part are the different tabs of NEMO, used to describe the input file(s) (see chapter 7). It is divided into 2 sub-parts, the upper one is used to display the input file, and the lower one is used to input some information about the file.

The input file is displayed on the 4 first tabs on NEMO so that the user can visualize and directly select information in the input file (see chapter 5.2).

### 5.1.2. Right part of the NEMO screen

The right part is used to describe metadata in the input file. It is also on this part that the user can validate or reset each step of the description.



### 5.1.3. Bottom banner of NEMO screen

### 5.1.3.1. Tab "Log"

This tab gives information about the validation of a step in NEMO or about the data conversion in the last step of NEMO.

If the information is an error, it is written in red, if not it is written in green.

Log	Info Help
Date fo	ormat error : Awaited => DD/MM/YYYY read => NTRI000000
latitude	e format >DD MM.m< latitude read >PHOS

Figure 6 – Example of an error message

Log	Info	Help					
Step val	idated, y	/ou can p	roceed	to nex	ct one!		

Figure 7 - Example of an informative message

### 5.1.3.2. Tab "Info"

This tab gives information on the input file or the input directory, and also on the used model if a model has been loaded.



Figure 8 - Example of content of the Info tab

## 5.2. Set "Button"

One principle of NEMO for the description of the input file(s) is to select the information in the left part of the screen (where the input file is displayed) and then press the "set" button:

• to input the number of selected lines or



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

- to input the selected text or
- to input the position on the information (number of the line in the file, and the start and end character on the line).

#### Example:

<u>Number of lines in the station header:</u> The lines of the station header are selected on the left side of the screen (circled in blue), then when pressing the set button, the number of lines is set in the field (circled in red).



<u>Text in Indicator of end of data:</u> The text which indicates the END of data is selected on the left side of the screen (circled in blue), then when pressing the set button, the text is set in the field (circled in red).



<u>Position of the latitude in the station header:</u> *The latitude value is selected in the left side of the screen (circled in blue), then when pressing the set button, the line and the start and end characters are set in the fields (circled in red).* 



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

Model Coupling Table Options ?	_
[File] [Cruise / Collection] Station Day Convert	
Station 1         10/12/2001         17:29         S21         57.10         E166         44.82           PRES         NTRI         NTRA         PHOS         AMON         CPH1         CHL          Reset           0         0.004         0.01         0.44         0.10         0.207          +           5         0.003         0.009         0.12         0.09         0.192         +	^
10       0.003       0.005       0.08       0.18       0.184         15       0.003       0.002       0.14       0.17       0.184         20       0.002       0.001       0.11       0.13       0.172         25       0.003       0.025       0.11       0.10       0.357         30       0.008       0.025       0.11       0.10       0.357	
END Station 5 11/12/2001 17:24 S21 57.23 E166 44.90	
FRED         INIA         FROS         anon         CFRI         Chub           0         0.004         0.018         0.05         0.12         0.168           5         0.001         0.003         0.04         0.12         0.155	
10 0.001 0.003 0.06 0.17 0.174 15 0.002 0.010 0.06 0.11 0.160 20 0.001 0.004 0.07 0.12 0.217 25 0.000 0.003 0.06 0.15 0.237 ► UT/Conversion	
30 0.002 0.001 0.07 0.13 0.248 END Station 7 12/12/2001 17:25 S21 57.21 E166 45.14	
PRES         NTRI         NTRA         PBOS         AMON         CPH1         CHLB           0         0.002         0.03         0.05         0.175         To the second secon	
END Station10 13/12/2001 17:48 S21 54.74 E166 46.26 PRES NTRI NTRA PHOS AMON CPH1 CHLB OManual input	
0 0.001 0.005 0.05 0.12 0.168 10 0.000 0.005 0.05 0.10 0.158 20 0.000 0.005 0.05 0.31 0.197 30 0.002 0.007 0.09 0.07 0.228 40 0.027 0.321 0.14 0.09 0.531	
END         Station11         13/12/201         21:49         S21         47.88         E166         48.46           PRES         NTRI         NTRA         PHOS         AMON         CPH1         CHLB         Stat         32         End         40           0         0.005         0.05         99.99         0.116         Set         Uvaiable end of line position or variable start position	
10 0.002 0.005 0.03 99.99 0.097 20 0.002 0.005 0.06 99.99 0.106 30 0.014 0.011 0.03 99.99 99.999 9 40 0.004 0.005 0.12 99.99 99.999 9	
< >> Longitude	۷

## 5.3. The "Test" button

This button is used to verify that the input information is correct. It works for manual and automatic input.

In the example below, the user uses automatic input, he tells NEMO to read the latitude on line 13 of each station header from character 14 to character 22 at format *NDD MM.mm*. Clicking on "Test" displays the value of latitude read by NEMO and translates it to the fixed MEDATLAS format so that the user can check that the value is correct and that he did not make any input error.

<ul> <li>Latitude</li> <li>Type in here the latitude or indicate it's position within the file. Always choose the first station's latitude. You can choose your own format.</li> </ul>				
Format				
O Manual input				
<ul> <li>Automatic input</li> </ul>				
Position				
Set Variable end of line position				
Test N48 53.75				

## 5.4. The "Validate step" button

The 5 steps of NEMO have to be done sequentially; it is not possible to start with the "Cruise" or "Station" tab, for example. It is not possible to go directly from the "File" tab to the "Data" tab.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

To go from one step to another one, the NEMO user has to click on the "Validate step" button, on the top right part of the NEMO window.

Then NEMO makes some checks: on format, on mandatory fields...

If no error is detected, the current step is validated and it is possible to move to the next one. A green informative message is written in the error window: "Step validated, you can proceed to next one", and brackets appear on the tab name:

Model	Coupling 1	rable <u>O</u>	ptions	2	
[File]	Cruise	Station	Data	Conversion	

Figure 9 – [File] step is validated, the current step is Cruise description not validated yet

If errors are detected, the step is not validated and it is not possible to move to the next one. NEMO user has to read the error message, correct the input and try to validate again.

### 5.5. The "Validate all steps" button

The "validate all steps" button is only available in the File folder when input file(s) and a validated model have been loaded.

This button allows validating all the steps of NEMO to go directly to the Convert folder for data conversion. It is very useful if the user runs NEMO several times with the same model.

## 5.6. The "Reset" button

The "Reset" button is used to reset the current step: it puts back the values to empty or default values in all the fields of the current window.

If the step was previously validated, by clicking on the "Reset" button its status moves back to "not validated".

## 5.7. Search function

For the files linked to a list of values like SHIP, Sea region, Country, and Data Centre: typing in the field will filter the list with the characters input like for example for the SHIP: where all ships containing '**atal**' are listed

	Ship *	
	Atal	
•	35A3 - L'Atalante 89L1 - Natalia A	
۵	CYAL - Atalanta	I
	CYNS - Natalie Schulte	
		I



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

## 6. NEMO settings

NEMO needs some settings to be able to convert the files, **these settings need to be defined before the first run of NEMO, using the Menu "Options'> "Settings".** 

This opens the following window:

Nemo settings	
General Settings	
Language English V	Default directories Models Directory C Wiles Viscowency Documents (Projets Amon, s. Durung
Data centre FI - IFREMER / IDM/SISMER Organisations creating the metadata Edit EDMO ID of the organisation creating the CDI metada Edit EDMO ID of the organisation creating the CSR metad	C. Users use veric to bourners verices victors Browse Data files directory C: \Users \cseveno \Documents \Projets \mco_s Browse ata (author): 8 lata: 15
Mapping Generate mapping for SeaDataNet download manager Mapping file name coupling.txt	0DV date format
Conversion format O Medatlas O ODV O NetCDF	
<ul> <li>Web Services</li> <li>SeaDataNet CDI summary</li> <li>Flags SeaDataNet</li> <li>Edit flags</li> </ul>	
Restore defaults	Validate Cancel

Figure 10 - Main NEMO Settings window

Clicking on "+Web Services" opens the following fields:

3 Web Services				
NEMO	https://wsnemo.ifremer.fr/api/			
NAUTILUS	https://wsnautilus.ifremer.fr/api/			
WS Edmo	https://edmo.seadatanet.org/ws/ws_edmo.asmx			
WS Edmerp	https://edmerp.seadatanet.org/ws_edmerp/edmerp.asmx			

Figure 11 - NEMO Settings window, Web services information.

Clicking on "+SeaDataNet CDI summary" opens the following fields:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

SeaDataNet CDI summary					
Generate SeaDataNet CDI summary 🗹					
Edit	EDMO ID of the data originator: 4536				
Edit	EDMO ID of the organisation managing the data set (custodian): 486				
Edit	EDMO ID of the organisation distributing the data set (distributor): 486				
Data Distribution Website	http://www.sdn-taskmanager.org/				
Data distribution method	CDIMTH02 - web data access with registration	~			
Platform type	31 - research vessel	~			
Data set access	CB - Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International	~			
ODV Version	0.4				
MEDATLAS Version	2.0				
CFPOINT Version	1.0				
BODV Version	2.2				
MODV Version	0.2				
SODV Version	0.2				

Figure 12 - NEMO Settings window, CDI summary information

## 6.1. Default language

NEMO is bilingual (English – French) and the default language may be changed here. To be taken into account, once the language has been changed, the user has to quit and restart NEMO.

## 6.2. Default data centre

The *Data centre* is the MEDATLAS code (SeaDataNet common vocabularies – List L30) of the data centre which manages the data (used only in MedAtlas format).

## 6.3. Default directories

*Default directories* have to be defined for the models and the data files. These directories will be used by default when opening browse windows for data files and models.

## 6.4. CDI Author

*The EDMO ID of the organisation creating the CDI metadata* is mandatory because it is the EDMO code of this organisation and the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID which determine the iniquity of a CDI record.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org SeaDataNet - The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management

## 6.5. CSR Metadata

*EDMO ID of the organisation creating the CSR metadata*. This EDMO code is needed to use a local CSR Identifier to create a CSR reference (see §7.2.2.1).

## 6.6. Mapping and Coupling table

If the "Generate mapping for SeaDataNet Replication Manager" check-box is clicked, NEMO will insert all the converted stations LOCAL\_CDI\_IDs in a java database included in NEMO software. This coupling table gives the mapping between the unique identifier of a CDI element (LOCAL\_CDI\_ID which corresponds to a vertical profile, a time series, or a trajectory) and the file in which this element can be found. It is managed by the "Coupling table" menu of NEMO (see paragraph 7.7).

## 6.7. ODV date format

For time-series in ODV output files, you have to choose a date format that can be either *ISO8601* or *Chronological Julian Date*; by default the format is ISO8601.

### 6.8. Conversion format

This menu enables the user to choose his default *Conversion format* which is available on the File tab when starting NEMO.

## 6.9. Web services

*Web services* are used for the "list of values" update, addresses are fulfilled by default when the software is installed and they should not be modified.

NEMO uses 4 different web services:

- NEMO Web services to update parameters (format and default values of MEDATLAS parameters), data types, and cruise lists
- NAUTILUS Web service is used by IFREMER only for "server initialisation" on the cruise step
- EDMO Web services to update the list of EDMO IDs.
- EDMERP Web services to update the list of EDMERP IDs.

If the internet connection makes use of a PROXY, check on "Use Manual Proxy Configuration" and fill in information according to your configuration. Please see chapter 9.

## 6.10. Default values for SeaDataNet CDI summary

NEMO can create a file that can be used by MIKADO to generate XML CDI files. If a CDI summary file is needed when using NEMO, the user has to click on the "Generate SeaDataNet CDI summary" checkbox and then input the mandatory CDI information.



This CDI summary file needs information, which is defined by default in this part of NEMO settings. This CDI information may vary from one dataset to another and it is up to the user of NEMO to update this information if necessary.

These default values are, among others, the EDMO codes of the different organisations responsible for the data set(s): Data originator, data distributor, or data custodian. At present, the list contains around 1500 entries, so to help NEMO user to find a value in the list a search function has been developed.

To open the search function, click on an Edit button...

Edit	EDMO ID of the data originator: 0
Edit	EDMO ID of the organisation managing the data set (custodian): 0
Edit	EDMO ID of the organisation distributing the data set (distributor): 0

...to open the search window:

Co	Name	Country	Existing	
1	University of Birmingham, Dep	United Kingdom	No	L
2	University of Cambridge Depart	United Kingdom	Yes	
3	Culterty Field Station, Universit	United Kingdom	Yes	
4	Dove Marine Laboratory, Univer	United Kingdom	Yes	
5	University of Durham, Departm	United Kingdom	No	
6	University of East Anglia, Schoo	United Kingdom	Yes	
7	University of Edinburgh, Depart	United Kingdom	No	
8	University of Hull, School of Ge	United Kingdom	No	
9	University of Leicester, Departm	United Kingdom	Yes	
Valida earch	Cancel			

Then the user can type in the "Search" field the character string he is looking-up, to filter the list of organisations (in the following example, looking up 'sism'):

Code	Name	Country	Existing				
486	IFREMER / IDM/SISMER	France	Yes				
1057	IFREMER / TSI/AS-SERVICE ACOUSTIQUE SISMIQUE	France	Yes				
Validate	Cancel						
Search							
sism							

Two fields concern the data distribution:

• <u>Data distribution Website:</u> the default value http://www.sdn-taskmanager.org/ should not be changed; it is the address of the central CDI web interface, where SeaDataNet users will have to connect to search data.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

• <u>Data distribution method:</u> gives the access mechanism of the data set. The list of values comes from SeaDataNet's common vocabularies (List L07) and gives the access mechanism for the data set.

<u>Platform class:</u> this mandatory field for CDI described the type of platform which has collected the dataset. The list of values comes from SeaDataNet's common vocabularies (List L06).

<u>Data set access</u>: this mandatory field for CDI described the data access restriction policies of the dataset. The list of values comes from SeaDataNet's common vocabularies (a subset of List L08).

## 6.11. Quality flags mapping to SeaDataNet flags

NEMO can convert input files with quality flags into SeaDataNet quality flags scale.

Different quality flag mappings can be used and safeguarded within NEMO software.

The flag window can be opened using the "Edit flags" button, in the Nemo settings window.

The flag window is divided into 2 parts: (i) on the top is the list of existing mappings, and (ii) on the bottom are the details of each mapping to the SeaDataNet quality flag scale.

📧 Flags S	eaDataNet		-	×
Code	Label			
C1	SeaDataNet			
C2	MEDATLAS			
C3	ODV			
Local Fl	SeaDataNet Flag			
0	0 - no quality control			
1	1 - good value			
2	2 - probably good value			
3	3 - probably bad value			
4	4 - bad value			
5	5 - changed value			
6	6 - value below detection			
7	7 - value in excess			
8	8 - interpolated value			
9	9 - missing value			
A	A - value phenomenon uncertain			
Q	Q - value below limit of quantification			
Default Seal	)ataNet flag			
Validate	Cancel			



### 6.11.1. Add a new QC flags mapping

To add a new mapping:

- right click on the list of mapping to open the contextual menu:
- click on "Add" to add a new line to the list of mappings :



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

💷 Flags Sea	aDataNet				-	×
Code C1 C2 C3	Labe Seal MEC ODV	Add Remove Default				
Local Flag 0 1 4 8	SeaDataN 1 - good v. 9 - missing 3 - probabl 4 - bad val	et Flag alue value ly bad value lue				
Default seaDai	taNet flag Cancel					

• change the label of the new mapping :

🔳 Flags Sea	DataNet	-	×
Code C1 C2 C3 WDC	Label SeaDataNet MEDATLAS ODV Mapping WDC OCL QC flag		
Local Flag	SeaDataNet Flag		
Default seaDat	aNet flag ancel		

• Then in the bottom part of the window, enter the flag mapping (same principle as previously, right-click opens a window which allows adding or removing a line from the mapping table). Once a new line is created, the value of the local flag and the mapping between this local flag and the SeaDataNet QC flag need to be input as follows:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

🔳 Flags S	eaDataNet		-	×
Code	Label			
C1	SeaDataNet			
C2	MEDATLAS			
C3	ODV			
WDC	Mapping WDC OCL QC Flag			
Local Fl	SeaDataNet Flag			
G	1 - good value	×		
Default SeaD	ataNet flag			
0 ~				
Validate	Cancel			

### 6.11.2. Remove an existing QC flags mapping

To remove an existing mapping:

- select the line corresponding to the mapping that needs to be deleted
- right click on the list of mappings to open the contextual menu :

💷 Flags Sea	aDataNet			-	×
Code C1 C2 C3 WDC	Label SeaD MED/ ODV Mapp	Add Remove Default			
Local Flag New	SeaDataNo 0 - no qua	et Flag lity control			~
Default seaDa 1 ~ Validate (	taNet flag Cancel				

• click on "Remove"

### 6.11.3. Define a default mapping for quality flags

To define a mapping « by default », right-click on the mapping in the mapping list and select Default in the contextual menu. The default mapping is written in bold characters in the mapping list.

#### **IMPORTANT WARNING:**



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org SeaDataNet - The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management If you are using an existing model, be aware that the flag scale is loaded from the model and is not the default flag scale that you may have added or changed in the settings of NEMO after the loading of the model.

If you need to change the flag scale, create a new model or use a model with the same flag scale.

The mapping used in Nemo conversion will be displayed in the **Station description** step.

- If an existing model is used, the mapping is loaded from this model
- If no existing model is used, the mapping is the default one defined here.

## 6.12. Default SeaDataNet flag

By default when a file is converted to MEDATLAS, ODV, or netCDF format, all quality flags are set to 0 (No quality control).

Some users may know that the data that they want to convert have been checked and are all good, it is then possible to set the Default SeaDataNet flag to 1 or 2, so that in the output file of NEMO all quality flags will be set to 1 (good value) or 2 (probably good value).

### 6.13. Restore defaults

Restore initial configuration values. This action can't be canceled.

### 6.14. Exit NEMO settings

There are 2 ways of exiting the NEMO settings window:

- click on Validate to save changes and exit the settings window, or
- click on Cancel to exit without saving the changes.

Note that you need to quit and re-start NEMO to take into account new quality flags mappings at the Station step.

### 7. Running data file conversion

To convert input file(s), the NEMO user has to proceed with 5 steps, which correspond to the 5 tabs in the NEMO interface:

- 1. Describe the type of file and the type of measurements (File Tab)
- 2. Describe the cruise or the data collection (Cruise Tab)
- 3. Describe the station information (Station Tab)
- 4. Describe the measured parameters (Data tab)
- 5. Convert the input file(s) (Convert Tab)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

NEMO - [File C:\Users\pmahoudo\	\Projets\SeaDatanet\Nem	o\fichiers\60989\522	38 (2).csv ]			_	×
Model Coupling Table Options ?							
File Cruise / Collection Station	Data Convert						
1 STATION; CAST; Date; Time; LA 2 ;;;;;;; DBAR;; ITS-90;; PSS 3 P09; ;;;;; PRES; TEMP; PS3 4 P01; ;;;; PRESPR01; PRES_ 5 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 6 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 8 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 9 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 10 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 11 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 11 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 11 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 12 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 11 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 12 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 13 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 14 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 15 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 16 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 17 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 18 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 19 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 10 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 10 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 10 LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20; 11 LIGURIAN; 12/05/2015; 20; 11 LIGURIAN; 12/05/2015; 20; 11 LIGURIAN; 12/05/	ATITUDE;LONGITUDE;N 78;KG/M3;UMOL/KG L;;;DOX2;;FLU2;D F;TEMPPR01;TEMP_OF 10:00;43.5586;7.46 10:00;43.5586;7.46 10:00;43.5586;7.46 10:00;43.5586;7.46 10:00;43.5586;7.46 10:00;43.5586;7.46	ISKIN;CTD_PRES; ;;MG/M3;;UMOL/KC 0X2;;SLCW;;PHOS; ;PSALPR01;SAL_0[ 31;1;1741.524;1 31;2;141.362;1; 31;3;1000.614;1; 31;4;700.763;1; 31;5;500.666;1; 31;6;295.058;1; 31;7;199.359;1;	PRES_QF;CTD_ ;;UMRL7;;NTR, ;;TRT1;NTR, ;;DENS_QF; 13.177;1;3 ;13.283;1;3 ;13.283;1;3 13.742;1;38 13.742;1;38 13.742;1;38 13.651;1;38 >	^ ^	File Description Validate all steps Validate step Reset + File header * Station header *		
Process a Cruise	Process a collecti	ion			End of station *		
Cruise File	O Files grouped	by cruise	Browse		• Data termination indicator *		
O Cruise Directory	O Files not group	ped by cruise	Reload				
	Multi-Stations	File	Reload		<ul> <li>Data column selection</li> </ul>		
CSV Separator	File type Profile Time Series Trajectory	Variant ) physico-chemi ) biological ) flowcytometry ) microlitter ) microlitter in s	ical , sediment	_			
Conversion parameters				~			
log Info							
							~
<							>

Figure 14- Main screen of NEMO with the 5 tabs corresponding to the 5 steps of conversion

In this chapter, we describe each of these steps.

## 7.1. File description

### 7.1.1. Very important requirement

NEMO can translate almost any kind of ASCII format, but in one execution, NEMO will convert only similar files: the files are homogeneous (same data type: e.g. CTD or Bottle but not both), the information must be located at the same place in all the files that NEMO will reformat in one execution.

Examples:

- If a user wants to reformat the CTD, bottle, and current meters of one cruise, he will have to run NEMO three times: one for CTDs, one for bottles, and another one for current meters.
- If a user wants to reformat a set of XBTs collected during several cruises :
  - $\circ$  ~ The user can do it in one execution if all the XBTs have the same input format.
  - The user must run NEMO three times if he has 3 different input formats of XBTs (SIPPICAN, DEVIL, and SPARTON)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

### 7.1.2. Description of the type of input file(s)

The "File" step consists first of a high-level description of the file(s) that needs to be converted: this description is included on the left side of the "File" window.

The first step is to describe the type of dataset that is going to be converted (=input files):

- Are the data related to one cruise (Process a Cruise)?
  - If yes, is it one file for one cruise (one file for all stations)?
  - Or, is it a set of files in one directory (one file for each station)?
- Are the data related to several cruises (Process a collection)?
  - o If yes, are they grouped by cruises (one directory per cruise)? Or
  - Are they not grouped by cruise (one directory with all the files of all cruises)?
  - Are the files multi-station files or not?

In case of data conversion related to a collection of cruises or a collection of stations, cruise metadata which are mandatory in MEDATLAS are not available, so data conversion in MEDATLAS is not allowed; only conversion to ODV and netCDF will be available in "Conversion" parameters part.

Once the previous information is given, the user gives the path to the input file(s) to NEMO, using the "Browse" button, and the first file of the first input directory (in case of multiple files) or the specified file (in case of one unique input file) is opened in NEMO window:

NEMO - [File C:\Users\pmahoudo\Projets\SeaDatanet\Nemo\fichiers\60989\52238 (2).csv ]							×	
Model Coupling Table Options ?								
File         Cruise / Collection         Station         Date           1         STATION; CAST; Date; Time; LATI           2         :;;;;;; DBAR; ; ITS=90; ; PSS=78           3         P09; ;;;; ; PRES; TEMP; ; PSA1;           4         P01; ; ;;; ; PRES; TEMP; ; PSA1;           4         P01; ; ;;; ; PRESPR01; PRES_QF;           5         LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10           6         LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10           7         LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10           8         LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10           10         LIGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:10           11         LIGURIAN; 1: 12/05/2015; 20:10           12         LIGURIAN; 1: 12/05/2015; 20:10	ta Convert TUDE;LONGITUDE;NI ;;KG/M3;JUMOL/KG; ;;JD0X2;JFLU2;JO TEMPPR01;TEMP_QF :00;43.5586;7.465 :00;43.5586;7.465 :00;43.5586;7.465 :00;43.5586;7.465 :00;43.5586;7.465 :00;43.5586;7.465	ISKIN;CTD_PRES; ;;MG/M3;;UMOL/KC X22;SLCW;PHOS FSALPR01:SAL_QI 31;1;1741.524;1 11;2;1481.362;1 11;3;1000.614;1 31;4;700.763;1; 31;5;500.646;1 31;6;295.058;1; 31;5;7199.359;1;	PRES_QF;CTD, 3;;UMQL/L;;1 ;NTRH;NTRF F;JENS_QF;: 13.177;1;3 13.154;1;3 13.479;1;38 13.742;1;38 13.742;1;38 13.709;1;38 13.651;1;38	^ ~	File Description Validate all steps Validate step Reset + File header *			
Input parameters				^	Station header *			
Input parameters         Process a Cruise         O Cruise File         Cruise Directory         Files grouped by cruise         Multi-Stations File         Reload         File type         Variant         Profile         Phoesing         Time Series         Biological         Trajectory         O microlitter         O microlitter				<ul> <li>End of station *</li> <li>Data termination indicator *</li> <li>Data column selection</li> </ul>				
Conversion parameters				~				
Log Info								^
<								>

Figure 15- File description screen of NEMO - Left part (in red) for the description of the type of input file(s)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

Next, the user must declare if the file(s) contains separators (and which one) or not.

**Remark:** In the case of a data file with separators, if the data are not displayed as a table (i.e. "use a table to display data" is checked in the Data column section), NEMO will rewrite the files without separators before moving to the next step. During this stage of rewriting the files, an informative message is written in the log window (with progression bars on Data analysis and writing files). The files are rewritten in a directory called *PF\_[name of the input directory]*.

Next, NEMO needs to know if the files are related to vertical profiles, time series, or trajectories (or none of them, for biological, flow cytometry, or microlitter variants).

If you want to generate ODV variants (biological, flow cytometry, or microlitter), choose the appropriate one in the Variant section.

Finally, the user chooses the conversion format:

- choose between MEDATLAS, ODV, or netCDF format by checking the appropriate box (depending on previous parameters, some formats can be disabled)
- Choose if you want to convert into "One file per station" or to "One unique file for all stations" by checking the appropriate box
- check the "Sort data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)" button to be sure that the measured parameters are sorted by the reference parameter in the output file. Be careful that doing so you can mix up and down casts CTD data for example.

The *RELOAD button* allows one to reload an input file after a change without having to re-open the model.

### 7.1.3. Description of the file(s)

Once the type of file has been described, the user must describe the file itself, this second part of the "File" step is included on the right side of the "File" window:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

NEMO - [File C:\Users\pmahoudo\Projets\SeaDatanet\Nemo\fichiers\60989\52238 (2).csv ]								×
Nodel Coupling Table Options ?								
File         Cruise / Collection         Station         Date           1         STATION;CAST;Date;Time;LATI	a Convert TUDE;LONGITUDE;N ;;KG/M3;;UMOL/KG ;;;DOX2;;FLU2;;D TEMPPR01;TEMP_QF	ISKIN;CTD_PRES; ;;MG/M3;;UMOL/K 0X2;;SLCW;;PHOS ;PSALPR01;SAL_Q	PRES_QF;CTD 3;;UMOL/L;;1 ;;NTRI;;NTR F;;DENS_QF;	^	File Description			
5 LIGURIAN:1;12/05/2015;20:10 6 LIGURIAN:1;12/05/2015;20:10 7 LIGURIAN:1:12/05/2015;20:10 8 LIGURIAN:1:12/05/2015;20:10 9 LIGURIAN:1:12/05/2015;20:10 10 LIGURIAN:1:12/05/2015;20:10 11 LIGURIAN:1:12/05/2015;20:10	:00;43.5586;7.46 :00;43.5586;7.46 :00;43.5586;7.46 :00;43.5586;7.46 :00;43.5586;7.46 :00;43.5586;7.46 :00;43.5586;7.46	31;1;1741.524;1 31;2;1481.362;1 31;3;1000.614;1 31;4;700.763;1; 31;6;2500.686;1; 31;6;295.058;1; 31;7;199.359;1;	;13.177;1;3 ;13.154;1;3 ;13.283;1;3 13.479;1;38 13.742;1;38 13.709;1;38 13.651;1;38	*	Validate step Reset +			
Input parameters				^	Station header *			
Process a Cruise	Process a collecti	on			▶ End of station *			
Cruise File	O Files grouped	by cruise	Browse		Data termination indicator *			
O Cruise Directory	Files not group     Multi-Stations	ped by cruise File	Reload		Data column selection			
CSV Separator	File type Profile	Variant Ophysico-chem	ical					
	O Trajectory	<ul> <li>flowcytometry</li> <li>microlitter</li> </ul>	/					
		O microlitter in s	sediment					
Conversion parameters				~				
Log Info								
								^
							~	
<								>

Figure 16- File description screen of NEMO - Right part (in red) for the description of the input file(s)

4 information need to be fulfilled for a text file without separators, if the file is a CSV file (File header, Station header, End of station, Data termination indicator), a 5<sup>th</sup> information will have to be fulfilled (Data columns selection).

#### 7.1.3.1. File header

This field describes the number of lines of the file header. A file header is generally present when it is a multi-station file, and there are some lines at the beginning of the file which are related to all the stations. **These lines are not repeated in the file.** 

The number of lines of the file header can be input manually or selected in the left part of the screen in the file and then input through the "Set" button (cf. paragraph 7.2.2.1).

This number of lines can be different from zero only if you selected "Cruise File" in the description of the type of input file(s).



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

#### 7.1.3.2. Station header

<ul> <li>Station header *</li> </ul>				
Describe here the station h	eader			
Station header uses the	CSV separator			
O Fixed length station he	ader			
Enter number of lines in the station header in the box below or select the lines of the station header in the 'file' window and then press 'Set'				
0				
Set				
Variable length station	header			
Enter the station header termination record text in the box below or select it in the 'file' window and then press 'Set'	Enter the number of lines between the station header termination record and the first data record or select these lines in the 'fiel' window and then press 'Set' 0 Set			

This section describes the station header.

When data contains separators, station headers may not have separators. In this case, let the "Station header uses CSV separator" unchecked.

Usually, the station header can be described by its number of lines, if it is constant from one station to another. A station header is a set of lines containing information on the station. These lines are the lines before the data lines; they are repeated for each station.

The number of lines of the station header can be input manually or selected in the left part of the screen in the file and then input through the "Set" button (cf. paragraph 5.2).

If the number of lines of the station header changes from one station to another (there is a variable length of the station headers), the text that identifies the end of the station header (station header termination record text) must be described. If this text is not directly preceding the first data line, the user must indicate the number of lines between this text and the first data line. Both information could be input manually or selected in the left part of the screen in the file and then input through the "Set" button (cf. paragraph 5.2).

If there are no specific station header lines, let the value equal 0.

#### 7.1.3.3. End of station

This field describes the number of lines at the end of a station. These lines may be present when it is a multi-station file and there are several lines between each station. **The data termination indicator (see below) must not be taken into account in this number of lines**, so if it is the only line between 2 stations, the number of lines at the end of the station must be set to zero.

The number of lines at the end of a station can be input manually or selected in the left part of the screen in the file and then input through the "Set" button (cf. paragraph 5.2).

#### 7.1.3.4. Data termination indicator

This section describes the indicator of the end of a station in a file.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org SeaDataNet - The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management



**For single station files**, most of the time the end of the file (EOF) is the indicator of the end of data, but it may be an empty line at the end of the file or a line with a specific text (*like in MEDATLAS file for example where the last line of a station is a line of default values, that must not be taken into account as measurements*) that can be input manually or selected in the left part of the screen in the file and then input through the "Set" button (cf. paragraph 5.2).

For multiple station files, Nemo needs information to be able to know that station is changing.

You can specify how the current station ends, or how the next station begins (if there is no separator between stations).

If you use a separator to indicate the end of the station, this separator can be an empty line or a set of specific characters that can be input manually or selected in the left part of the screen in the file and then input through the "Set" button (cf. paragraph 5.2).

If you do not use a separator, you can indicate how the next station starts in two ways:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

- "a constant character string or a regular expression", if all stations begin with the same character string or different character strings that can be defined by a regular expression
- For "TEXT FILES (NON-CSV) a character string different from the one of the previous station", if all stations begin with a character string completely different that is present on each line. In this case, input the length of the character string that Nemo must compare between each line, or select the area in the left part and click on the "set" button.

Field Statistics 11 Statistics by Access and Statistics per unit value of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Statistics of the view of body above. Here is a statistic by Access and Access	File Cruise / Collection Station Data Convert				
Process a Cuitize       Process a Cuitize         © Cuitise File       Pile net opposed by cruise         © Cuitise File       Pile net opposed by cruise         © Cuitise Directory       Pile net opposed by cruise         © Cuitise Directory       Pile net opposed by cruise         © Cuitise Directory       Pile hope:         O'Profile       O'Profile         © Phylice-chemical       Diplosicol         © Time Sories       O'ne entry bile         © Conversion parameters       O'ne entry bile         © O'ne entry bile       O'ne entry bile         © O'ne entry bile       O'ne entry bile         © Conversion parameters       O'ne entry bile         © O'ne entry bile       D'ne file per station         © O'ne entry bile       D'ne entry bile         © Conversion parameters       O'ne entry bile         © O'ne entry bile       Entry bile Station station in the box below or select it in the bile window and the press Station         © O'ne entry bile       Entry bile Station station station in the box below or select it in the bile window and the press Station         © O'ne entry bile       Entry bile Station station station in the box below or select it in the bile window and the press Station         © O'ne entry bile       Entry bile Station station station station in the box below or select it in the bile window and the	1         4         6         11117         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.2015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197         13         7447028         20.09.27015         17         17         Abund           4         6         011197	ance per unit volume of the water body absent ance per unit volume of the water body absent ance per unit volume of the water body absent ance per unit volume of the water body absent ance per unit volume of the water body present ance per unit volume of the water body present	Nemetrics       File Description         By value       File Description         By value       Validate all steps         Dotataco       Validate step         Reset       Estimate         Disport       File header*         Palacatti       > End of station*         Calonati       > End tation indicator*         Calonati       > End tation indicator*         Calonati       > Data termination indicator *         Colonation       > Colonation         Y       > Data termination indicator *         Colonation       > Color (color file)		
Process a Curue       Process a Curue         Or curve file       Process a Curue         Cruise Directory       Process a Curue         Diretory       Process a Curue			One empty line		
Image: Conversion parameters       Variant       Image: Conversion parameters       Set of the station is the conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)         Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or inter)       Image: Conversion gate encry parameter (Presure or int	Process a Cruise	Process a collection	<ul> <li>One constant character string</li> </ul>		
Interdention       Multi-Stations File         Profile       Physice-chemical         Physice-chemical       Biological         Time Series       Disorgonnetry         Time Series       Disorgonnetry         Mediatuss       One file per station         Bott data within stations by increasing reference parameter Phesuse or time)       One file per station         Bott data within stations by increasing reference parameter Phesuse or time)       File the file window and then press Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing reference parameter Phesuse or time)       Set data within stations by increasing reference parameter Phesuse or time)	Cruise Pirectory	Files not arouned by cruise	Browse Input the text that identifies the end of a station in		
Image: Separator       Variant         Profile       Phylice-chemical         Dislogical       flowsytometry         Intrajectory       microfilter         Conversion parameters       One file per station         Or One file per station       One unique file for all stations         In biological       One unique file for all stations         Is fold data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Set       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         Image: Set data within stations by increasing leference parameter (Plessue or time)       Set         I	Conscission	Multi-Stations File	the box below or select it in the Tile' window and then press 'Set'		
Imme Saries       © biological (noncytometry)         Oncertainting automating with::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	CSV Separator	Variant O physico-chemical	Set .		
Trajectory       Onewice/Street         Oncontrast       microliter         Medatlas       One file per station         © OV       One unique file for all stations         Stat data within stators by increasing reference parameter (Plesuse or time)       One of the previous station in the box below or select it in the the "file" window and then press Set         © CSV FILES WTH SEPARATOR: A character string different from the one of the previous station in the the "file" window and the press set         Image: Conversion of the meet string different from the one of the previous station in the box below or select it in the the "file" window and the press set	O Time Series	biological	The first line of the next station starting with :		
One file per station       One file per station         O De file per station       One file per station         O De file per station       One unique file for all stations         Is old data within stations by increasing teleence parameter (Plessue or time)       File Plessue or time)         O CSYPILES WITH SEPARATOR: A character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         Input the column number (dathing file window and the press set         Imput the column number (dathing file window and the press set         Imput the column number (dathing file window and the press set	<ul> <li>Trajectory</li> </ul>	Oflowcytometry	A constant character string or regular expression		
Conversion parameters		Regular expression			
Mediatas       One file per station         © ODV       © De unique file for all stations         © ODV       © De unique file for all stations         © Solt data within stations by incessing selerence parameter (Piesure or time)       Sel         © TEX FILES (NON CSV): A character string different from the one of the previous station input the maximum length of the character string different from the one of the previous station         O CSV FILES WITH SEPARATOR: A character string different from the one of the previous station         Pup the column number (stating from 0) or select it in the the "file" window and the press set	Conversion parameters Enter the tot that identifies the beginning of the next station in the box below or select it in the Wile window and these press "Set"				
OVV     NetCDF     Oncuring reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations by increasing reference parameter (Pressure or time)     Soit data within stations and the press set     Soit data within stations and the press set     Soit data within stations and the press set     Soit data within stationstervice (Pressure or time)	O Medatlas	O One file per station			
Corrector	ODV     One unique file for all stations		Set		
Do Gade with Sadding of notesting interesting that identifies the beginning of the next station or setect it in the the "file" window and the press set		TEXT FILES (NON CSV): A character string different from the one of the previous station			
station or select it in the the "life" window and the press set           Image: Set in the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the "life" window and the press set         Image: Set in the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the "life" window and the press set	Son data widen scauons by increasing revence parameter (messure or time)		Input the maximum length of the character string that identifies the beginning of the next		
CSV FILES WITH SEPARATOR: A character string different from the one of the previous station     Input the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the "file" window and the press set			station or select it in the the 'file' window and the press set		
Set OCSV FILES WITH SEPARATOR: A character string different from the one of the previous station Input the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the "file" window and the press set			2		
O CSV FILES WITH SEPARATOR. A character string different from the one of the previous station Input the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the "file" window and the press set			Set		
Input the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the 'file' window and the press set			CSV FILES WITH SEPARATOR: A character string different from the one of the previous station		
0 Set			Input the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the 'file' window and the press set		
Carl			0		
			Set		

• For "CSV FILES WITH SEPARATOR: a character string different from the one of the previous station". If all stations contain a value completely different in a given column and present on each line. Input the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the 'file' window and press set.

File Cruise / Collection Station Data	Convert			
Project Project starting Tate Tr peacetime 0.906/2017 12/06/2017. peacetime 0.906/2017 12/06/2017.	ject ending Date FI. (5-68-00) Nuter Valido:	$ \begin{array}{c} \label{eq:constraint} \\ \begin{tabular}{lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	ditude Study arta EA. VESTERN BAS EA. VESTERN BAS A. VESTERN BAS A. VESTERN BAS A. VESTERN BAS EA. VESTERN BAS	resource on xepps Validate step Reset - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Input parameters				One constant character string
Process a Cruise © Cruise File O Cruise Directory	P	rocess a collection ) Files grouped by cruise ) Files not grouped by cruise ) Multi-Stations File	Browse	Input the text that identifies the end of a station in the box below or select it in the Tile Window and then press "Set"
CSV Separator Tabulation  Semicolon Comma Space Other:	File type Profile Time Series Trajectory	Variant O physico-chemical O biological @ flowcytometry O microliter		The first line of the next station stating with : A constant character string or regular expression Regular expression Enter the text that identifies the beginning of the next station in the box below or select it in the Yile' window and then press "Set"
Conversion parameters				
Medatlas ODV NetCDF		One file per station One unique file for all stations		Set TEXT FILES (NON CSV): A character string different from the one of the previous station Input the maximum length of the character string that identifies the beginning of the next station or select it in the the file 'window and the press set
Son data within stations by increasing reference p	parameter (Pressure or time)			Set Set Set Dot FileS WITH SEPARATOR: A character string different from the one of the previous station Input the column number (starting from 0) or select it in the the 'file' window and the press set Set Data columns selection



#### sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org
#### Examples:

**1/ in a MEDATLAS** file, the data termination indicator is the line starting with "-999.9 99.999". Choose "One constant character string" and select it in the file window. It is not necessary to input all the lines; the first significant characters are enough.

**2/ For ODV multiple stations file**, the data termination indicator must be "**a constant character string or regular expression**", without checking "regular expression". In that case, NEMO needs to detect the text that identifies the beginning of the next station, which is a specific set of characters identifying the first line of all the stations in the input file. This text can be input manually or selected in the left part of the screen in the file and then input through the "Set" button (cf paragraph 5.2).

#### **3/**For a file like the one below:

1100051103Dang90001004550n03312E690517120012	2200201	000569
11000512021200000015801846013165800932	013	055
11000512031200000815501864013366240998	013	078
<mark>.1000511030Aw1</mark> 90002004552N03312E69051717151	7350200	)100569
11000512021715000016201844013075970968	006	077
11000512031715000816001842013095870947	013	077
<mark>.119<mark>2</mark>054103DAN1</mark> 90005004556N03315E69051814401	5000200	)110569
11020512021440000017601869012965660945	016	035
11020512031440000817001864013055930978	023	048
<mark></mark>	9300200	050569
11085512021910000019101736011625170882	013	050

The first two stations begin with the same string. But the third and fourth stations are not the same (in yellow").

In this case, the data termination indicator must be "a constant character string or regular expression", with checking "regular expression".

The regular expression to use here is "1103\*51103DANT"

Where "." indicates "any character" and "\*" indicates "0 or many times".

When the file description is over, click on the "Validate step" button (cf. paragraph 5.4) to move to the next step.

### 7.1.3.5. Data columns selection (only for CSV files)

If the file(s) are declared containing separators, the *Data columns selection* section is enabled:

▼ Data column selection
Check if you want to display data in a table. Set the line number where the data column headers must be read.
Use a table to display data
The column titles are in the input file (select the line(s) then click on 'Set')
3
Set
$\hfill \square$ The P09 parameter codes are in the input file (select the line then click on 'Set')
0
Set
The P01 parameter codes are in the input file (select the line then click on 'Set')
4 Set



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

Check "use a table to display data", to display data in a table (instead of raw text) in the Data tab.

If the file(s) contains the parameter names as column titles, check "The column titles are in the input file", select the line containing the titles, and click on "Set". This will allow NEMO to put a column title in the data tab like below, where the 3<sup>rd</sup> line of the file is selected:

NEMO - [ File C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Rec	ette\NEMO1.7.5\RC1	6 FAE35877 - Data Auto\52238.csv ]=	====[ Model bioargomed_2015_P09.xml ] — 🗆 🗙
Model Coupling Table Options ?			
File Cruise / Collection Station Data	Convert		
1       STATION: CAST: Date: Time: LAT         2       ;;;;;;;:DBAR:: TIS=90;:PSS=77         4       P01;;;;::PRESPR01: PRES_OF         5       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         6       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         7       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         9       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         9       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         9       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         10       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         11       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         12       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         13       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         14       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         15       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         16       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         17       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         16       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         17       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         18       Markin: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         19       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         19       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         10       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         11       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11         11       LIGURIAN: 1:12/05/2015;20:11	ITUDE: LONGITUDE 3: KG/M3: UMOL/ 5: KG/M3: UMOL/ TEMPPR01: TEMP 0:00; 43: 5586; 7. 0:00; 43: 5586; 7.	<pre>:NISKIN:CTD_PRES:PRES KG:;MG-M3::UMOL/KG::U) DOX2:SLCW:PHOS:NT OF.FSALPR01:SAL_OF:D] 4631:1:1741.5241:13: 4631:2:1481.362:1:13: 4631:4:00.763:1:13.4 4631:5:500.686:1:13.7 4631:6:295.058:1:13.7 4631:6:295.058:1:13.7 4631:6:295.058:1:13.7 4631:6:295.058:1:13.7 4631:9:97.789:1:14.06: 4631:9:97.789:1:14.05: 4631:10:19.904:1:15.3 4631:11:4.951:1:18.57!</pre>	File Description         Validate all steps         Validate step         Reset         +         > File header *         > Station header *         > End of station *         > Data termination indicator *
Cruise File	O Files grouped by	Data column selection     Check if you want to dirplay data in a table. Set the line number	
<ul> <li>Cruise Directory</li> </ul>	Files not grouped	d by cruise Reload	where the data column headers must be read.
	Multi-Stations Fi	e	☑ Use a table to display data
	File type	Variant	The column titles are in the input file (select the line(s) then cli
✓ CSV Separator	Profile	physico-chemical	3
○ Tabulation	Time Series	⊖ biological	Set
○ Space ○ Other :	O Trajectory	○ flowcytometry	
		○ microlitter	✓ The parameter codes are in the input file (select the line then c
		O microlitter in sediment	3
Conversion parameters			Set
Medatlas			
OODV			
○ NetCDF			
Sort data within stations by increasing referen	ce parameter (Pressure o	or time)	×
			·

#### Which results in the following data screen, the title of the columns are from line 3 in the file:

del	Coupling Table	Options ?						
e]	[Cruise / Collec	tion] [Station	n] [Data]	Convert	t			
			PRE	S		TEMP		PSAL
	7.4631	1	174	1.524	1	13.177	1	38.48
	7.4631	2	148	1.362	1	13.154	1	38.48
	7.4631	3	1000	0.614	1	13.283	1	38.53
	7.4631	4	700.	763	1	13.479	1	38.59
	7.4631	5	500.	.686	1	13.742	1	38.65
	7.4631	6	295.	.058	1	13.709	1	38.56
	7.4631	7	199.	359	1	13.651	1	38.409
	7.4631	8	97.7	'89	1	14.063	1	38.16
	7.4631	9	49.8	91	1	14.21	1	37.93
	7.4631	10	19.9	04	1	15.348	1	37.90
	7.4631	11	4.95	1	1	18.575	1	37.512
	18.5019	1	501.	406	1	14.263	1	38.87
	18.5019	2	350.	123	1	14.554	1	38.90



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

Note that you can select several lines that will be displayed in the data screen column title like below:

File	Cruise / Collection Station Data	Convert		
1 2 3 4 5 1 1 5 1 1 5 1 1 5 1 1 5 1 1 5 1 5 1	TATION CAST Date Time LAT , , , , DBAR; ITS-90, PSS-71 , , , , , PRES; , TEMP; PSAL 01, , , , , , PRESPR01, PRES_0F IGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:11 IGURIAN; 1; 12/05/2015; 20:11 IGUR	TTUDE:LONGITUDE 3: KG/M3: UMOL/ 5: DOX2: FTU2; TEMPPR01:TEMP 0:00;43:5586;7.	<pre>KISKIN:CTD_PRES:PRES: KG:MG/M3; UMOL/KG; U jOX2; SICW:PHOS; NT QF;PSALPR01;SAI_QF; D 4631;1;1741.524;1;13.: 4631;2;1481.362;1:13.: 4631;3;1000.614;1:13.: 4631;4;700.763;1;13.4' 4631;5;500.686;1;13.7' 4631;6;295.058;1;13.7' 4631;6;295.058;1;13.7' 4631;6;295.058;1;13.7' 4631;6;295.058;1;13.7' 4631;6;295.058;1;13.7' 4631;6;295.058;1;13.7' 4631;6;295.058;1;13.7' 4631;19;9.399;1;14.06: 4631;9;49.891;1;14.21 4631;11;9.904;1;15.3' 4631;11;4.951;1;18.57!*</pre>	File Description         Validate all steps         Validate step         Reset         +         > File header *         > Station header *         > End of station *
P	rocess a Cruise	Process a collection		Data termination indicator *
	Cruise File	O Files grouped by cruise Browse		<ul> <li>Data column selection</li> </ul>
C	) Cruise Directory	O Files not grouped by cruise Multi-Stations File R		Check if you want to display data in a table. Set the line number where the data column headers must be read.
	CSV Separator	File type     Profile	Variant physico-chemical	I he column titles are in the input file (select the line(s) then cline(s)
0	Tabulation 💿 Semicolon 🔘 Comma	Time Series	🔿 biological	
0	Space 🔿 Other :	Trajectory	◯ flowcytometry	Set
			⊖ microlitter	$\bigtriangledown$ The parameter codes are in the input file (select the line then c
			O microlitter in sediment	3
Com	version parameters			Set
Con	version parameters			
۲	Medatlas			
0	ODV			
0	NetCDF			
S S	ort data within stations by increasing referen	ce parameter (Pressure o	or time) 🗸 🗸	

• Selection of the lines in the file Tab:

• This results in the following display in the data tab: the values of the 4 lines are displayed with a '|' separator in the column titles as shown below:

TD_PRES   DBAR   PRES   PRESPR01	PRES_QF   ?   ?   PRES_QF	CTD_TEMP   ITS-90   TEMP   TEMPPR01	TEMP_QF   ?   ?   TEMP_QF	CTD_PSAL   PSS-78   PSAL   PSALPR01	SAL_QF   ?   ?   SAL_QF	CTD_DENS
741.524	1	13.177	1	38.486	1	29.114
481.362	1	13.154	1	38.488	1	29.112
000.614	1	13.283	1	38.535	1	29.107
00.763	1	13.479	1	38.592	1	29.1
00.686	1	13.742	1	38.653	1	29.085
95.058	1	13.709	1	38.566	1	29.018
99.359	1	13.651	1	38.409	1	28.906
7.789	1	14.063	1	38.169	1	28.628
9.891	1	14.21	1	37.937	1	28.415
9.904	1	15.348	1	37.907	1	28.137
951	1	18.575	1	37.512	1	27.052
01.406	1	14.263	1	38.873	1	29.143
i0.123	1	14.554	1	38.907	1	29.1
i0.701	1	14.956	1	38.958	1	29.046
01.822	1	15.033	1	38.916	1	28.995
2.896	1	15.438	1	38.924	1	28.904
1.703	1	15.515	1	38.904	1	28.871

If the file(s) contains the parameter codes (P01 and/or P09) as column titles, check "The P09 parameter codes are in the input file" and/or "The P01 parameter codes are in the input file", select the line containing the P01 and/or P09 parameter codes, and click on "Set": **This will allow an automatic filling of the parameter lines in the Data tab** (see § 7.4.2.5) :

• Example of the selection of line with P09 codes for autofill of the data tab with P09 codes



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

NEMO - [ File C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recet	te\NEMO1.7.5\RC16 FAE35877 -	Data Auto\52238.csv ]====[ Model bioar	gomed_2015_P09.xml ] - 🗆 🗙		
Addel Coupling Table Options ?					
File Cruise / Collection Station Data	Convert				
STATION; CAST: Dete: Time: LATIT           2::::::DBAR: ITS=90: PSS=78.           4:::::DBAR: ITS=90: PSS=78.           4::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	UDE: LONGITUDE: NISKIN; KG-M3: MG-M3: UMOL* FLU2: DOX2: SILCU: H EMPFR01: TEMP_OF: PSALF U0:43 5586; 7:4631.21 00:43 5586; 7:4631.42 00:43 5586; 7:4631.42 00:43 5586; 7:4631.42 00:43 5586; 7:4631.42 00:43 5586; 7:4631.62 00:43 5586; 7:4631.62 00:43 5586; 7:4631.94 00:43 5586; 7:4631.94 00:44 5586; 7:4631.94 00:44 5586; 7:4631.94 00:45 5586; 7:4632.94 00:45 5586; 7:4632.94	CTD_PRES.PRES_OF.CTD_TEMP:TEM G_UMCL_L_UMCL_L_UMCL_L_UM MOS_MTRL_MIRA_LEGI3_CHC2 R01:5AL_OF:DEMS_OF.CPH10401, 741.524.13 177:138.486.1 000 614 113 283.138.6351 12 000 614 113 283.138.6351 12 000 686.113.742.138.653.126 95 0581.113.742.138.653.126 95 0581.113.742.138.4051.22 95 0581.113.651.138.169.126 95 359.113.651.138.169.126 9 359.114.651.138.169.126 9 351.14.651.138.169.126 9 351.14.6551.137.512.127 9 11.501.406.114.263.138.872	IP          IOT          IOT          FIle Description          FC          Validate all steps         99.          Validate step         91.          Validate step         92.          Validate step         93.          FC          94.          Validate step          95.          FC          96.          FC          97.           FILe Description          98.           Validate step          90.           91.		
Process a Cruise	Process a collect	on Bro	Check if you want to display data in a table. Set the line number where the data		
	Files grouped     Files pot group	and by cruise	column headers must be read.		
Cluse Directory	Multi-Stations	Relo	oad 🔽 Use a table to display data		
		. ne	The column titles are in the input file (select the line(s) then click on 'Set')		
	File type	Variant	3		
		physico-chemical	<b>C</b> ++		
O labulation O Semicolon O Comma	O Time Series		Set		
O Space O Other :	O Irajectory	Oflowcytometry	The P09 parameter codes are in the input file (select the line then click on 'Set')		
		O microlitter			
		O microlitter in sediment	Set		
Conversion parameters			✓ The P01 parameter codes are in the input file (select the line then click on 'Set')		
Medatlas			4		
O ODV					
○ NetCDF			Set		
Sort data within stations by increasing reference	parameter (Pressure or time)				
interesting to be a set of the set of	Personal pressure or antel				

# • Example of the selection of the line with PO1 codes for autofill of the data tab with PO1 codes

1 (C)	IEMO - [ File C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette	e\NEMO1.7.5\RC16 FAE35877 - D	ata Auto\52238.csv ]=====[ Mo	del bioargomed_20	15_P09.xml ]	_		$\times$
Mod	l Coupling Table Options ?							
File	Cruise / Collection Station Data	Convert						
1 2 3	STATION;CAST;Date;Time;LATITU ;;;;;;DBAR;:ITS-90;:PSS-78;; P09::::::PRES::TEMP::PSAL;	IDE;LONGITUDE;NISKIN;C KG/M3;;MG/M3;;UMOL/KG ;FLU2;;DOX2;;SLCV;;PH	TD_PRES;PRES_QF;CTD_TH ;;UMOL/L;;UMOL/L;;UMOI OS;;NTRI;;NTRA;;CHC3;	MP;TEMP L;;UMOI CHCZ;;nc	File Description			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	LIGURIAN 1:12/05/2015:2010 0 LIGURIAN 1:12/05/2015:2010 0 LIGURIAN 1:2/05/2015:2010 0 LIGURIAN 1:12/05/2015:2010 0 NORTH IONIAN:2:16/05/2015:203 <	0 43 556; 7 4531, 1 17 0 43 556; 7 4531, 2 14 0 43 556; 7 4 531, 5 50 0 43 556; 7 4 531, 5 50 0 43 556; 7 4 531, 5 90 0 43 556; 7 4531, 8 97 0 43 556; 7 4531, 9, 49 0 43 556; 7 4531, 9, 49 0 43 556; 7 4531, 10, 1 0 43 556; 7 4531, 11, 4 1, 00, 38 1729; 18 5019	$\begin{array}{c} 41 & 524 & 1; 13 & 177 & 1, 13 & * \\ 81 & 562 & 1; 13 & 177 & 1, 13 & * \\ 81 & 562 & 1; 13 & 154 & 1; 138 & 5 \\ 0 & 764 & 1; 13 & 283 & 1; 138 & 5 \\ 0 & 764 & 1; 13 & 283 & 1; 138 & 5 \\ 5 & 565 & 1; 13 & 702 & 1; 138 & 54 \\ 9 & 359 & 1; 13 & 651 & 1; 138 & 44 \\ 891 & 1; 14 & 21 & 1; 37 & 937 \\ 789 & 1; 14 & 213 & 348 & 167 \\ 9 & 9044 & 1; 15 & 346 & 1; 37 & 91 \\ 9 & 914 & 1; 15 & 346 & 1; 37 & 91 \\ 9 & 511 & 1; 18 & 575 & 1; 37 & 511 \\ \vdots & 5501 & 406 & 1; 14 & 263 & 1 \\ \end{array}$	86;1:29. 88;1:29. 12;1:29.1 13;1:29.0 6;1:29.0 19;1:28.9 1;28.415 1;28.415 1;1:27.05 38.873;1	Validate all steps Validate step Reset + File header * File header * End of station * Data termination indicator *			
	Process a Cruise	Process a collection			▼ Data column selection			
	Cruise File	Files grouped by	/ cruise	Browse	Check if you want to display data in a table. Set the line nun	ber where	the data	
	O Cruise Directory O Files not grouped by cruise				column headers must be read.			
		Multi-Stations F	ile	Reload	Use a table to display data			
		<b>F</b> 1 - 1			The column titles are in the input file (select the line(s) t	nen click o	on 'Set')	
	CSV Separator	Profile	physico-chemical		3			
C	) Tabulation 💿 Semicolon 🔿 Comma	O Time Series	) biological		Set			
C	Space Other:	<ul> <li>Trajectory</li> </ul>	) flowcytometry		The P09 parameter codes are in the input file (select the	line then o	lick on 'S	Set')
	<u> </u>		⊖ microlitter		0			
			O microlitter in sediment		Set			
Co	Conversion parameters						Set')	
Medatlas					4 Set			
	) NetCDF							
	ort data within stations by increasing reference p	parameter (Pressure or time)						

# 7.2. Cruise description

This step is performed only in case of



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

 processing <u>one</u> cruise: that means that in the "File" tab, "Cruise file" or "Cruise directory" has been selected

and/or

• converting to MEDATLAS or netCDF format

Model Coupling Table Options ?	
[File] [Cruise / Collection] [Station] [Data] Convert	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	HLB Cruise / Collection Description Validate step Server initialisation
END         3.0         0.008         0.025         0.11         0.10         0.337           Station         5         11/12/2001         17:24         S21         57.23         E166         44.90           PRES         NTRI         NTRA         PHOS         AMON         CPH1         6           5         0.001         0.003         0.06         0.12         0.168           10         0.001         0.003         0.06         0.17         0.174           15         0.002         0.010         0.066         0.17         0.160           20         0.001         0.003         0.06         0.17         0.140           20         0.001         0.003         0.06         0.12         0.237           30         0.002         0.001         0.07         0.12         0.237	XML Initialisation       Reset       +       > Reference *       > Location *       > Data Source *
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	HLB  Archiving Centre* Type of data* Comments
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	HLB
END         Station11         13/12/2001         21:49         S21         47.88         E166         48.46           PRES         NTRI         NTRA         PHOS         AMON         CPH1         C           10         0.005         0.005         0.05         99.99         0.116           10         0.002         0.005         0.03         99.99         0.106           30         0.014         0.011         0.03         99.99         99.99           40         0.004         0.005         0.12         99.99         0.114	HLB 9 >

Figure 17 - Cruise description screen of NEMO

# 7.2.1. Ways of fulfilling the information

There are 3 ways of fulfilling the cruise information in NEMO:

- Server initialisation
  - This is specific for IFREMER/SISMER use; it uploads the cruise information from the SISMER database using the NAUTILUS Web service.
- XML initialisation

This is to import the information from the SeaDataNet CSR XML file (generated by MIKADO or other tools). The actual version of NEMO is compatible with the version ISO-19115 and ISO-19139 of the CSR XML schema.

• Manual input

If no automatic import of CSR information is available, the NEMO user can manually input the information.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

# 7.2.2. Cruise information

Several sections must be filled; they are described in this chapter.

## 7.2.2.1. Reference

This section describes the reference of the cruise; It concerns all formats:

▼ Reference *	
Input the references of the cruise / collection	
Cruise / collection reference (used as the first part of the LOCAL_CDI_ID) *	
Input only one of the fields below:	
Local CSR Identifier	
Central CSR reference	
Cruise / collection name	
Ship	
35HT - Thalassa 🗸 🗸	

Cruise reference: MANDATORY

in the example given, it is a MEDATLAS reference which is composed as described in the MEDATLAS format description [2].

Note: the cruise reference is used in the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID which is composed as **[Cruise Reference]** [Station Code] [Data type] (station code is optional).

Local CSR Identifier: OPTIONAL

If set, this identifier will be used to create the SDN reference in the output file.

Example:

< https://csr.seadatanet.org/report/edmo/486/18000510/xml " xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::CSR"/>

Nemo checks that the local CSR reference exists in the catalogue for the EDMO code set in the Nemo settings "EDMO ID of the organisation creating the CSR metadata" field. If not, Nemo displays a WARNING.

Central CSR Reference: OPTIONAL

If set, this identifier will be used to create the SDN reference in the output file.

Example:

<sdn\_reference xlink:href="https://csr.seadatanet.org/report/ 20057238/xml" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::CSR"/>

Nemo checks that the central CSR reference exists in the catalogue. If not, Nemo displays an ERROR.

Note: it is not possible to input both local and central references.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

#### Cruise name: MANDATORY

Ship: MANDATORY (if unknown set to ZZ99)

The list of ships is the C17 ship list of SeaDataNet common vocabularies.

If set, the ship code is automatically used to create an SDN reference in the output file.

Example:

```
<sdn_reference xlink:href="https://www.seadatanet.org/urnurl/SDN:C17::35AY" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::NVS2CON"/>
```

Note: since NEMO 1.6.0, the Cruise tab is available for ODV. The reference is not asked at the end of the process. The Cruise column value in the ODV file is the Cruise/collection name field.

In NEMO 2.0, enriched metadata are provided for the CDI-Summary file for MIKADO, consequently, the cruise information is very useful even if not used in the ODV format, but only for the metadata of the CDI record.

# 7.2.2.2. Location

This section describes the temporal and geographical location of the cruise. It concerns MEDATLAS (mandatory) and netCDF (optional). The 3 fields are mandatory in MEDATLAS:

<ul> <li>Location</li> <li>Describe the location of the cruise</li> </ul>	
Start date : DD/MM/YYYY	
22/06/2007	
End date : DD/MM/YYYY	
27/06/2007	
Region	
500 - Pacific Ocean	

<u>Region:</u> the list of regions is the C19 sea areas list of SeaDataNet common vocabularies.

### 7.2.2.3. Data source

This section describes the source country, laboratory, project, and chief scientist of the cruise. It concerns MEDATLAS (mandatory) and ODV, netCDF (optional). The country and the chief scientist are mandatory in MEDATLAS.



▼ Data Source	
Describe the origins	of the Cruise's data
Country	
35 - France	~
Laboratory	
Laboratory for Oc	ean Physics and Satellite remote (LOPS)
Chief scientist	
LHERMINIER Pasc	ale
EDMERP codes	
CODE	LABEL
12297	Optimizing and Enhancing the Integrated Atlantic Ocean Observing Sy
11760	Global Ocean Ship-based Hydrographic Investigations Program
11824	LEFE V
<	>

<u>Country</u>: the list of countries is the C18 IOC country codes list of SeaDataNet common vocabularies.

Laboratory, Chief scientist, and Project are free text fields.

EDMERP Codes: The list of research projects linked to the data set. A right-click in the EDMERP table open the contextual menu allowing one to add or delete projects from the list:

EDMERP code	s		
CODE	LABEL		^
12297	Optimizing an	Add Edmerp code	bserving Sy
11760	Global Ocean	Delete current Edmern code	ram
11824	LEFE	Delete Current Current Code	~ ~
<			>

These EDMERP codes are used in the output files as lines of "sdn\_reference" linked to the EDMERP catalogue (see example below):

<sdn\_reference xlink:href="https://edmerp.seadatanet.org/report/12297" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::EDMERP"/>

<sdn\_reference xlink:href="https://edmerp.seadatanet.org/report/11760" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::EDMERP"/>

<sdn\_reference xlink:href="https://edmerp.seadatanet.org/report/11824" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::EDMERP"/>

Note: for the MEDATLAS format, the project field, of the cruise header, will contain the list of the EDMERP codes separated with comas, as it is limited to 28 characters maximum, it will contain only the first 4 projects of the list.

Example of cruise header with a list of projects, in MEADATLAS format:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org SeaDataNet - The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management

*FI35201805100.OVIDE					
11/06/2018-15/07/2018.North.Atlantic.Ocean					
35 Laboratory for Ocean Physics and Satellite remote (LOPS)					
LHERMINIER Pascale					
Regional Archiving=.FIAvailability=L@RM					
Data Type=D71.n=30QC=NCRTS					
Data Type=H09.n=2220.QC=NCRTS					
Data Type=H10.n=104QC=NCR					

# 7.2.2.4. Archiving centre

This section describes the data centre where data are archived and the MEDATLAS code for the data availability. It concerns MEDATLAS (mandatory) and netCDF (optional).

Archiving Centre Describe the archiving centre of the Cruise's data Data centre
FI - IFREMER / IDM/SISMER
Confidentiality P - Public P - Public L - Limited C - Confidential

<u>Data centre</u>: the list of data centres is the L30 MEDATLAS data centres of SeaDataNet common vocabularies. By default, the data centre is the one given in NEMO settings (cf. paragraph 6.2).

<u>Confidentiality</u>: it corresponds to the MEDATLAS code for data availability that can take one of the following values: P - Public, L - Limited, and C - Confidential.

## 7.2.2.5. Type of data

This section deals with the ROSCOP code of data found in the files that are going to be converted and concerns only the MEDATLAS format.

<ul> <li>Type of data</li> </ul>	a			
Add or modify the types of data measured during the Cruise				
CODE	Number	QC	Sensor	
H10 - CTD stations	8	N	true	
H21 - Oxygen	8	N	false	

The data type code is the ROSCOP code; it is the C77 ICES ROSCOP data types list of SeaDataNet common vocabularies.

#### At least one data type with Sensor at true is mandatory.

"Number" represents the number of stations with the corresponding data type in the file; it cannot be equal to 0. In this example, the cruise file contains 8 CTD stations; each of them has dissolved oxygen measurements.

A right-click on the list opens the following window:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

List selection Move current type up Move current type down Delete current type

To add a code to the list, click on "List selection" and you will get a window to choose a new data type:

DataTypes selection					
Type in name to filter					
1					
CODE	Number	QC	^		
B01 - Primary pr	0	N			
B02 - Phytoplan	0	N	-		
B03 - Seston	0	N			
B06 - Dissolved	0	N			
807 - Pelagic ba	0	N			
808 - Phytoplan	0	N			
809 - Zooplankton	0	N			
B10 - Neuston	0	N			
B11 - Nekton	0	N			
813 - Eggs & lar	0	N			
814 - Pelagic fish	0	N			
B16 - Benthic ba	0	N			
B17 - Phytobent	0	N			
B18 - Zoobenthos	0	N	×		
<					
Select Cancel					

When the data type is selected in the list, click on "Select" to add it to the list of data types of the cruise, and then change the number of stations which is set to 0, by default.

To delete one or several data types: select the line(s) to be deleted by left click on the data type lines (use Shift and/or Control to select several lines), then right-click on the list and select "Delete current type" in the menu.

It is also possible to move up or down a current data type in the list.

### 7.2.2.6. Comments

This section is used to input comments about the cruise or the data measurements. There is no limitation on the number of comment lines.

<ul> <li>Comments</li> </ul>	
<	~ ~

When the cruise description is over, click on the "Validate step" (cf. paragraph 5.4) to move to the next step.

# 7.3. Station description

This step is performed to indicate to NEMO where to find the mandatory or important information in the station header(s) of the file(s). This information is changing following the File type (vertical profiles, time series, or trajectories) and the variant (physico-chemical, biological, microlitter, or flow cytometry data)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

Te NEMO	) - [Dire	ctory C:\Michele\testNEM	O1.5.0\ifremer_datatest\cruis	eDir_timeseries_jade97\	input ]=====[ Model model.xml ]
Model	Couplin	ng Table Options ?			
(Cita)	I Couie	-1 [Station] (Date1 Co			
[File]	Cruis	El Controll [Data] CC	nven		
Instru	ment	: MORS 483 Mou	uillage TIMOR BARUNA	JAYA 97 🔶	Station Description
Inners	sion t	heorique 1300m			
Debut	des 1	iesures 08/03/97 2	3:01:03, Pas des me	sures 2 heure	Validate step
nes.	0	URRENT SPEED	CURRENT DIR	CURRENT NO	
		0.002 /-	(1 000-1		Reset
	4 -	0.093m/s 0.031m/s	101 000deg	; U.U4 -0.01	+
	5 ;	0.118m/s	; 194.000deg	; -0.1:	
	6 ;	0.137m/s	; 223.000deg	; -0.1(	Station number *
	7 :	0.059m/s	; 265.000deg	; -0.0(	
	9 ; 9 ;	0.02/11/S 0.101m/s	; /1.000deg	; 0.00	Data type *
	10 :	0.067m/s	: 103.000deg	-0.0:	Acquisition History
	11 ;	0.077m/s	; 211.000deg	; -0.06	r Acquisition History
	12 ;	0.262m/s	; 230.000deg	; -0.16	Comments
	13 ;	U.2U6m/s	; 261.000deg	; -0.0;	
	15	0.037m/s	33 000deg	. 0.0	Surface sample
	16 ;	0.019m/s	32.000deg	; 0.0:	UT/Conversion
	17 ;	0.099m/s	; 223.000deg	; -0.01	, off conversion
	18 ;	0.236m/s	; 233.000deg	; -0.14	Time*
	19 ;	U.225m/s 0.071m/s	; 254.000deg	; -0.0t	
	21	0.071m/s 0.049m/s	96 000deg	-0.0	Date *
	22 ;	0.080m/s	86.000deg	; 0.00	Latitude *
	23 ;	0.021m/s	; 153.000deg	; -0.0:	
	24 ;	0.139m/s	; 242.000deg	; -0.06	End Latitude
	25 ;	0.201m/s 0.065m/s	243.000deg	-0.01	N 1 9 1 - +
	27 :	0.056m/s	: 33.000deg	0.04	Longitude "
	28 ;	0.086m/s	: 18.000deg	; 0.08	End Longitude
	29 ;	0.010m/s	; 296.000deg	; 0.0(	
	30 ;	U.1/JM/S 0.163m/c	236.000deg	; -0.01	Bottom Depth
	32 :	0.115m/s	: 268.000deg	-0.0(	> End bottom denth
	33 🔅	0.010m/s	; 76.000deg	; 0.0(	
	34 ;	0.101m/s	; 80.000deg	; 0.0:	Sensor's depth *
	36 :	0.200m/s	234.000deg	-0.07	Magnetic Declination
	37 ;	0.259m/s	; 228.000deg	-0.1	V Magnetic Declination
	38 ;	0.159m/s	; 242.000deg	; -0.0;	Sampling Rate *
	39 ;	U.U/JM/S 0.034m/s	; 3.000deg	; U.U.	N 00 P
	41 :	0.054m/s	158.000deg	-0.01	v (c riags
•				P.	
Log	1.4.	Lista			
Log	into	нер			
			III		

Figure 18 - Station description window with all possible fields

Mandatory fields are Station code, Data type, Time, Date, Latitude, and Longitude for all data types and variants.

Sensor Depth and Sampling rate are mandatory for time series

Fields Acquisition History, Comments, Surface Sample, UT/Conversion, End Latitude, End Longitude, End Depth, and Sampling Rate are not mandatory and can't be described on a data line.

End Latitude, End Longitude, and End Depth (if existing) are the last data line value of Latitude, Longitude, and Depth. This information can be described in the station tab or can be automatically filled by NEMO if read in the data lines.

For trajectories, the fields Latitude, Longitude, and Depth (if existing) must be described on a data line

When the station description is set, click on "Validate step" (cf. paragraph 5.4) to move to the next step.

<u>Note that</u> : The mandatory information of a station can be located in a part of the input file without separators, in that case the location of the information in the input file will be set as a **start and end characters** like below:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

🕶 Latitu	ıde *			
ype in h an cho	ere the latitude o ose your own forr	r indicate it's position within the fil nat.	e. Always choose the first station's lat	titude. You
Forma	at			
NDD	MM.mm	~		
) Man	ual input			
Aut	omatic input			
Posit	ion			
Line	1	Start 1	End 9	
Set		🗌 Variabl	e end of line position or variable start	position
Test	S11 16.52			

On the contrary, when this information is located in a CSV station header, then the location of the information in the input file will be set as a **column number**, like here below:

▼ Latitude *	
Type in here the latitude or indicate it's position can choose your own format.	n within the file. Always choose the first station's latitude. You
Format	
decimal degrees for file with separators	~
🔿 Manual input	
Automatic input     Position	
Line 5	Column 5
Set	

# 7.3.1. Considerations on LOCAL\_CDI\_ID

The LOCAL\_CDI\_ID is built by Nemo. It is composed as [Cruise Reference]\_[Station Code]\_[Data type].

The station code is optional.

Cruise reference is set in the Cruise tab and is described in §7.2.2.1.

Station code and Data type are set in the Station tab and are described respectively in 37.3.2 and 37.3.3.

# 7.3.2. Station code

The station code can be an incremental number starting at a number given by the user (default starting number is 1) or can be in the station header and input in NEMO using the set and test buttons (paragraphs 5.2, 5.3), or can be fixed for several stations (in the case of biological, microlitter and flow cytometry variants)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

✓ Station code
Choose if station code is computed (set a number to increment) or read in the file at a given position or extracted from the filename (use 0 for line number)
O Number to increment
Fixed position
Position
Line 1 Start 8 End 9
Set
Test
Use as the middle part of the LOCAL_CDI_ID (if unchecked, all stations will have a unique LOCAL_CDI_ID)

**Remark:** If the station code is located within the filename, use 0 as the line number, and give the start and end characters in the file name.

The station number field is used in two ways:

- As station number, which is the second column in ODV files, the SDN\_STATION variable in SeaDataNet NetCDF
- As part of the MEDATLAS reference in the MEDATLAS format
- As part of the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID

In ODV, a trajectory is considered as a series of stations with one point of measurement at each station, **but the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID is the same for all the stations**. In MEDATLAS and netCDF a trajectory is only one station within which latitude and longitude are considered as measured parameters. The station number cannot be incremental.

If you need to set a unique LOCAL\_CDI\_ID, you can choose not to use the station number as the middle part: uncheck the "Use as the middle part of the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID" check box.

This can be useful for example for trajectories, ADCP data presented as successions of vertical profiles, or for some biological (such as the BioODV\_Demfish\_monoCDI example in the *"TemplateAndExamples\_BioODV.xls* file) and microlitter variants which are "sort of" trajectories and have only one LOCAL\_CDI\_ID for all "stations.

# 7.3.3. Data type

It is the ROSCOP code of the instrument (H10 - CTD for example) used for data collection; it is selected in the list of data types input during the previous step (cruise description) or can be input manually by the user only in ODV and netCDF for data types that do not exist in the list.

If processing a collection of files, the "Data type" field is not available, it will be asked during the conversion step.

Note: the data type is used in the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID which is composed as: [Cruise Reference]\_[Station Code]\_[Data type] (Station Code is optional)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

# 7.3.4. Acquisition history

They are 2 lines for comments about the method and/or instrument used for data collection. They can be manually or automatically input, in the following fields.

Not available in netCDF.

<ul> <li>Acquisiti</li> <li>Enter here mesure</li> </ul>	on History eshistory					
O Manual input						
Line 1						
Line 2						
<ul> <li>Automatic input</li> </ul>	.t.					
Position						
Line 1	Start 1	End 1				
Line 2	Start 2	End 2				
Set Line 1 S	iet Line 2					

# 7.3.5. Comments

Comments about the station can be manually or automatically inputted. There is no limitation on the number of comment lines.

If the comment is spread among several lines which do not have the same length, click on "Variable end of line position".

Not available in netCDF.

<ul> <li>Comments</li> <li>Type in here the com</li> </ul>	ment if there is o	ne			
🔘 Manual input	🔘 Manual input				
		<ul> <li></li> <li></li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Automatic input</li> </ul>					
Position					
Line 18	Start 1	End 246			
Set		Variable end of line position			

# 7.3.6. Surface samples

Same principle as Acquisition history, 2 lines for comments about surface samples if there are some. Not available in netCDF.

# 7.3.7. UT/Conversion

This field is to manage non-universal time in the input files.

If the station time in the input file is TU-5, type '5' (or read by automatic input) in the UT/Conversion field and NEMO will add 5 hours to the input time. If the time in the input file is TU+5, type '-5' in the field.

The default value is zero, for this field.



JT/Conversion	
Manual input	
0.0	]
O Automatic input	
Position	
Line Start End	
Set	ļ

# 7.3.8. Time

This field concerns the time of stations.

The user needs to input the format in which time is provided in the input file and then, he has to set and test the value (paragraphs 5.2, 5.3).

Time     Type in here the hour or indicate it's position within the file. Always choose the first station's hour. You can choose your own format.
Format
hh24onm 💌
() Manual input
Automatic input     Poston
Line 9 Start 36 End 40
Set
Default value
Test

To describe the format, the user must either select a predefined value in the list, or he can create its format within the following:

<u>hh:</u> hour expressed in 2 digits (hh24 indicates time on 24 hours)
 <u>mm:</u> minutes expressed in 2 digits
 <u>ccc:</u> hundredth in the time expressed in 1 up to 7 digits
 <u>ss:</u> seconds expressed in 2 digits
 <u>ttttt:</u> seconds expressed in 1 up to 5 digits
 <u>PM</u>: allows NEMO to read PM and AM time

If date and time are inseparable, you can select the value and use the same date-time pattern for both fields. For example: for CSV files with date and time in the same column, ISO datetime formats or datetime in Julian days.

Examples of valid formats for time:

22:30:15 → hh24:mm:ss 10-12 AM → hh-mm PM 17.125 → hh24.ccc (converted to 17:07:30.000) 2008/02/05 15:32 → YYYY/MM/DD hh24:mm (result is 15:32) 2008-08-12T03:16:00 → ISO8601 2008-08-12T03:16 → ISO8601 2008-08-12T03:16 → ISO8601 2446101.156 → JULIAN DAY



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

Time may be unknown for some stations of vertical profiles and in that case, a default value must be specified, user has to click on Default value and input this value in the corresponding field like in the example below

Format	
hh24:mm	×
Manual input	
Automatic input	
Position	
Line 9 Start	36 End 40
Set	

**Remark:** In the test field, time is displayed in ISO format, if UT/conversion field contains a value different from 0, the displayed time takes into account the time conversion to UT.

# 7.3.9. Date

This field concerns the date of stations.

The user needs to input the format in which the date is provided in the input file and then, he has to set and test the value (paragraphs 5.2, 5.3).

🔽 Date							
Type in here the date or indicate it's position within the file. Always choose the first station's date. You can choose your own format.							
O Manual input							
<ul> <li>Automatic input</li> </ul>							
Position							
Line 31 Start 16 End 26							
Set							
Test 2002-06-02							

To describe the format, a user must either select a predefined value in the list, or he can create his format within the following:

**YY or YYYY:** year expressed in 2 or 4 digits

MM: month expressed in 2 digits

MMM: month expressed in 3 alphabetic characters

DD: day in the month expressed in 2 digits

Note that the format for the date is case-sensitive; mm means minutes and not month (MM).

For CSV files with date and time in the same column, declare the datetime pattern in both date and time fields.

Examples of valid formats for date:

2008/07/10 → YYYY/MM/DD 86-07-10 → YY-MM-DD Jun 10 2002 → MMM DD YYYY



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

```
2008/02/05 15:32 →YYYY/MM/DD hh24:mm (result is 2008-02-05)
2008-08-12T03:16:00 → ISO8601
2008-08-12T03:16:00.002 → ISO8601
2008-08-12T03:16 → ISO8601
2446101.156 → JULIAN DAY
```

In the test field, the date is displayed in ISO format

# 7.3.10. Latitude and Longitude

These fields concern the latitude and longitude of stations.

The user needs to input the format in which latitude and longitude are provided in the input file and then, he has to set and test the values (paragraphs 5.2, 5.3).

▼ Latitude
Type in here the latitude or indicate it's position within the file. Always choose the first station's latitude. You can choose your own format.
Format
NDD MM.mm
O Manual input
<ul> <li>Automatic input</li> </ul>
Position
Line 13 Start 14 End 22
Set Variable end of line position or variable start position
Test N48 53.75

To describe the format, the user must either select a predefined value in the list:

- predefined format
- Decimal degrees for a file with separators: available only for files with a separator, in which latitude and longitude are given in the CSV columns. Decimal degrees, regardless of the number of characters.

Or the user can describe his format within the following:

<u>N</u>: expresses the hemisphere. Input values have to equal N or S in the case of latitudes and W or E in the case of longitudes

+: expresses the hemisphere. Input values have to equal '' or '+' to express N in the case of latitudes, E in the case of longitudes, and '-' to express S in the case of latitudes, W in the case of longitudes

#### DDD or DD or D: Degrees

**DDD.ddd or DD.ddd:** Degrees in decimal values. The maximum number of D must be 3 in the case of longitudes and 2 in the case of latitudes

**DDD.ddd or DD.ddd:** Degrees in decimal values. The maximum number of D must be 3 in the case of longitudes and 2 in the case of latitudes. The number of 'd' characters expresses the number of decimals.

MM: Minutes

**<u>MM.mm</u>**: Minutes in decimal values. The number of 'm' characters expresses the number of decimals.

Seconds

Decimal degrees for a file with separators

Examples of valid formats for latitude and longitude:

W123 10.25 -> NDDD MM.mm

7.12345 → +D.ddddd or Decimal degrees for a file with separators

-123. 175 → +DDD.ddd or Decimal degrees for a file with separators



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

S45 10' 55'' → NDD MM SS 49° 40.685' N→DD° MM.mmm' N"

In the test field, latitude and longitude are displayed in MEDATLAS format.

Click on "variable end of line position or variable start position" if all latitudes and longitudes do not end or start at the same character in every station (this often happens with not significant zero values) and if the file is not with separators

```
For example:

Latitude: +25.205

Latitude: +25

Latitude: +25.15

Latitude: -0.15 ('-' 1 character to the right of '+')
```

These 4 lines (in 4 different stations of the same dataset) will be described as +DD.ddd with "variable end of line position or variable start position".

# 7.3.11. Bottom depth

This field concerns the bottom depth of stations, which must be given in metres in the input file. This field can be input automatically or set to "no value".

Bottom Depth If bottom depth is measured, indicate it's position within the file. Always choose the first station's depth. Note the unit of measurement MUST be meter.								
💿 No Value								
🔵 Automat	ic input							
Position -								
Line	Start End							
Set	Variable end of line position or variable start position							
Default	: value							
Test								

If the file is not a CSV file, click on "variable end of line position or variable start position" if all bottom depths do not end or start at the same character in every station (this often happens with not significant zero values)

Some files could contain default values if the bottom depth is not measured (-999, for example). To describe this value, click 'Default value' and enter the corresponding value in the text field.

# 7.3.12. End Latitude and End Longitude

These fields concern the latitude and longitude of the end time of the time series.

By default, if not input, the values will be the same as "Latitude" and "Longitude" which are considered as the position at the start time of the time series.

Input in these fields is the same as for "Latitude" and "Longitude" described for vertical profiles.

Not available in netCDF.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

# 7.3.13. End Bottom depth

This field concerns the bottom depth at the end time of the time series.

By default, if not input, the value will be the same as Depth which is considered as the bottom depth at the start time of the time series.

Input in this field is the same as for "Depth" described for vertical profiles.

Not available in netCDF.

# 7.3.14. Sensor's depth

This field concerns the depth of the sensor measuring time series. It must be given in metres in the input file. This field can be input manually or automatically.

# 7.3.15. Magnetic Declination

This field concerns the magnetic declination at the location of the time series, useful for current meters. The declination is a signed integer: W007 declination must be input as -7 and E005 as +5 or 5. This field can be input manually or automatically.

Not available in netCDF.

# 7.3.16. Sampling Rate

This field concerns the sampling rate of the sensors. This sampling rate can be input manually, or automatically.

NEMO will calculate it automatically if time and date are selected in the first line of measurements.

The unit of the sampling rate is Second. If it is not given in seconds in the input file, it must be converted by using the field "Conversion formula" (for example: if the sampling rate is given in Hours in the input file, input \*3600 in the formula).

<ul> <li>Sampling Rate</li> <li>Unit = second, to be converted through formula if necessary, input 0 in the field "Manual input" if sampling rate has to be computed from date and time in the data.</li> </ul>
Formula *3600
O Manual input
Automatic input
Position Line 4 Start 54 End 54 Set
Test 7200.0

For time series If time or date is selected in the first line of measurements in the file displayed in the NEMO window, the sampling Rate field is disabled, and NEMO will calculate it.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

# 7.3.17. QC Flags

This part concerns the quality flags that could exist in the input file.

QC Flags can concern metadata and/or data.

- Header QC (metadata) flags are only used in MEDATLAS format, they concern Date/Time, Latitude, Longitude, and Bottom depth.
- Data QC flags can be used in all formats.

If some quality flags exist in the input file, it is necessary to have their mapping with the SeaDataNet flag scale. To do so, it is possible to add and remove values in the mapping list or to load an existing mapping (paragraph 6.11). To open the menu, right-click on the mapping table.

<u>Remark:</u> if the input file has the same quality flag scale as SeaDataNet, no mapping is necessary.

Local F	SeaDataNet Flag						
0	0 - no quality control						
1	1 - good value						
2	2 - pro Add						
3	3 - pro Remove						
4	4 - bac Load	> C1 - SeaDataNet					
5	5 - changed value	C2 - MEDATLAS C3 - ODV WDC - Mapping WDC OCL QC flag					
6	6 - value below detection						
7	7 - value in excess						
В	8 - interpolated value						
9	9 - missing value						
А	A - value phenomenon unce	rtain					
Q	Q - value below limit of qua	ntificati					

When mapping is done, the location of the metadata quality flags can be input.

#### Right-click on the table to open the menu:

Local F	SeaDataNet Flag	9							
0	0 - no quality co	ontrol							
1	1 - good value								
2	2 - probably go	od valu	e						
3	3 - probably ba	d value							
4	4 - bad value								
5	5 - changed val	ue							
6	6 - value below	detectio	on						
7	7 - value in exce	ess							
8	8 - interpolated	value							
9	9 - missing valu	ie							
A	A - value pheno	menon	uncert	tain					
Metadata	Line	Start	End	Test (ir	n	Test (o			
	Add flag		>	Date/	time	e			
	Remove fla	g		End date/time					
_	<b>C</b> + <b>C</b>	-		Latitu	atitude				
	Set flag			End Latitude					
	Test		tud						
				End	Longitude				
				EndL	ong	nude			
				Botto	m D	lepth			
				End b	otto	om depth			
				Senso	or's depth or Height				



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

Then you can add or remove a line. In the example, above, the user is adding a line for the longitude flag.

Once one line is added, the flag has to be selected in the file (left part of NEMO window) and set in the table by clicking on Set start/end in the menu. The value can be tested by clicking on "Test" in the menu.

When the station description is over, click on the "Validate step" (cf. paragraph 5.4) to move to the next step.

# 7.4. Data description

This step is performed to indicate to NEMO where to find the data measurements in the input file(s). This information concern the name and unit of the measured parameters, their default values (found in the input file when the parameter is not measured), and the format in which the parameter will be written in the output file.

T NE	🕏 NEMO - [ File C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC17 FAE60663 - Time series\BJ97Timor1483.TXT ]=====[ Model model_ODV_TIMOR.xml ] - 🗆 🔿												
Model	Coupling Table	e Options ?											
[File]	File] [Cruise / Collection] [Station] [Data] Convert												
1 2 3 4 5	S11 16.52 Instrument Immersion Debut des	E122 51.72 : MORS 4 theorique 13 mesures 08/0	83 Mouillag 00m 3/97 23:01:	e TIMOR E 03, Pas d	ARUNA J <i>i</i> es mesuj	AYA 97 res 2 her	ures					^	Data Description Validate step
67	mes.	CURRENT SPEE	D CUR	RENT DIR.		CURRENT	NORTH	Comp.	CURRENT I	EAST Comp.	PRESS	SURE	Reset
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	7								+ Parameters list P09 P01 via P09 P01 via P09 P01 via P02 Measured © below sea surface O below sea level Vertical References				
Т., С	ODE	LABEL	UNIT	CONVER	TEST		START	END	FORMAT	INPUT DE	TEST	TEST ST	depth below sea surface
	CSAZZ01 - C	Current speed	meter/second	x*1	0,093		14	21	%5.3f				~
	CDAZZ01 - C	Current directi	degree	x*1	61,0		35	37	%5.1f				depth below sea bed
	CFWZZ01 - N	E Component	meter/second	x 1 x*1	+0,043		75	81	%+7.3f				~ ~
	RESPR01 - Pr	Pressure	decibar=100	x*10	1365,6		94	100	%6.1f				
• T	EMPPR01 - T	Temperature	Celsius degree	x*1	3,972		115	120	%6.3f				pressure ~
													height above sea level
													fall rate
													select

Figure 19- Data description window, text file without separators

If the file(s) contains separators and if the data columns selection section was chosen in the File tab, data are displayed in a table:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

dei Coupii	ng Table	Options ?														
e] [Cruis	e / Collectio	on] [Station	n] [Data]	Convert												
RES	TEMP		COND	P	SAL	OXYL	OXYK		TPOT	SIGI	DEPH	ZCO	00	^ I	Data Description	
	16.617	027	44.613014	4 35	6.083073	6.0552945	263.6592	7	16.617025	25.668509	0.0	-0.0				
	16.617	027	44.613014	4 35	6.083073	6.0552945	263.6592	7	16.616865	25.672922	0.994	66753 -0.9	9466753		Validate step	
	16.617	027	44.613014	4 35	6.083073	6.0552945	263.6592	7	16.616703	25.677336	1.989	3305 -1.9	893305		Reset	
	16.617	027	44.613014	4 35	6.083073	6.0552945	263.6592	7	16.61654	25.681747	2.983	989 -2.9	83989	_		
	16.617	027	44.613014	4 35	083073	6.0552945	263.6592	7	16.616379	25.686161	3.978	6432 -3.9	786432		+	
	16.611	576	44.609436	5 35	5.08443	6.052951	263.5566		16.610767	25.692896	4.973	2914 -4.9	732914		Parameters list	
	16.610	1	44.6087	35	0.084637	6.05215	263.5215	8	16.609129	25.697813	5.967	934 -5.9	67934		P09	
	16.610	058	44.609604	4 35	6.085087	6.0466795	263.2833		16.608925	25.702581	6.962	5716 -6.9	625716		O P01 via P09	
	16.609	78	44.609903	5 35	5.08521	6.048257	263.3519		16.608484	25.707153	7.957	2043 -7.9	572043			
	16.610	815	44.61139	35	085205	6.0462255	263.2635	2	16.609358	25.71132	8.951	833 -8.9	51833		O POT VIA PO2	
)	16.613	495	44.61375	35	6.08456	6.0485053	263.3630	7	16.611876	25.71461	9.946	458 -9.9	46458		Measured	
0	16.601	91	44.606625	5 35	5.08805	6.0498147	263.4187		16.60013	25.72442	10.94	1075 -10.	941075		below sea surface	
0	16.593	76	44.6016	35	6.090393	6.0538664	263.5941	5	16.59182	25.732544	11.93	5684 -11	935684		O below sea bed	
.0	16.587	795	44.598354	4 35	6.092377	6.053639	263.5834	7	16.585693	25.73988	12.93	0285 -12	930285	~	O alterna and land	
														>		
CODE		LINUT		CONVER	TTCT	COLUMN	CODMAT	INIDU	TECT (INIDUT)	TECT (OUTDUT)		COLUMNIELAC	INICT		Vertical References	
CODE		UNIT		CONVER	IEST	COLUMIN	FURMAT	INPO	IEST (INPOT)	IEST (OUTPOT)		COLUMIN FLAG	IIV51		depth below sea surface	
PRES - SEA	A PRESS	decibar=1	0000 p	x*1	0,0	1	%6.1t						Sea		DEPH	·
DEPH - DE	PIH BE	meter		x*1	0,0	11	%b.1f						Sea			
TEMP - SE	A TEMP	Celsius de	gree	x*1	16,6170	2	%7.4f	-999					Sea		depth below sea bed	
PSAL - PR	ACTICA	P.S.U.		x*1	35,0831	4	%/.4t	-999					Sea			
DOX1 - DI	SSOLVE	ml/l		x*1	6,055	5	%6.3f	-999							pressure	
DOX2 - DI	SSOLVE	micromol	e/kg	x*1	263,659	6	%7.3t	-999							pressure	
															PRES	~
															height above sea level	
														-	fall rate	
															select	

Figure 20- Data description window: data displayed in a table

First choose the parameters list to use: P09, P01viaP09, or P01viaP02 (P01viaP02 is disabled for MEDATLAS conversion and P09 is disabled for netCDF conversion).

Then choose the measure type: "below sea surface", "below sea bed", or "above sea level".

If input files concern biological, flow cytometry, or microlitter variants, the mandatory parameters are automatically added. Some of the mandatory parameters allow several P01 (eg. SamplingEffort in biological variant can be either AREABEDS, VOLWBSMP, LENTRACK, AZDRZZ01, or VOLFFMXX). By default, "samplingEffort" is set to VOLWBSMP, the user can remove this parameter and choose another one. Nemo will check if the mandatory parameters are present during the tab validation.

See the variants documentation: [4], [5], [6], [7], [8], [9].

If input files concern physico-chemical vertical profiles, one of the following parameters is mandatory:

	P09 or P01viaP09	P01viaP02
below sea surface	PRES or DEPH	a P01 parameter chosen
		from the AHGT P02 list
below sea bed	DPSF	a P01 parameter chosen
		from the AHGT P02 list
above sea level	ALTS	a P01 parameter chosen
		from the AHGT P02 list

Then provide the vertical reference: this step is needed to control the user input: the existence of mandatory parameters, and their position in the list, it also identifies the parameters that will be used by NEMO for automatic additions of calculated parameters:

The parameters listed in these fields are filled from the parameters added in the table.

You have to add the appropriate parameters (see table above) in the table to be able to select a value in these fields.

If P09 or P01viaP09 is used, the vertical reference fields will be automatically selected when the 'validate step' button is clicked.

If P01viaP02 is used, you will have to select manually the vertical reference.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

If input files concern physico-chemical or flow cytometry **time series**, the date and time of measurements will be automatically added to output files, they do not need to be described in the measurement description.

If input files concern physico-chemical or flow cytometry **trajectories** date, time, latitude, longitude, and bottom depth (if existing) of measurements will be automatically put in output files, they do not need to be described in the measurement description.

If input files concern bathythermograph profiles, you can choose a fall rate via the L33 BODC list.

This code will be associated with the vertical reference parameter selected in the "Vertical references" section and will be written in the SDN Mapping in MEDATLAS and ODV, or the variable attributes in netCDF.

Example in ODV:

//<subject>SDN:LOCAL:PRESPR01</subject><object>SDN:P01::PRESPR01</object><units>SDN:P06::P ASX</units><instrument>TOOL0804</instrument><fallrate>745</fallrate>

Since version 1.4.4, NEMO accepts **non-numeric parameters for ODV format only**. Click on the leftside checkbox to specify that the parameter is not numeric.

# 7.4.1. Menu of the table of measurements

Right-click on the table of measurements opens the following menu:

	Set column number
	Auto-Fill next parameter column
	Update test
Set start/and	Select an instrument
	Delete instrument
Update test	Select Format
Select an instrument	Set Conversion Value
Delete instrument	Set leavet Defeult Value
Select Format	Set input Default value
Set Conversion Value	Select Standard Name
Set Input Default Value	Set Long Name
Set Output Default Value	Add Parameter
Add Parameter	Auto-Fill P09/P01 parameter
Delete Parameter	Delete Parameter
Set Flag	Set Flag
Delete Flag	Delete Flag

#### Figure 21 – Parameters menu for a text file without separators and a conversion to MedAtlas (left) and for a text file with separators for a conversion to netCDF (right)

The available items in the Parameters menu depend on the context:

- **Select a P06 unit**, is only available if P01 via P02 Parameter list is chosen, and if the parameter is a numerical measurement
- Select a format is only available if P01 via P02 Parameter list is chosen
- Select a standard name is only available for conversion to the netCDF format



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

**Auto-fill next parameter column** and **Auto-fill next parameter flags** are only available for CSV files and if at least one column number already exists in the parameter table of the data tab. The role of each item on the menu is explained hereafter.

# 7.4.1.1. Set start/end or Set column number

Used to set the start and end character (ASCII file, not CSV) or the column number (csv files) of the selected parameter.

Example of a Text file without separators: start and end character of the parameter in the input file:

CODE	UNIT	CONVER	TEST	START	END	FORMAT	INPU	OUTPUT DEF
HCSP - HORIZ	meter/second	x*1	0,093	14	21	%5.3f		9.999
HCDT - DIREC	degree true	x*1	61,0	35	37	%5.1f		999.9
NSCT - CURRE	meter/second	x*1	+0,0	56	61	%+7.3f		-99.999
EWCT - CURR	meter/second	x*1	+0,0	76	81	%+7.3f		-99.999
PRES - SEA PR	decibar=100	x*10	1365,6	94	100	%6.1f		-999.9
TEMP - SEA TE	Celsius degree	x*1	3,972	115	120	%6.3f		99.999

Example of a CSV file with separators: Column number of the parameter in the input file:

CODE	UNIT	CONVER	TEST	COLUMN	FORMAT	INPU	OUTPUT DEF
PRESPR01 - Pr	decibar=100	x*1	1741,5	8	%6.1f		-999.9
TEMPPR01 - T	Celsius degree	x*1	13,177	10	%6.3f		99.999
PSALPR01 - Pr	P.S.U.	x*1	38,486	12	%6.3f		99.999
CPHLPM01	milligram/m3	x*1	0,00	16	%8.4f		999.9999
DOXMZZXX	micromole/kg	x*1	195,6	18	%7.3f		999.999

# 7.4.1.2. Auto-Fill next parameter column

For a CSV file, used to fill automatically the column number of all the parameters in the table, once the position of at least one parameter has been input.

# 7.4.1.3. Update test

Used to insert the value in the test fields including "Test" (for the measured parameters), "Test (input)" for the value of the quality flag read in the input file, and "Test (output)" for the value of the quality flag in the output file.

The user can then checks that the displayed values are correct and correspond to the values of the input files.

# 7.4.1.4. Select an instrument

Used to add an instrument via the L22 list. If several lines are selected in the table of parameters, the same instrument will be added for all selected parameters

# 7.4.1.5. Delete instrument

Used to delete the instrument of one or several parameters (if several line are selected).



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org SeaDataNet - The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management

## 7.4.1.6. Select a P06 unit

Used to add a unit via the PO6 list when using PO1 via PO2 parameters. Visible only in this case. If several lines are selected in the table of parameters, the same unit will be added for all selected parameters.

## 7.4.1.7. Select format

Used to add a format via a predefined list. The format can be manually input; this menu helps to choose the format with examples. If several lines are selected in the table of parameters, the same format will be added for all selected parameters

Visible only in if using P01 via P02 parameters.

#### 7.4.1.8. Set conversion value

Used to set a conversion value (in case of different units in the input file and the output file) of several parameters (if several line are selected).

## 7.4.1.9. Set input default value

Used to describe the default value used in the input file for a parameter. If several lines are selected in the table of parameters, the same "Input Default value" will be added for all selected parameters.

## 7.4.1.10. Select Standard Name

For netCDF only, used to select the standard name of one parameter. If several lines are selected in the table of parameters, the same "Standard Name" will be added for all selected parameters.

#### 7.4.1.11. Set Long Name

For netCDF only, used to describe the long name of one parameter. If several lines are selected in the table of parameters, the same "Long Name" will be added for all selected parameters.

### 7.4.1.12. Add Parameter

Used to add a new parameter in the table of measured parameters. (see paragraph 7.4.2)

### 7.4.1.13. Delete Parameter

Used to delete one or several parameter lines (if several line are selected) from the parameter list.

### 7.4.1.14. Set Flag

Used to set the start and end characters or the column number of the quality flag of the selected parameter.

### 7.4.1.15. Auto-Fill next parameter flags

Used to fill automatically the column number of all the flags in the table, once the position at least one flag has been input.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

# 7.4.1.16. Delete flag

Used to delete the quality flag information of the selected parameter(s).

## 7.4.2. How to add a parameter in the table

To add a parameter in the table, right-click on the data table and click on *Add a Parameter*.

It opens a parameters selection window listing PO9 or PO2 parameters, depending on which parameters list is applicable.

### 7.4.2.1. Using the PO9 parameter list

To add a parameter in the table, right-click on the data table and click on *Add a parameter*.

It opens a parameters selection window listing P09 parameters.

Parameters selection P09	
Type in name to filter	
CODE - NAME	Unit 🔺
ABCP - ALPHA BETA CAROTENES	milligram/
ALKW - ALKALINITY	micromole
ALKY - ALKALINITY	millimole/
ALTS - HEIGHT ABOVE MEAN SEA	meter
AMIS - SEDIMENT AMINO-ACIDS	microgra
AMON - AMMONIUM (NH4-N) C	millimole/
AMOP - AMONIUM IN SEDIMENT	millimole/
AMOW - AMMONIUM (NH4-N) C	micromole
ASDW - ABSORPTION STANDARD	milligram/
ATMP - ATMOSPHERIC PRESSURE	hectopascal
ATMS - ATMOSPHERIC PRESSURE	hectopascal 🖕
Select	el

Figure 22- The parameters selection window displays the P09 list of SeaDataNet (MEDATLAS codes for parameters)

Select a parameter in this list (use filter to find a specific parameter: in the example below, there is a filter on "current"), then press "Select".



Parameters selection P09	
Type in name to filter	
current	
CODE - NAME	Unit
EWCS - CURRENT EAST STD. DEVI	meter/sec
EWCT - CURRENT EAST COMPON	meter/sec
HCSP - HORIZONTAL CURRENT S	meter/sec
HCSS - HORIZ. CURRENT SPEED S	meter/sec
NSCS - CURRENT NORTH STD. DE	meter/sec
NSCT - CURRENT NORTH COMP	meter/sec
VCSP - VERTICAL CURRENT SPEED	meter/sec
Select	el

The selected parameter is added to the table, with some values filled by default. The default and the format values linked to the parameter are downloaded from the parameters list of the NEMO Web service.

CODE	Unit	Conversion	Test	Start	End	Format	Input def. v	Output def	Tes
EWCT - CURREN	meter/second	x*1		0	0	%+7.3f		-99.999	

Format, input default value (and output default value if MEDATLAS) can be manually modified.

#### 7.4.2.2. Using the "P01 via P09" parameter list

To add a parameter in the table, right-click on the data table and click on *Add a parameter*.

It opens a parameter selection window listing P09 parameters.

**The parameters selection window displays the P09 list of SeaDataNet (MEDATLAS codes** for parameters), as in the previous case (using the P09 parameters list).

The selection of a parameter in this list opens a second window, displaying the PO1 parameters list:



RFVL Parameters selection - P01	83
Type in name to filter	
CODE - NAME	^
CSEREWHF - Eastward velocity standard error of water current in the water body by high frequency radar	
CSERNSHF - Northward velocity standard error of water current in the water body by high frequency radar	
CSERTFBL - Speed standard error of water current in the water body by thermistor flow meter	
ETIBT001 - Eastward velocity of water current (residual) in the water body by moored acoustic doppler current profiler (ADCP) an	
HFRDCRCR - Direction (towards) of water current in the water body by high frequency radar and cell averaging	
HFRDCRSP - Speed of water current in the water body by high frequency radar and cell averaging	
LCDAAA01 - Direction (towards) of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by autonomous platform acoustic do	
LCDAAB01 - Direction (from) mean of water current in the water body by acoustic doppler wave array and computation from the	
LCDAAP01 - Direction (towards) of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by moored acoustic doppler current	
LCDAAPSA - Direction (towards) of water current (residual) in the water body by moored acoustic doppler current profiler (ADCP)	
LCDAAS01 - Direction (towards) of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by shipborne acoustic doppler curren	
LCDAAW01 - Direction (towards) of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by acoustic doppler wave array	
LCDAEL01 - Direction (towards) of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by in-situ current meter and correctio	~
Select Cancel	

Select a parameter in this list (use filter to find a specific parameter, in the example below there is a filter on "east").

RFVL Parameters selection - P01	×
Type in name to filter east	
CODE - NAME	^
CSEREWHF - Eastward velocity standard error of water current in the water body by high frequency radar	
ETIBT001 - Eastward velocity of water current (residual) in the water body by moored acoustic doppler current profiler (ADCP) an	
LCEWAP01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by moored acoustic doppler current pr	
LCEWAS01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by shipborne acoustic doppler current	
LCEWBT01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by ADCP bottom tracking	
LCEWDI01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) integrated over depth in the water body	
LCEWEL01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by in-situ current meter	
LCEWEM01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by shipborne electro-magnetic log	
LCEWLA01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Lagrangian measurement) in the water body by tracked drifting buoy	
LCEWLW01 - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) in the water body by lowered acoustic doppler current pr	
LCEWST01 - Eastward Stokes drift velocity of water current in the water body	
LCEWSTEK - Eastward velocity of water current (Eulerian measurement) relative to magnetic north in the water body by SonTek c	
LCEWZZ01 - Eastward velocity of water current in the water body	<b>~</b>
Select Cancel	

Then press "Select" to add the selected parameter in NEMO's table, with some values filled by default. The default and the format values linked to the parameter are downloaded in the parameters list of the NEMO Web service

CODE	Unit	Conversion	Test	Start	End	Format	Input def. v	Output def
LCEWEL01 - Eastwar	meter/second	x*1		0	0	%+7.3f		-99.999

Input default value (and output default value if MEDATLAS) can be manually modified. The format can be manually modified if the parameter is numerical.

### 7.4.2.3. Using PO1 via PO2 parameter list

To add a parameter in the table, right-click on the data table and click on the Parameter list, menu.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

#### It opens a parameters selection window listing PO2 parameters.

Parameters selection P02	X
Type in name to filter	
CODE - NAME	Unit 🔺
A01X - Sedimentation flux of alkenones and alkenoates in the water column	E
A999 - Microzooplankton taxonomy-related biosurface area per unit volume of the water c	
AAFX - Sedimentation flux of amino acids and associated compounds in water bodies	
AALK - Concentration of alkanes in the atmosphere	
AAMN - Concentration of nitrogen species in the atmosphere	
AASD - Concentration of alkenones and alkenoates in sediment	
AATX - Phytoplankton taxonomic surface area in water bodies	
AAWC - Concentration of alkanamines (amines) in the water column	
ABAG - Suspended particulate material aggregates	
ACFL - Quality control flags	
ACNT - Macroalgae and seagrass taxonomy-related counts	
ACO2 - Carbon monoxide and dioxide concentrations in the atmosphere	
ACSR - Active seismic refraction	
ACYC - Reference numbers	
ADUN - Administrative units	
AEYN - Concentration of alkenes and alkynes in the atmosphere	
AHGT - Vertical spatial coordinates	
ALAT - Horizontal spatial co-ordinates	
ALKY - Alkalinity, acidity and pH of the water column	
AMON - Ammonium and ammonia concentration parameters in water bodies	
AMOX - Nitrification rate in the water column	
AMUP - Regenerated production in water bodies	
AORG - Concentration of organic matter in the atmosphere	
APDA - Horizontal platform movement	
APZA - Vertical platform movement	
AQYN - Concentration of alkenes and alkynes in the water column	
ASAM - Acoustic backscatter in the water column	
ASLV - Sea level	
ATDP - Atmospheric deposition rates	
ATEM - Atmospheric emissions	-
	•
Select Cancel	

The selection of a parameter in this list opens a second window, displaying the PO1 parameters list:

ASLV Parameters selection - P01	23
Type in name to filter atmos	
CODE - NAME	^
PPSBAC01 - Depth below surface of the water body by fixed in-situ pressure sensor and subtraction of measured atmospheric pre	
PPSCZZ01 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere	
PPSDPS01 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body by fixed in-situ pressure sensor and corrected for atmospheri	
PRSTDH01 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed half-tide pressure sensor and corre	
PRSTDR01 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure sensor and correcti	
PRSTDR02 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure sensor and correcti	
PRSTDR03 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure sensor and correcti	
PRSTPH01 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed half-tide pressure sensor	
PRSTPS01 - Pressure (measured variable) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure sensor	
PRSTPS02 - Pressure (measured variable sensor) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure sensor (seco	
PRSTPS03 - Pressure (measured variable sensor third sensor) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure	
PRSTRD01 - Pressure (residual) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure sensor and subtraction of valu	
PRSTRS01 - Pressure (residual) exerted by the water body plus atmosphere by fixed in-situ pressure sensor and subtraction of valu	~
Select Cancel	

Select a parameter in this list (use filter to find a specific parameter

Then press "Select" to add the selected parameter in NEMO's table, with some values filled by default.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

CODE	Unit	Conversion	Test	Start	End	Format	Input def. v	Output def
PPSCZZ01 - Pres		×*1		0	0			

For numeric parameters, unit, Format, input default value) can be input.

#### For non-numeric parameters, an input default value can be set. The unit cannot be modified.

To set a unit, right-click on the parameter and select "select a PO6 unit" in the context menu.

The unit can be also modified using this context menu.

## 7.4.2.4. Fulfill parameter values and test

#### 7.4.2.4.1. T column

This column is only available in ODV format.

Check the checkbox to indicate that the parameter is non-numeric (ie. Geological description)

#### 7.4.2.4.2. Label

This column is available only

if you use ODV as conversion format

AND

if you use P01 parameters (P01viaP02 or P01viaP09)

In other cases, this column will be hidden.

This field is used to choose **your parameter label** for conversion.

By default, the parameter label (i.e. column title in ODV and SDN mapping) is the P01 parameter code.

If you put a value in this field, this value will be used instead of the parameter P01 code.

If you use this column, P01 codes / personal labels mapping will be saved in a file:

under [NEMO\_installation\_directory]\ resources\userParametersLabels.xml.

Already saved personal labels will be automatically filled by NEMO.

You can always modify them in the parameter table. This will update the mapping file.

#### 7.4.2.4.3. Standard name

This column is available only in netCDF format.

The standard name is not mandatory in netCDF but is **highly recommended** for CF compliance. So if a standard name corresponds to the measured parameters, it is recommended to use one.

#### 7.4.2.4.4. Conversion

This field is used to input a conversion formula which should be like x\*1000+3; with x the value read in the input file(s). This field is not writable for non-numeric parameters.

#### Example:

In the example below, the East component of the current is given in millimetres/second; as in the output file, it is in metres/second, a 0.001 factor has to be applied to the value read in the input file.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

File] [Cruise] [Station] Data Conversion
FREMER DRO/LPO Campagne POMME TO (Y.Desaubies) acuillage N
at: N 44 59.90 lon: W 18 00.75 Capt: 09940 inn = 552m fond = 4839 m
ouillage subsurface
o cycle f9.0
ate d
eure hh-aa-s h
oap Est aa/sec f9.3
oap Nord aa/sec f9.3
ap degres f6.1
itesse aa/sec f6.0,3x
eap.1 degres-c f9.3
ression dbars f9.3
1000921143000 -68.247 41.657 301.4 80. 10.595 614.911
2000921150000 -58.882 66.670 318.5 89. 10.595 614.911
3000921153000 -63 479 74 587 319 6 98 10 549 614 911
CODE Unit Conversion Test Start End Format Input def. value Output def. va
EWCT - CURRENT meter/second x*0.001 -0,068 23 30 %+8.3f -999.999 -999.999
NSCT - CURRENT meter/second x*0.001 +0,042 32 39 %+8.3f -999.999 -999.999

Figure 23 - Example of an input value converted through a formula

# 7.4.2.4.5. Test

This field displays the value as it will be written in the output file (taking into account the format input and the conversion formula, if any, by the user).

To input value in the test field, right-click in the table and choose "Update test" in the context menu; the start and end fields must have been input before.

In the Figure 23 example, the test value takes into account the conversion formula and the output format (column format) which says 3 decimal digits.

## 7.4.2.4.6. Start-End/ Column number

These fields indicate the start character and the end character or the column number of the parameter in the data line.

To input the values in these fields, you have to:

- Select the parameter line,
- right click to open the context menu and choose Set start/end or Set column number,
- select the value of the parameter in the first line of the data file for a text file without separators, or select the header of the column of the parameter for a CSV file displayed as columns.



File] [Cruise / Coll	ection] [Station]	Data	Convert										
entaire station	date station		heure s	tation lat	itude	longitud	e prof	sonde	Depth	QCI	DEPH	Phosphate	
	16/01/2009		22:55	N4	9 041.61	O000 048	8.87 1		50.22842437	1		1.940000057	
phylle_R2_perdue	17/01/2009		02:29	N4	9 036.90	0000 000	.38 1		30.51284566	1		1.099999905	
	17/01/2009		04:28	N4	9 046.22	E000 004	.15 1		35.72762308	1		0.939999998	
	17/01/2009		07:25	N4	9 050.33	E000 009	.48 1		30.4652134	1		1.419999957	
	17/01/2009		11:26	N5	0 006.33	E000 032	.94 1		35.50028544	1		1.870000005	
	17/01/2009		15:56	N5	0 011.66	E001 010	.46 1		29.20029348	1		1.5	
	17/01/2009		18:07	N5	0 017.54	E001 015	.66 1		32.96240385	1		0.610000014	
	17/01/2009		20:02	N5	0 027.87	E001 017	.30 1		31.35534483	1		0.370000005	
	17/01/2009		22:52	N5	0 046.26	E001 029	.02 1		35.21355769	1		1.40000095	
	18/01/2009		04:38	N5	0 036.76	E001 030	.26 1		29.77583333	1		1.049999951	
	18/01/2009		07:15	N5	0 032.33	E001 030	.05 1		21.50399194	1		0.379999995	
	18/01/2009		13:13	N5	N50 057.08		.35 1		31.0925	1		0.159999996	
	18/01/2009		17:25	N5	0 059.20	E001 006	.25 1		29.85693549	1		3.390000105	
	18/01/2009		21:05	N5	0 042.32	E000 036	.95 1		44.36518519	1		0.49000001	
<	10/11/2018		15.57		0 020 40	E000 006	05 1		20 51002502	1		1 20000006	>
CODE	STANDARD NA	LONG	NAME	UNIT	CONVER	TEST	COLUMN	FOR	MAT INPU	TEST	TEST	COLUMN FLAG	INST
ADEPZZ01 - Depth	depth	Depth		Metres	x*1	50,2	8	%6.1	f NA			9	
PHOSZZXX - Conc	mole_concent	Phosph	nate	Millimoles per litre	e x*1	1,940	10	%7.3	f NA			11	
NTRAZZXX - Conc	mole_concent	Nitrate		Millimoles per litre	e x*1	9,200	12	%7.3	f NA			13	
NTRIZZXX - Conce	mole_concent	Nitrite		Millimoles per litre	e x*1	9,200	12	%7.3	f NA			13	

Figure 24 – Data screen - the input file is a CSV file

Figure 24 shows the results on a CSV file when all parameters have been input. The selected parameter DEPH appears in grey in the parameter list and is shown in orange (column 8) in the CSV file, if there is an associated flag, it appears in purple.

۱ 🕲	NEMO - [File C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC17 FAE60663 - Time series\BJ97Timor1483.TXT ]=====[ Model model_ODV_TIMOR.xml ]												
Mode	el Coupling Tabl	e Options ?											
[File]	[Cruise / Colle	ction] [Station]	Data Conver	t									
	1 122 51.72 2 : MORS 48 3 orique 130 4 ures 08/03	33 Mouillage 30m 3/97 23:01:03	TIMOR BARUN; ), Pas des mu	A JAYA 97 esures 2	heures							^	
	6 RENT SPEEL	) CURRE	NT DIR	CURRE	NT NOR	ГН Сомр	. CURR	ENT EAST	Comp.	PRESS	URE		
11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	8         0.093m, 0.031m, 0.118m, 0.059m, 2.0.059m, 3.0.027m, 4.0.007m, 5.0.067m, 6.0.077m, 7.0.262m, 8.0.206m, 9.0.037m, 9.0.037m, 0.037m, 0.019m, 2.0.099m, 3.0.225m, 5.0.071m, 6.0.049m,	්ත ්ත්ර ත්තේ ක්රීම් දී ක්රීම් ක්රීම ක්රීම් ක්රීම ක්රීම් ක්රීම ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක්රීත් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක් ක්	61.000deg 01.000deg 23.000deg 23.000deg 66.000deg 66.000deg 30.000deg 30.000deg 33.000deg 33.000deg 33.000deg 33.000deg 53.000deg 54.000deg 59.000deg 96.000deg		$\begin{array}{c} 0.0455\\ -0.0055\\ -0.105\\ -0.100\\ -0.0055\\ 0.0085\\ 0.0015\\ -0.0655\\ -0.0655\\ -0.0655\\ -0.0655\\ -0.0655\\ -0.0155\\ -0.005\\ -0.005\\ -0.0$	N/S N/S N/S N/S N/S N/S N/S N/S N/S N/S		0.082m/ 0.030m/ -0.028m/ -0.093m/ 0.095m/ 0.095m/ -0.039m/ -0.203m/ -0.203m/ -0.203m/ -0.203m/ -0.188m	ନ୍ତା ହାଇ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ କାର୍କ 	13           13	6 556 6 703ba 6 996ba 9 780bb 6 996ba 6 996ba 6 703bb 7 142bb 7 142bb 7 289ba 6 996ba 6 703bb 7 289ba 6 996ba 6 703bb 6 703bb 7 70bb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7 70bbb 7	ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar a	
Т.,	CODE	LABEL	UNIT	CONVER	TEST	START	END	FORMAT	INPU	TEST	TEST	STAR	E
	LCSAZZ01 - C		meter/second	X*1	0,093	14	21	%5.3f					$\left  \right $
	DECERENT - C		degree	X*1	1265.6	30	37	%D. If					
	LCEWZZ01 - Pr		meter/second	x 10 v*1	+0.0	54 75	81	%0.11 %+7.3f					
님님	LCNS7701 - N		meter/second	x*1	+0.0	54	61	%+7.3f					+
	TEMPPP01 - T		Celsius degree	x*1	,	115	120	%6.3f					$\vdash$
-			degree										$\vdash$

Figure 25 – Data screen – the input file is a text file without separators



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

Figure 25, shows the results on a text file without separators when all parameters have been input. The selected parameter PRESPR01 appears in grey in the parameter list and is shown in orange (from character 94 to character 100) in the text file.

Remark: for text files without separators, do not forget to take the maximum length of the value into account; it may not be the same length as the one on the first line of data.

Example:

In Figure 25, the first value of the current direction is 61.000

You have to select additional blank spaces to take into account further values that contain more digits like 101.000 on the second line (one additional character has to be selected) or the default value that could be -9999. (two additional characters have to be selected).

#### 7.4.2.4.7. Autofill next parameter column

This can be done if **the input file is a CSV file** and if **the parameter list in NEMO** is in the same order as **the parameters in the file**. You can then proceed to the following steps:

- Once you have entered all parameters in the parameter list, select the column number of the 1<sup>st</sup> parameter of the list
- With the cursor on a parameter line with already a column number, right-click and choose "Auto-Fill next parameter column", this will open the following window:

File] [Cruise / C	ollection] [Statio	n] *** Data ***	Convert									
latitude	longitude	prof sonde	Depth		QC DEPH	Ph	osphate	QC PHOS	Nitrate	QC NTRA	Nitrite	^
N49 041.61	O000 048.87	1	50.22842	2437	1	1.9	40000057	1	9.199999809	1	0.50999999	
N49 036.90	O000 000.38	1	30.51284	1566	1	1.0	99999905	1	11.14999961	1	0.75	
N49 046.22	E000 004.15	1	35.7276	2308	1	0.9	39999998	1	16.18000031	1	1.360000014	
N49 050.33	E000 009.48	1	30.4652	34	1	1.4	19999957	1	11.07999991	1	1.350000014	
N50 006.33	E000 032.94	1	35.50028	3544	1	1.8	70000005	1	7.309999943	1	1.039999961	
N50 011.66	E001 010.46	1	29.20029	9348	1	1.5		1	8.340000153	1	0.980000019	
N50 017.54	E001 015.66	1	32.96240	385	1	0.6	10000014	1	6.539999961	1	0.49000001	
N50 027.87	E001 017.30	1	31.35534	1483	1	0.3	70000005	1	6.53000011	1	0.519999981	
N50 046.26	E001 029.02	1	35.2135	5769	1	1.4	00000095	1	11.64000034	1	0.689999998	
N50 036.76	E001 030.26	1	29.7758	3333	1	1.0	49999951	1	8.719999541	1	0.56000001	
N50 032.33	E001 030.05	1	21.50399	9194	1	0.3	79999995	1	9	1	0.610000005	
N50 057.08	E001 040.35	1	31.0925		1	0.1	59999996	1	11.89000034	1	0.409999996	
N50 059.20	E001 006.25	1	29.85693	3549	1	3.3	90000105	1	7.71999979	1	0.589999974	
N50 042.32	E000 036.95	1	44.36518	3519	1	0.4	9000001	1	4.380000114	1	0.10000001	~
<							ſ	Auto-Fill next para	meter co X			>
CODE	UNIT	CONVER	TEST	COLU	JMN	FORMAT	INPU	Incremental Value :		TEST (OUTPUT)	COLUMN FLA	G
DEPH - DEPTH BE	meter	x*1	50,2	8		%6.1f						
PHOS - PHOSPHA.	millimole/m3	x*1		0	1	%6.3f		OK	Cancel			
NTRA - NITRATE (	millimole/m3	x*1		0	1	%6.3f		UK	cancer			
NTRI - NITRITE (N	millimole/m3	x*1		0		%6.3f		99.999				
SLCA - SILICATE (S.	millimole/m3	x*1		0	1	%7.3f		999.999				
CPHL - CHLOROP	. milligram/m3	x*1		0		%5.2 <del>f</del>		99.99				
TPHP - TOTAL PH	milligram/m3	x*1		0		%6.3f		99.999				
AMON - AMMON.	. millimole/m3	x*1		0	1	%6.2f		999.99				
TSMP - TOTAL SUS.	. gram/m3	x*1		0	1	%7.3 <del>f</del>		999.999				
OSMP - ORGANIC	. gram/m3	x*1		0		%6.3f		99.999				
ISMP - INORGANI	. gram/m3	x*1		0		%6.3f		99.999				

Figure 26 – Data screen – Auto-Fill next parameter column window

- Choose 1 if the parameter columns are every column in the input file, and choose 2 if the parameter columns are every 2 columns in the input file like in the example of Figure 26
- Click on OK
- All the column number of the parameters are automatically filled as shown below:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

CODE	UNIT	CONVER	TEST	COLUMN	FORMAT	INPU	OUTPUT DEF	1
DEPH - DEPTH BE	meter	x*1	50,2	8	%6.1f		-999.9	
PHOS - PHOSPHA	millimole/m3	x*1		10	%6.3f		99.999	
NTRA - NITRATE (	millimole/m3	x*1		12	%6.3f		99.999	
NTRI - NITRITE (N	millimole/m3	x*1		1 <mark>4</mark>	%6.3f		99.999	
SLCA - SILICATE (S	millimole/m3	x*1		<mark>16</mark>	%7.3f		999.999	
CPHL - CHLOROP	milligram/m3	x*1		18	%5.2f		99.99	
TPHP - TOTAL PH	milligram/m3	x*1		20	%6.3f		99.999	
AMON - AMMON	millimole/m3	x*1		22	%6.2f		999.99	
TSMP - TOTAL SUS	gram/m3	x*1		24	%7.3f		999.999	
OSMP - ORGANIC	gram/m3	x*1		26	%6.3f		99.999	
ISMP - INORGANI	gram/m3	x*1		28	%6.3f		99.999	

#### 7.4.2.4.8. Format

This field describes the output format (in the output file) of the measured parameter, **including the format of the default value**.

The user has to describe the output format within the following:

%*x*d: x = number of digit,

d for integer %3d  $\rightarrow$  150 %5d  $\rightarrow$  15000 %+xd: same than %xd but for signed values %+4d  $\rightarrow$  +150 or -150 %+6d  $\rightarrow$  +15000 or -15000

%x.yf = x= total number of digits included the decimal point

y= number of digits to the right of the decimal point

f: for decimal number %6.3f  $\rightarrow$  12.124 %5.1f  $\rightarrow$  123.4 %7.5f  $\rightarrow$  1.12345 %+x.yf: same than %x.yf but for signed values %+6.3f  $\rightarrow$  +12.124 or -12.123 %+5.1f  $\rightarrow$  +123.1or -123.1 %+7.5f  $\rightarrow$  +1.12345 or -1.12345

#### Input def. value:

This field describes the values found in the **input file** where the parameter is not measured.

This input value can be any type of character (number, alphabetic). It must be kept empty if the input default value is empty.

#### 7.4.2.4.9. Output def. value

This field describes the values written in **the output** file where the parameter is not measured.

It is not used in ODV format (where the default value is an empty string) nor in netCDF format (where the default value is always NaN). It is used in MedAtlas format only, where the output value must be a



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org SeaDataNet - The pan-European infrastructure for marine and ocean data management number (often a suite of '9') in the same format as the measured parameters described in the format column.

## 7.4.2.5. Automatic filling of the parameter lines

This functionality, added in NEMO 2.0, allows the user to automatically input the data lines, **if the parameter codes (P01 or P09) exist in the input data file(s)** and if the line containing these codes has been input in the File Tab, fields "*The P09 parameter codes are in the input file*" and/or "*The P01 parameter codes are in the input file*" (see §7.1.3.5).

With these 2 conditions met, on the Data tab, the 'Auto-Fill" action is available in the contextual menu of the parameter table as shown in Figure 27.



Figure 27 – Auto-Fill P09/P01 parameter available

Clicking on the *Auto-fill P09/P01 parameter* gives the result shown in Figure 28: the field CODE, UNIT, START, END, FORMAT, and OUTPUT format are automatically filled-in in the parameter list.



🔮 NEMO - [ File C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC16 FAE35877 - Data Auto\52238.csv ]=====[ Model bioargomed\_2015\_P09.xml ]

Model Coup	ling Table Options	?										
[File] [Cruis	se / Collection] [Statio	n] Data Co	onvert									
P09								PRES			TEMP	^
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	1	1741	.524	1	13.177	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	2	1481	.362	1	13.154	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	3	1000	.614	1	13.283	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	4	700.	763	1	13.479	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	5	500.0	586	1	13.742	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	6	295.0	)58	1	13.709	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	7	199.3	359	1	13.651	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	8	97.7	39	1	14.063	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	9	49.8	91	1	14.21	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	10	19.9	)4	1	15.348	
LIGURIAN	1	12/05/2015	20:10:00	43.5586	7.46	31	11	4.95	I	1	18.575	
NORTH IONIA	AN 2	16/05/2015	03:41:00	38.1739	18.5	019	1	501.4	106	1	14.263	
NORTH IONI/	AN 2	16/05/2015	03:41:00	38.1739	18.5	019	2	350.1	123	1	14.554	
NORTH IONIA	AN 2	16/05/2015	03:41:00	38.1739	18.5	019	3	250.	701	1	14.956	
	ANI 2	16/05/2015	02.41.00	20 1720	10 5	010	4	201 0		1	15 000	>
CODE	UNIT	CONVER	R TEST	COLUMN	FORMAT	INPU	OUTPUT DEF	TEST	TEST	COLUMN FLAG	INST	^
PRES - SEA PR	RESS decibar=1000	) p x*1		8	%6.1f		-999.9					
TEMP - SEA T	EMP Celsius degree	e x*1		10	%6.3f		99.999					
PSAL - PRACT	TICA P.S.U.	x*1		12	946.26							
FLU2 - FLUOR	RESC milligram/m3				760.51		99.999					
DOX2 - DISSO		x*1		16	%8.4f		99.999 999.9999					
	LVE micromole/kg	x*1 y x*1		16 18	%8.4f %7.3f		99.999 999.9999 999.999					
SLCW - SILICA	DLVE micromole/kg	x*1 y x*1 y x*1		16 18 20	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f		99.999 999.9999 999.999 999.99					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS	DLVE micromole/kg ATE ( micromole/kg DPHA millimole/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f		99.999 999.999 999.999 999.9 999.9					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRITI	DLVE micromole/kg ATE ( micromole/kg SPHA millimole/m3 E (N millimole/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22 24	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f		99.999 999.9999 999.999 999.9 99.999 99.999					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRITI NTRA - NITRA	DLVE micromole/kg ATE ( micromole/kg SPHA millimole/m3 E (N millimole/m3 ATE ( millimole/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22 24 26	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f		99.999 999.999 999.999 99.99 99.999 99.999 99.999					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRITI NTRA - NITRA CHC3 - CHLC	DLVE micromole/kg ATE ( micromole/kg SPHA millimole/m3 E (N millimole/m3 ATE ( millimole/m3 DROP milligram/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22 24 26 28	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f		99,999 999,999 999,999 99,99 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRITI NTRA - NITRA CHC3 - CHLC CHCZ - CHLC	DLVE micromole/kg ATE ( micromole/kg SPHA millimole/m3 E (N millimole/m3 NTE ( millimole/m3 DROP milligram/m3 DROP milligram/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f		99.999 999.999 999.999 99.99 99.999 99.999 99.999 99.999 99.999					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRITI NTRA - NITRA CHC3 - CHLC CHCZ - CHLC PERP - PERIDI	DLVE         micromole/kg           ATE (         micromole/kg           SPHA         millimole/m3           E (N         millimole/m3           TE (         millimole/m3           NROP         milligram/m3           DROP         milligram/m3           NINE         milligram/m3	x <sup>1</sup> x <sup>1</sup> x <sup>1</sup> x <sup>1</sup> x <sup>1</sup> x <sup>1</sup> x <sup>1</sup> x <sup>1</sup>		16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 34	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f		99.999 999.999 999.999 99.99 99.999 99.999 99.999 99.999 99.999 99.999					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRIT NTRA - NITRA CHC3 - CHLC CHC2 - CHLC PERP - PERIDI PHEP - PHEO	DLVE         micromole/kg           ATE (         micromole/kg           SPHA         millimole/m3           E (N         millimole/m3           XTE (         millimole/m3           SPOP         milligram/m3           SPOP         milligram/m3           NINE         milligram/m3           PHO         mg/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 34 36	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f		99,999 999,9999 999,99 999,9 99,99 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRITI NTRA - NITRA CHC3 - CHLC CHCZ - CHLC PERP - PERIDI PHEP - PHEO BFUP - 19'BUT	DLVE         micromole/kg           ATE (         micromole/kg           SPHA         millimole/m3           E (N         millimole/m3           XTE (         millimole/m3           SROP         milligram/m3           NINE         milligram/m3           PHO         mg/m3           TAN         milligram/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 34 36 38	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.4f %6.3f		99,999 999,999 999,99 999,99 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999					
SLCW - SILICA PHOS - PHOS NTRI - NITRITI NTRA - NITRA CHC3 - CHLC CHC2 - CHLC PERP - PERIDI PHEP - PHEO BFUP - 19'BUT FUCP - FUCO.	DLVE         micromole/kg           ATE (         micromole/kg           SPHA         millimole/m3           E (N         millimole/m3           TRE (         millimole/m3           JROP         millimole/m3           JROP         milligram/m3           JROP         milligram/m3           PHO         milligram/m3           TAN         milligram/m3	x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1 x*1		16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 34 36 38 40	%8.4f %7.3f %5.1f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.3f %6.4f %6.3f %6.3f		99,999 999,999 999,99 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999 99,999					

Figure 28 – Data screen – Parameter lines automatically filled in with P09 codes using the Auto-Fill menu

The user has to check that the autofill is correct and more particularly the units and the format automatically generated; the user also may have to complete the information with default values, instrument ....

#### Note:

There is a specific case for the MedAtlas transcoding, if the input file contains both P09 and P01 codes: they can be both used, this will allow to use more detailed P01 codes in the SDN\_mapping lines than the generic ones used by default for the P09/P01 mapping.

### 7.4.3. How to move a parameter in the table

The previous "Move current parameter down", "Move current parameter up", "Move current parameter down to bottom", "Move current parameter up to top" have been replaced by the drag and drop function in the table of parameters. You can move one or several parameter(s) by selecting one or several parameter line(s) and then drag and drop it (them) where needed.

# 7.4.4. How to keep existing quality flags

In the table of measured parameters, information on quality flags that may exist in the input file(s), can be input in the 4 last columns of the table of measured parameters (Test (input), Test (output), Start flag, End flag).

3 choices are available in the context menu of the parameter table: *Set flag, Autofill next parameter flags* and *Delete flag,* they are described hereafter



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org
### 7.4.4.1. Set flag

To input the start and end positions or the column number of quality flag information:

- Select the parameter line,
- Right-click to open the parameter menu and choose Set flag,
- Select the value of the flag in the first line of the data file for a text file without separators, or select the header of the column of the flag for a CSV file displayed as columns.

In the example below, the parameter Depth has a quality flag in the 9<sup>th</sup> column of the data line, the Phosphate on the 11<sup>th</sup> column... For all of them, the input value of the QC flag is the same as the output value, no conversion of flag scale was necessary (here 1).

The parameter(s) selected in the parameter table (ADEPZZ01 in grey below) and its corresponding quality flag are highlighted in the upper part of the screen (Parameter DEPH in Orange in column 11, flag QC DEPTH in purple in column 12)

1	NEMO - [ File C:\	Test logiciels\NEI	//O\Recett	e\NEMO1.7.	5\RC16 FAE	50014 - auto si	tart-end\IBT	S2009.cs	v ]====:	=[ Model modellB	TS_2009_175rc22_OD	V_withcomment.xml	]	
Mod	el Coupling Ta	ble Options ?												
[File]	[Cruise / Co	llection] [Statio	n] [Data]	Convert										
	DEPH	QC DEPH	PHOS		QC PHOS	NTRA		QC NT	RA	NTRI	QC NTRI	SLCA	QC SLCA	^
	50.22842437	1	1.9400	00057	1	9.1999	999809	1		0.50999999	1	10.94999981	1	
1	30.51284566	1	1.0999	99905	1	11.149	999961	1		0.75	1	14.88000011	1	
1	35.72762308	1	0.9399	99998	1	16.180	000031	1		1.360000014	1	9.970000167	1	
1	30.4652134	1	1.4199	99957	1	11.079	999991	1		1.350000014	1	14.35000038	1	
1	35.50028544	1	1.8700	00005	1	7.3099	999943	1		1.039999961	1	16.5	1	
1	29.20029348	1	1.5		1	8.3400	000153	1		0.980000019	1	18.94000053	1	
1	32.96240385	1	0.6100	00014	1	6.5399	999961	1		0.49000001	1	4.130000019	1	
1	31.35534483	1	0.3700	00005	1	6.5300	00011	1		0.519999981	1	3.809999943	1	
1	35.21355769	1	1.4000	00095	1	11.640	000034	1		0.689999998	1	3.93000067	1	
1	29.77583333	1	1.0499	99951	1	8.7199	999541	1		0.56000001	1	3.99000001	1	
	21.50399194	1	0.3799	99995	1	9		1		0.610000005	1	3.70000048	1	
1	31.0925	1	0.1599	99996	1	11.890	000034	1		0.409999996	1	3.96000038	1	
	29.85693549	1	3.3900	00105	1	7.7199	99979	1		0.589999974	1	9.119999541	1	
4	44.36518519	1	0.4900	0001	1	4.3800	000114	1		0.10000001	1	3.189999961	1	~
<														>
Т.,	CODE	UNIT		CONVER	TEST	COLUMN	FOR	RMAT	INPU	TEST (INPUT)	TEST (OUTPUT)	COLUMN FLAG	INST	
	DEPH - DEPTH	RF Metres		v*1	50.2	11	%6	1f	NΔ			12		
	PHOS - PHOSP	HA Micromo	es per l	x*1	1 940	13	%6.3	3f	NA			14		
	NTRA - NITRAT	E ( Micromo	es per l	x*1	9,200	15	%6.3	3f	NA			16		
	NTRI - NITRITE	N Micromo	es per l	x*1	0 510	17	%6.3	3f	NA			18		
	SLCA - SILICATE	(S., Micromo	es per l	x*1	10 950	19	%7.3	3f	NA			20		
	CPHL - CHLOR	OP Milligram	s per c	x*1	0.18	21	%5.3	2f	NA			22		
	TPHP - TOTAL P	H Milligram	s per c	x*1	0,195	23	%6.3	3f	NA			24		
	AMON - AMMO	DN Micromo	es per l	x*1	0.15	25	%6.3	2f	NA			26		_
	TSMP - TOTAL S	US Milligram	s per litre	x*1	0,014	27	%7.3	3f	NA			28		
	OSMP - ORGAN	IC Milligram	s per litre	x*1	0,004	29	%6.3	3f	NA			30		
	ISMP - INORGA	NI Milligram	s per litre	x*1	0,020	31	%6.3	3f	NA			32		
						1				1				

## 7.4.4.2. Autofill next parameter flags

Used to fill automatically the QC flag position of all the parameters in the table. This can be done if **the input file is a CSV file** and if **the parameter list is in the same order as the parameters in the file**. You can then proceed to the following steps:

- Once you have entered all parameters in the parameter list, select the position of the flag of the 1<sup>st</sup> parameter of the list
- With the cursor on a parameter line with an existing flag position, right-click and choose "Auto-Fill next parameter flags" and proceed as for "<u>Auto-Fill next parameter column</u>" described before (Figure 22).



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

#### 7.4.4.3. Delete flag

To delete flag information from the table of measurements:

- Select the parameter line(s) where you want to delete this information
- Click on "Delete flag" in the menu

The current flag scale conversion is the one loaded in the previous step (Paragraph 7.3.17, QC flags).

When the data description is over, click on the "Validate step" (cf. paragraph 5.4) to move to the next step.

# 7.5. File conversion

This is the last step of NEMO; once the description of the input file(s) is completed, it is possible to run the conversion to either ODV, netCDF, or MEDATLAS format.

This conversion step generates:

- output file(s) in the needed format
- Some mandatory parameters may be added, depending on several criteria (see paragraph 7.5.2)
- If "Generate SeaDataNet CDI summary" is clicked in NEMO settings, a CDI summary file will be created while NEMO is converting the input file(s). It is a Comma Separated Values (CSV) file that is directly usable by Mikado to generate a CDI XML export, corresponding to the stations that are converted to ODV, netCDF, or MEDATLAS format.
- If "Generate mapping for SeaDataNet Replication Manager" is clicked in NEMO settings, mapping information (for all the stations that are converted to ODV, netCDF, or MEDATLAS format) is inserted in the local database of NEMO.

#### 7.5.1. Running file conversion

Click on the "Start conversion" button, then the user is asked:

- to enter a name for the CDI-summary file if "Generate SeaDataNet CDI summary" is clicked in NEMO settings
- o to enter a name for the output directory or the output file
- to enter a name for the output directory prefix if "Generate mapping for SeaDataNet Replication Manager" is clicked in NEMO settings. This prefix will be subtracted from the file name in the mapping table.

For example if

output file name = C:\username\NEMO\cruise\_name\file\_name

and output directory prefix = C:\username\NEMO

file name in the mapping table will be: cruise\_name \file\_name

Then the conversion starts and the user is informed about its progression in the "Log" tab at the bottom of the window.

When the conversion stops:

- there may be an error, detailed in the "Log" tab in red, or
- conversion is completed and a green message informs the user that the conversion is OK.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

• The corresponding batch command is given in the log window, it can be copied (removing line feeds) to be used in a batch file.

, 💿 NEMO - [ File C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\FAE42483 - variants\Cytometrie MIO\input_CYTO_DEWEX_LEG2_H09_00003.txt ]=====[ Model CYT 🗖 🔳 🖾
Model Coupling Table Options ?
[File] [Cruise / Collection] [Station] [Data] Convert
Conversion
Summary
Parameters list: P01_VIA_P02
File type: PROFILE
Input file: C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\FAE42483 - variants\Cytometrie MIO\input_CYTO_DEWEX_LEG2_H09_00003.txt
Model file: C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\FAE42483 - variants\Cytometrie MIO\CYTO_DEWEX_LEG2_H09_170rc17.xml
Conversion format: ODV_MULTISTATIONS, One unique file for all stations
ODV date format: time ISO8601 [YYYY-MM-DDThh:mm:ss.sss]
Start conversion
Log Info Help
==== ODV conversion completed ==== ^
batch command: nemo_batch -i "C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\FAE42483 - variants\Cytometrie MIO\input_CYTO_DEWEX_LEG2_H09_00003.txt" -m "C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\FAI <

Figure 29 File conversion window, with an ODV conversion completed

## 7.5.2. Automatic insertion of parameters in the output file(s)

Depending on the chosen output format and the data type (vertical profile, time-series, trajectories) NEMO automatically adds some parameters to the output file.

#### 7.5.2.1. MEDATLAS format

- Time series
  - YEAR, MNTH, DAYX, and TIME are 4 mandatory parameters for time series in MEDATLAS format.

These 4 parameters are automatically added by NEMO, in the output MEDATLAS file, from data and time read in the files and described in the station tab, or computed from the start date and the sampling rate of the time series (test p5).

#### • Trajectories

• YEAR, MNTH, DAYX, and TIME are 4 mandatory parameters for trajectories in MEDATLAS format.

These 4 parameters are automatically added by NEMO, in the output MEDATLAS file, from data and time read in the files and described in the station tab, or computed from the start date and the sampling rate of the data (test p5).



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

 LATX (latitude) and LONX (longitude) are mandatory parameters for trajectories in MEDATLAS format.

These 2 parameters are automatically added by NEMO, in the output MEDATLAS file, from the latitude and longitude read in the files and described in the station tab (test p8).

 If bottom depth is read in the files and described in the station tab, the parameter BATH (bathymetric depth) is added automatically in the output MEDATLAS file. (test p4)

#### 7.5.2.2. ODV format

- Time series
  - $\circ\,$  Depth is the mandatory vertical reference for time series at ODV format for SeaDataNet.

If depth is not in the parameter table, depth is automatically added by NEMO, as a constant value equal to the sensor depth described in the station tab.

- Time is automatically added by NEMO, in the output ODV file, from data and time read in the files and described in the station tab, or computed from the start date and the sampling rate of the time series. The format is time ISO8601 or chronological Julian date depending on the default time format chosen in NEMO settings.
- Trajectories
  - If depth is not in the parameter table, and if the sensor depth is described in the station tab, then depth is automatically added by NEMO, as a constant value equal to this sensor depth.

#### 7.5.2.3. netCDF format

- Trajectories
  - If depth is not in the parameter table, and if the sensor depth is described in the station tab, then depth is automatically added by NEMO, as a constant value equal to this sensor's depth.

## 7.5.3. Automatic insertion of SeaDataNet References

This part is very important to keep track of the metadata and to allow links between SeaDataNet catalogues (linked data). For example, if the CSR of the collecting cruise is inserted in the data file as a *sdn\_reference*, it will be possible to access the data directly from the CSR catalogue.

Several *sdn\_reference* are inserted in the file, depending on the metadata provided :

• **CDI references** are automatically written in the output file.

#### <sdn\_reference

xlink:href="https://cdi.seadatanet.org/report/edmo/10/cruiseRef\_00001\_H09"
xlink:role="isDescribedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::CDI" sdn:scope="10:cruiseRef\_00001\_H09"/>

• If the local CSR Id is set in the Cruise tab, **CSR references** are automatically written in the output file:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

<sdn\_reference xlink:href=" https://csr.seadatanet.org/report/edmo/486/localCSR/xml" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::CSR"/>

• If the central CSR Id is set in the Cruise tab, **CSR references** are automatically written in the output file:

<sdn\_reference xlink:href=" https://csr.seadatanet.org/report/edmo/Central\_CSR\_reference/xml xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::CSR"/>

• If SHIP is set in the Cruise tab, SHIP references are automatically written in the output file

<sdn\_reference xlink:href="https:/www.seadatanet.org/urnurl/SDN:C17::35AY" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::NVS2CON"/>

• If EDMERP codes are given in the Cruise tab, **EDMERP reference**s are automatically written in the output file

<sdn\_reference xlink:href="https://edmerp.seadatanet.org/report/12297" xlink:role="isObservedBy" xlink:type="SDN:L23::EDMERP"/>

### 7.5.4. CDI summary file for MIKADO

If "*Generate SeaDataNet CDI summary*" is selected in NEMO settings, NEMO generates a CDI summary CSV (Comma separated value) file to be used by MIKADO [3].

#### 7.5.4.1. Description of the CDI summary file

This CSV file contains all the necessary information for the generation of a SeaDataNet XML CDI file. The content of the CSV summary file for CDI is described in the following table:



Name	Content	Comment
(MIKADO var)		
LOCAL_CDI_ID	CDI ID in the data	[Cruise reference]_[Station number]_[Data_type]
	centre generating the	Example: FI352002200040_00005_H10
		Ur [data set reference] [Station number] [Data type]
		Example: XBT 2002 00005 H13 :
EDMO AUTHOR	EDMO ID of the data	Input in NEMO settings
(var01)	centre responsible for	
	the CDI	
AREA_TYPE	Type of measurement	SeaDataNet Geospatial Feature Types (SeaDataNet
(var02)		Set to 'Point' If vertical profiles and time series and to
		'Curve' if trajectories
DATASET_NAME	Name of the dataset	Set to 'Not Specified', if cruise, set to Cruise Name, if
(var04)		dataset reference exists set to dataset reference
DATASET_ID	Dataset_ID	Set to 'Not Specified', if cruise set to Cruise reference, if
(var05)		dataset reference exists set to dataset reference
DATASET_REV_DATE	Date of last revision of	Date of the day in ISO format YYYY-MM-DDTHH24:MI:SS
		Lanut in NENO actions
EDIVIO_ORIGINATOR	EDIVIO_ID of the	Input in NEIMO settings
DATASET ABS	Abstract describing the	Set to the "Cruise comment" content from NEMO Cruise
(var08)	dataset	tab (if empty Set to 'Not specified' ) or to the
		<ul> <li>CruiseComment argument in batch mode</li> </ul>
EDMO_CUSTODIAN	EDMO code of the	Input in NEMO settings
(var09)	organisation managing the dataset	
P02_CODE	Measured parameters	BODC Parameter Discovery Vocabulary (SeaDataNet
(var10)		common vocabulary, List P02).
		The mapping between MEDATLAS codes input with
	LOE codo for the concor	NEIVIO and POZ is done automatically.
(var11)	LOS COde for the sensor	(data type) de l'onglet station
PLATFORM_TYPE	Platform class	SeaDataNet Platform Classes (SeaDataNet common
(var12)		vocabulary, List L06).
	Code of the accepted	To be input by the user.
EDIVIERP_CODE	project	there is only one EDMERP_CODE
(Vario)	project	If several EDMERP_CODE see §7.5.4.2
DATASET_ACCESS	Dataset access	SeaDataNet Data Access Restriction Policies (SeaDataNet
(var14)	restrictions	common vocabulary, list L08).
		To be input by the user.
CRUISE_NAME	Cruise name	If cruise: set to cruise name
(var15)		IT collection of files grouped by cruise: set to the name of
		If collection of files not grouped by cruise = set to 'Not
		specified'



CRUISE_ALT_NAME (var16)	An alternative name for the cruise	Set to Local CSR identifier or Central CSR reference (Cruise tab)
		Cat to the Start data (arwise Tab) and if among to the
(var17)		Date of the first station (format YYY-MM-DD)
STATION_NAME	Station name	Set to station number
(var18)		
STATION DATE	Date of the station	
(var20)	YYYY-MM-DD	
SAMPLING RATE	Sampling rate	Set to the value of the sampling rate field (Station Tab) if
(var22)		given or calculated from the TIME values of the input file.
SAMPLING RATE UNIT	Unit of the sampling	Set to the PO6 code for Seconds = UTBB
(var23)	rate	
STATION_LONGITUDE	Longitude of the	If Vertical profile or time series the field name is
or WEST_LONGITUDE	station	STATION_LONGITUDE and is the station longitude.
(var24)	Decimal degrees	If Trajectories the field name is WEST LONGITUDE and is
	0	the Westernmost Longitude of the trajectory
EAST_LONGITUDE	Easternmost Longitude	Only for trajectory, is the Easternmost Longitude of the
(var25)	of the trajectory	trajectory
	Decimal degrees	
STATION_LATITUDE or	Latitude of the station	If Vertical profile or time series the field name is
SOUTH_LATITUDE	Decimal degrees	STATION_LATITUDE and is the station latitude.
(var26)		If Trajectories the field name is SOUTH LATITUDE and is
		the Southernmost Latitude of the trajectory
NORTH_LATIITUDE	Northernmost	Only for trajectory, is to the Northernmost Latitude of
(var27)	Longitude of the	the trajectory
	trajectory	
	Decimal degrees	
STATION_START_DATE	Start date of the	Data and time of the station
(var28)	station	
	YYYY-MM-DDTHH:mi:ss	
STATION_END_DATE	Start date of the	If vertical profile: station start date + 1:00 hour
(var29)	station	If trajectories and time series date and time of the last
	YYYY-MM-DDTHH:mi:ss	measurement
MIN_DEPTH	Minimal depth of the	Extraction from the measurements
(var30)	measurements	For time-series and trajectory = to MAX_DEPTH
	Metres	
MAX_DEPTH	Maximal depth of the	Extraction from the measurements
(var31)	measurements	For time-series and trajectory = to MIN_DEPTH
	metres	
BOTTOM_DEPTH	Bottom depth	Not available for trajectories
(var35)	metres	
EDMO_DISTRIBUTOR	EDMO code of the	Input in NEMO settings
(var36)	organisation	
	distributing the dataset	
FORMAT	Format Type of file	In Nemo :
(var37)		If MedAtlas : MEDATALAS
		If ODV: ODV
		If netCDF: CFPOINT
FORMAT VERSION	Version of file format	Input in NEMO settings
(var38)		



DATA_SIZE	Size of the data file	For profiles and time-series:
(var39)		If one file per station = Size of the file in Mbytes
		If one file per cruise: Size of the Cruise
		file/number of stations in Mbytes
		for trajectories: the size of the file in Mbytes
DIST_WEBSITE	Distribution website	Must be set to « http://www.sdn-taskmanager.org/ »
(var40)		Input in NEMO settings
DIST_METHODE	Distribution method	SeaDataNet data access mechanisms (SeaDataNet
(var43)		common vocabulary, List L07).
		Input in NEMO settings
L22_CODE	Instrument code	Set to the L22 code of the Data Tab
(var49)		
CENTRAL_CSR_REFERE	Reference of the cruise	Set to the Central CSR reference (cruise Tab) or if empty
NCE	in the CSR central	retrieved from the CSRCodeList.xml file (with the EDMO
(var81)	catalogue	code of the organization creating the CSR metadata
		(NEMO Settings) and the LOCAL CSR Identifier (Cruise
		Tab). Left to empty if not found

#### 7.5.4.2. CDI\_SUMMARY\_EDMERP file

When creating the CDI-SUMMARY, if several projects are attached to the Cruise, then a text file is created with the name CDI\_SUMMARY+\_EDMERP;

This text file contains the following information: in columns, separated by tabs:

- LOCAL\_CDI\_ID
- EDMERP\_CODE

Example of content for a file with 2 Stations and a cruise linked to 35 projects (EDMERP):

LOCAL_CDI_ID EDMERP_CODE	
FI35201805100_00001_H10	12297
FI35201805100_00001_H10	11760
FI35201805100_00001_H10	11824
FI35201805100_00001_H10	12222
FI35201805100_00001_H10	11828
FI35201805100_00002_H10	12297
FI35201805100_00002_H10	11760
FI35201805100_00002_H10	11824
FI35201805100_00002_H10	12222
FI35201805100_00002_H10	11828

#### 7.5.4.3. CDI\_SUMMARY\_CURVES file

When NEMO converts a trajectory file, and the creation of a CDI\_Summary is requested, the track of the trajectory is generated in a CDI\_SUMMARY\_CURVE.txt separate file, which will be used to fill in the **var 60** (Curves-description), **var 62** (Curves-name) and **var 63** (Curves-coordinates) of MIKADO.

This text file contains the following information in 4 columns, separated by tabs:

- LOCAL\_CDI\_ID
- CURVES-DESCRIPTION



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

- CURVES-NAME
- CURVES-COORDINATES

Example of the file content

LOCAL_CDI_ID_CURVES-DESCRIPTION_CURVES-NAME_CURVES-COORDINATES FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71_CURVE 1 CURVE 1 -4.9231 48.2812 -4.9085 48.2	784 509
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 1 CURVE 1 -4.9231 48.2812 -4.9085 48.2	784 509
	509
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 2 CURVE 2 -4.7986 48.5539 -4.9758 48.5	
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 3 CURVE 3 -8.3748 43.3897 -9.0286 43.4	300
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 4 CURVE 4 -11.5717 40.9605 -11.8378 40	).5348
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 5 CURVE 5 -19.4222 33.0384 -20.0088 33	3.1444
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 6 CURVE 6 -25.1112 23.3122 -25.0293 22	2.9225
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 7 CURVE 7 -17.4239 14.6727 -17.5027 14	1.6443
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 8 CURVE 8 -28.6215 38.5330 -29.1291 38	3.3438
FABB_2008a_TS_00001_H71 CURVE 9 CURVE 9 -6.1950 47.4430 -6.7459 47.5	800

At the same time, a *.gpx* file is created to facilitate the display of a route in GPS software to check that there are no mistakes and wrong locations of the track. This file can easily be opened in online tools (like for example http://www.gpsvisualizer.com/).

**Note**: to recover the Longitudes, Latitudes of the trajectories, an algorithm has been implemented to limit the number of listed values to the maximum (only the changes of direction are kept), not to cross the terrestrial parts, not to join 2 points if there is an interruption in the measurement, and not to keep duplicate points

A new CURVE is created in case of passage through the anti-meridian, and in case of interruption of the measurement for a sufficient time for two consecutive points to be distant from each other.

#### 7.5.4.4. USE of the CDI-SUMMARY files by MIKADO

To use the CDI\_SUMMARY, CDI\_SUMMURY\_EDMERP, and CDI\_SUMMARY\_CURVES file(s) with MIKADO to generate an export of XML CDI records, refer to Mikado's user manual [3].

## 7.5.5. Coupling table for SeaDataNet Replication Manager

If "Generate mapping for SeaDataNet Replication Manager" is clicked in NEMO settings, for all conversions of data files NEMO will insert records in the coupling table which exists in the local database of NEMO. NEMO inserts one record for LOCAL\_CDI\_ID.

The coupling table contains the following information:

- LOCAI\_CDI\_ID,
- Modus = 1 (for 1 station per file), 3 (for multi-station files)
- Format (which is ODV or MEDATLAS)
- File name as described in paragraph 7.5.1.
- Date of creation

LOCAL\_CDI\_DI + format is the unique index of the coupling table.

This coupling table is used to create a coupling file used by SeaDataNet Replication Manager to make the mapping between a LOCAL\_CDI\_ID (one profile, one time-series, or one trajectory) and the name of the file containing this LOCAL\_CDI\_ID.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

# 7.6. NEMO models

The "Model" menu of NEMO allows one to save a model or to open an existing model:

Model	Options	?				
Open a model						
Save Model						
Quit						

### 7.6.1. Save a model

NEMO can save the model to let the user reuse it for a similar dataset. A full description of a dataset isn't mandatory.

By default, the model is saved as an XML file, in the default 'models directory' field in NEMO settings. The extension of the model file is ".xml".

## 7.6.2. Open an existing model

A user can open an existing model to apply it with or without modification to a new dataset.

The user must first enter the type of data to process (Cruise or collection), then select the file or the directory to be processed before opening the model.

Opening a model before having selected input file(s) or directory results in an error message.

If the model is not fully validated an information message is displayed.

# 7.7. Coupling table management

The "Coupling Table" menu of NEMO allows for managing the content of the mapping table defined in paragraph 7.5.5.





sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

## 7.7.1. Edit the coupling table

This	function	allows	s editing	the	content	of	the	mapping	table	and	to	manage	it.
Cou	pling table										a –		
											1		
Filter:													
LOCA	L_CDL_ID	Modus	Format	Filenam	e			Date					
F13520	01100140_00001_H09	1	ODV	F1352003	100140_00001_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04	^			
F13520	01100140_00005_H09	1	ODV	FI35200	100140_00005_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00007_H09	1	ODV	F1352003	100140_00007_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00010_H09	1	ODV	F1352003	100140_00010_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00011_H09	1	ODV	F135200	100140_00011_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00012_H09	1	ODV	F1352003	100140_00012_H09.	bd		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
FI3520	01100140_00014_H09	1	ODV	F1352003	100140_00014_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00016_H09	1	ODV	F1352003	100140_00016_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00018_H09	1	ODV	F1352003	100140_00018_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00020_H09	1	ODV	F135200	100140_00020_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
P13520	01100140_00022_H09	1	ODV	F135200	100140_00022_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	01100140_00024_H09	1	ODV	F1352000	100140_00024_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
P13520	01100140_00025_H09	1	ODV	P1352003	100140_00025_H09.	bit		10/02/2	009 10:49:04				
F13520	0110014_00001_H09	1	MEDATLAS	medacias				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
P13520	0110014_00005_409	-	PEDATLAS	medacias				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
F13520	0110014_00007_H09	-	MEDIATLAS	medacias				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
F13560	0110014_00010_H09	-	MEDATIAS	medative				10/06/2	009 10:40:36				
F13520	0110014_00013_H09		MEDATLAS	medallar				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
F13520	0110014_00012_H09	-	MEDATLAS	medalar				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
E13520	0110014_00014_H09		MEDATLAS	medallar				10/02/2	009 10:49:36				
F13520	0110014_00018_H09	-	MEDATLAS	medatlas				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
F13520	0110014_00020_H09		MEDATLAS	medatlas				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
F13520	0110014_00022_H09		MEDATLAS	medalas				10/02/2	009 10:48:36				
F13520	0110014_00024_H09	-	MEDATLAS	medatlas				10/02/2	009 10-48-36	~			
LOCAL	CDI_ID												
Modus													
Format													
Filenam													
									New	Dalata			
									new	Delete			
								Refresh	Save	Cancel			
										0			

User can:

- Search specific rows in the mapping table using the filter
- Sort the mapping table by clicking the column title
- Delete rows in the mapping table by selecting the row(s) and then clicking on the "Delete" button. The definitive delete is only done after clicking on Save.
- Insert rows manually in the mapping table by typing the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID, Modus, Format, and Filename in the empty text inputs, then by clicking on New.
- Edit a row by clicking it, then click in one of the editable columns (Modus, Filename, Date) to change it
- Refresh the content of the table from the database. **Refresh is canceling all changes not previously saved.**
- Quit without saving by clicking on Cancel.

## 7.7.2. Export the coupling table

This export function generates a coupling file that will be used by SeaDataNet Replication Manager for retrieving stations in the files. The default name for this coupling file is "coupling.txt", but it can be changed in NEMO settings.

The coupling file used by SeaDataNet Replication Manager is unique and called "coupling.txt". This file must not contain duplicates (the coupling file ID is LOCAL\_CDI\_ID + format). It's up to the NEMO user



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

to create only one file called "coupling.txt" for SeaDataNet purposes by using the coupling table facilities.

The format of this coupling file is the following:

Local\_cdi\_ID;Modus;Format;File\_name

### 7.7.3. Import a coupling file

The import function allows importing a coupling file, in the same format as previously described (paragraph 7.7.2), into the coupling table.

This can be useful if a user prefers to modify the coupling table using a text editor, he can successively:

- Export the coupling table from NEMO,
- Delete the coupling table in NEMO
- Modify the coupling file in a text editor
- Import the coupling file in NEMO
- Export the new coupling table for SeaDataNet usage

## 7.8. NEMO in batch mode

NEMO can be run in batch mode if models have been previously defined.

To launch a conversion, use the command *nemo\_batch* with several arguments:

-*i*: with the path and name of the input file or directory (mandatory)

-o: with the path and name of the output file or directory (mandatory)

-*m*: with the path and name of the model (mandatory)

-c: with the format odv, medatlas, netcdf (mandatory)

-cdiSummary: with the path and name of the CDI summary (optional)

-couplingTableUpdate: (optional) to ask for an update of the NEMO coupling table, if not present the table will not be updated.

-couplingTablePrefix: with the prefix to use in the coupling table (available if – couplingTableUpdate is selected)

-mono: one station per file

-multi: one file with all the stations

-datasetRef: Sets the first part of the filename and the first part of the LOCAL\_CDI\_ID. Cannot be used when processing a collection.

-cruiseName: sets the cruise name. Overrides the model value.

-*cruiseComment*. Overrides the model value and input the value in the DATASET\_ABS field of the CDI\_summary file for MIKADO

*-shipCode*: sets the ship code, and gets the ship name from the C17 list. Overrides the model value.

*-localCsrIdentifier*: sets the Local CSR Identifier. Checks the identifier validity. Overrides the model value.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

-bshCsrReference: sets the central CSR Reference. Checks the identifier validity. Overrides the model value.

Note that -localCsrIdentifier and -bshCsrReference centralCsrReference are mutually exclusive.

To launch an update of external resources (BODC vocabularies, CSR list, EDMO codes, Surveys list), the command is **nemo\_batch** with only one argument:

-updateVocabs: update external resources

#### 7.8.1. Windows environment

#### .bat file examples:

Copy the text in the boxes in a file named with .bat extension. Do not forget to adapt the text to your data and the conversion type you want.

example1: launch one Nemo batch command

"nemo\_batch" -m "C:\testNEMO\models\ mona\_ctd\_1221\_P01.xml" -i "C:\testNEMO\mona\_ctd\trav1"

-o "C:\testNEMO\mona\_ctd\outputODV" -c odv -multi -cdiSummary "C:\testNEMO\mona\_ctd\cdi.txt"

-couplingTableUpdate -couplingTablePrefix "C:\testNEMO\mona\_ctd"

example 2: launch Nemo batch on all files in a directory

@echo off

REM-----

REM little batch script to call NEMO on several files in the same directory

REM this script must be put in the Nemo installation directory (usually C:\Program Files\NEMO)

REM this file can be used to run Nemo in batch mode on several files using the same model

REM set the input directory path in the line below

setinputDir=C:\myData\115518\input\

setoutputDir=C:\myData\output\

setmodelFile=C:\myData\myModel.xml

REM here we loop on all files in the inputDir, except files beginning with "PF\_", because these are files created by Nemo

for /f %%a IN ('dir /b "%inputDir%"\*.\* ^| find /V "PF\_"') do (

REM the line below just displays the current input file name in the console

echo processing file: %%a

REM the line below calls NEMO in batch mode on the current file ("%%a", and creates the output file called as the input, but ending with ".odv"

REM CHANGE HERE the conversion format if needed and the datasetRef

call nemo\_batch -i "%inputDir%%%a" -m "%modelFile%" -o "%outputDir%%%a.odv" -c ODV -multi -datasetRef



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

### 7.8.2. Linux environment

On Linux, launch *nemo\_batch* with the following additional arguments:

-nosplash (mandatory)-batch (mandatory)

#### Example of one command line which can be in a shell script file:

#!/bin/sh

./nemo\_batch -nosplash -batch -m ./testNEMO/models/mona\_ctd.xml -i ./testNEMO/mona\_ctd/trav1

-o ./testNEMO/mona\_ctd/outputODV -c odv

## 7.8.3. Log file

While the batch is running, a log file is created in the NEMO installation directory (*NEMO\_installation\_directory*\Logs\nemoBatch.log file).

The program appends messages in the log file (one log file per day).

#### Example of a log file with an error :

2010-05-04 15:43:27,337 [main] INFO nemoBatch / Batch mode starting. Arguments :

2010-05-04 15:43:27,337 [main] INFO nemoBatch / -batch -m C:\Michele\testNEMO1.2.20\modeles\mona\_ctd\_1221\_P01.xml -i C:\Michelex\testNEMO1.2.20\mona\_ctd\trav1 -o C:\Michele\testNEMO1.2.20\mona\_ctd\outputODV\_batch\_mono -c odv

#### 2010-05-04 15:43:27,368 [main] ERROR nemoBatch / Input file not found

2010-05-04 15:43:27,368 [main] INFO nemoBatch / Batch mode ended with errors.

#### Example of log message with no error :

2010-05-04 15:38:11,492 [main] INFO nemoBatch / Batch mode starting. Arguments :

2010-05-04 15:38:11,492 [main] INFO nemoBatch / -batch -m C:\Michele\testNEMO1.2.20\modeles\mona\_ctd\_1221\_P01.xml -i C:\Michele\testNEMO1.2.20\mona\_ctd\trav1 -o C:\Michele\testNEMO1.2.20\mona\_ctd\outputODV\_batch\_mono -c odv

2010-05-04 15:38:23,007 [main] INFO nemoBatch / Batch mode successfully ended.

#### 7.8.4. The BatchBuilder tool

Since NEMO 2.0 a new tool has been developed to help the user to write Batch procedures.

This tool allows the creation of batch files for the conversion

- of one file and one NEMO model
- of a set of files that can need to **be converted to the same output format** but with different batch arguments (available in a mapping file or the NEMO model file).

To open the BatchBuilder tool, open the "*Options*" menu of NEMO and choose Command Batch Builder as below:



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

Opti	ons	?	
	Setti	ings	
	Voca	abulary update	
	Con	nmand Batch Builder	

This will open the windows described hereafter.

## 7.8.4.1. Creation of a batch command for one file

The window for the creation of a batch command for the conversion of **one file** is shown in Figure 30

ile Directory					_
Input / Output					
Input File				Browse	1
Model File					1
				Browse	
Output File					
				Browse	
Conversion					
Conversion Type Medatlas		<ul> <li>Conversion Option</li> <li>Mono</li> </ul>	n		
OODV		◯ Multi			
○ NetCDF					
Other					al
datasetKet					
cruiseName		 		 	
cruiseComment					
localCsrldentifier					
bshCsrReference					
Sort Data					
cdiSummary				Browse	
coupling Table Update					
couplingTablePrefix					
shipCode					
Command line					
nemo_baten	DAILAS				

Figure 30 - Creation of a batch command for the conversion of one file

Pay attention to having coherency between the model file and the conversion type (i.e. if the model is for the creation of an ODV file, be sure to have selected ODV as the output format)

If a file and a model are already uploaded in NEMO, the Batch Builder will be prefilled with the values of the model, for example in Figure 31.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

Command Batch B	uilder							
Please fill in the fill	eld: Output File							
File Directory								
Input / Output								
C:\Test logiciels\N	EMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FA	AE58633 - Batch b	uilder\52238.csv			Browse		
Madal File								
C:\Test logiciels\N	EMO\Recette\NEM01.7.5\RC18 FA	AE58633 - Batch b	uilder\bioargomed	2015 P09 ODV.xml		Browse		
Output File								
						Browse		
Conversion								
Conversion Type			Conversion Opt	ion				
			Multi					
O NetCDF			0					
Other								
datasetRef	FI35201500800							
cruiseName	BIO-ARGO-MED-2015	BIO-ARGO-MED-2015						
cruiseComment	Link to documentation: https://a	Link to documentation: https://archimer.ifremer.fr/doc/00677/78943/81333.pdf						
localCsrldentifier	15008000	15008000						
bshCsrReference								
🗹 Sort Data								
cdiSummary						Browse		
coupling Table Up	pdate							
couplingTablePrefix								
shipCode	35TT							
Command line								
nemo_batch -i "C:\T logiciels\NEMO\Rec FI35201500800 -cruis https://archimer.ifre	fest logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEM :ette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58633 - seName BIO-ARGO-MED-2015 -cr :mer.fr/doc/00677/78943/81333.pc	01.7.5\RC18 FAE5 Batch builder\bio uiseComment "Li ff" -localCsrldenti	8633 - Batch builde bargomed_2015_P09 nk to documentatio fier 15008000 -sort -	r\52238.csv" -m "C:\ )_ODV.xml" -o "" -c ( n: shipCode 35TT	Test DDV -multi -datase	etRef		

Figure 31 - Batch builder window for the conversion of one file, prefilled with the information of NEMO

The command line at the bottom of the window is automatically updated with the values input in the different fields.

At the bottom of the screen, the 4 buttons can be used for:

- **Reset:** Empty all the fields on the screen
- **Save:** Save the batch command in a batch file (**.bat** for Windows and **.sh** for Linux), this command can then be used in batch mode.
- **Run:** Run the batch command, the log of the run is written in the *nemobatch.log* file in the NEMO installation directory. Note that the *Run* button is active only when all the mandatory fields of the batch are fulfilled (input file, model file, Output file, and conversion Type).
- *Cancel*: Quit the Batch builder window.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

#### 7.8.4.2. Creation of a batch command for one directory

The creation of a batch file for the conversion of a set of files relies on a **Mapping file** that has to be created ahead of using the Batch Builder. **In one mapping file, all the models used should be for the same output format** (i.e.: one mapping file with all models for conversion to ODV, and another mapping file with all models for conversion to NetCDF)

The mapping file is a CSV file, with ';' used as the separator, with all the necessary content of the batch arguments for each file.

It is composed of 10 columns corresponding to the batch arguments which can change from one file to another (the mandatory arguments are in bold characters):

- *fileNameIn*: name of the input file, without the path
- *modelName*:: name of the model file, without the path
- *fileNameOut*:: name of the output file, without the path
- datasetRef: Dataset reference
- cruiseName: cruise name
- cruiseComment: Cruise comment
- localCsrldentifier: Local reference of the CSR
- *bshReference*: central reference of the CSR
- *cdiSummary*: name of the CDI-SUMMARY file, without the path
- shipCode: C17 code of the platform

Example of a mapping file for the Batch Builder:

fileNameIn;modelName;fileNameOut;datasetRef;cruiseName;cruiseComment;localCsrIdentifier;bshCsrReferenc e;cdiSummary;shipCode

FI352008090050.txt;gosud\_model\_odv\_Fanindien2008.xml;output\_GOSUD\_FI352008090050.txt;FI3520080900 50;MADAGASCAR 2008 - LEG1;cruise off Toamasina;8090050;;summaryFI352008090050.txt;35B5

FI352008090070.txt;gosud\_model\_odv\_Fanindien2008.xml;output\_GOSUD\_FI352008090070.txt;FI3520080900 70;FANINDIEN 2008;TSG FANINDIEN;8090070;;summaryFI352008090070.txt;35B5

FI3520080900780.txt;gosud\_model\_odv\_Fanindien2008.xml;outputFI352008090080.txt;FI352008090080;MAD AGASCAR 2008 - LEG2;cruise off Toamasina;8090080;;summaryFI352008090080.txt;35B5

The windows for the creation of a batch command for the conversion of a set of files is shown in Figure 32.



Tommand Batch Builder	- 0 X
Command Batch Builder	
<ol> <li>Help to build a command batch. You can load a file and a model file in Nemo t</li> </ol>	o auto-fill this form.
File Directory	
Input / Output	
C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58633 - Batch builder\rep	batch GOSUD Browse
Models Directory	
C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58633 - Batch builder	Browse
C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58633 - Batch builder\Ou	tput ODV Browse
CSV Mapping File	
C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58633 - Batch builder\directer	ectoryBatch_GOSUD.csv Browse
Conversion	
Conversion Type Conve	ersion Option
	ti
○ NetCDF	
Other	
Sort Data	
CdiSummary Directory C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58	633 - Batch builder\CDI-Summary Browse
CouplingTableUpdate	
CouplingTablePrefix	
Command line	
nemo_batch -i "C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58633 - Bat nemo_batch -i "C:\Test logiciels\NEMO\Recette\NEMO1.7.5\RC18 FAE58633 - Bat	ch builder\repbatch GOSUD\000486_ODV_GOSUD_FI3520080! A :ch builder\repbatch GOSUD\000486_ODV_GOSUD_FI3520080! tch builder\repbatch GOSUD\000486_ODV_GOSUD_FI3520080! tch builder\repbatch GOSUD\000486_ODV_GOSUD_FI3520090! tch builder\repbatch GOSUD\000486_ODV GOSUD_FI3520090!
Re	set Save Cancel

Figure 32 - Creation of a batch command for the conversion of a set of files

The following files need to be input (the mandatory fields are in bold characters):

- *Input Directory*: path to the directory of the input files to be converted with NEMO
- *Model Directory*: path to the directory of the models used for the conversion with NEMO
- **Output Directory**: path to the directory of the output files of NEMO in SDN format
- **CSV mapping file:** path and name of the CSV file to be used for the conversion
- **Conversion Type:** Check the format in which the input files will be converted (must be coherent with the model declared in the mapping file)
- **Conversion Option:** Check Mono for conversion to mono-station files or Multi for conversion to multi-station files.
- Sort data: to be checked if the input data are not sorted by increasing reference parameter
- cdiSummary: Path to a directory for the CDI-Summary files



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org-www.seadatanet.org

- *coupling Table Update*: to be checked if coupling table records have to be created
- couplingTablePrefix: with the prefix to use in the coupling table (available if couplingTableUpdate is selected) (see §7.5.1 for explanations)

The command lines are written at the bottom of the screen as the information is being entered.

At the bottom of the screen, the 3 buttons can be used for:

- **Reset:** Empty all the fields on the screen
- **Save:** Save the batch command in a batch file (*.bat* for Windows and *.sh* for Linux), this command can then be used in batch mode.
- *Cancel:* Quit the Batch builder window.



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org – www.seadatanet.org

# 8. References

[1] – Lowry R., Fichaut M., Schlitzer R., Maudire Gilbert, Bregent Sophie 2019 - SeaDataNet data transport formats. ODV, MEDATLAS, NETCDF, *SeaDataNet report, version 1.22, 69p. https://doi.org/10.13155/56547* 

[2] Web pages for description of the MEDATLAS format https://data.ifremer.fr/Tout-savoir-sur-les-donnees/Gestion-des-donnees/Formats/MedAtlas

[3] – Tosello V., Fichaut M., Harscoat V., Larour M. Maudire G, 2009 – SeaDataNet, MIKADO user manual. *SeaDataNet report, version 1.1.3, 81 p. https://www.seadatanet.org/media/seadatanet/files/software/mikado user manual* 

[4] – Deneudt K, De Pooter D, Gouzien S 2019 – Recommended data transport format for biological data in the framework of SeaDataNet *SeaDataNet report, version 2.1, 21 p. https://www.seadatanet.org/content/download/638/file/SDN2\_D84b\_WP8\_ODV\_biology\_variant\_f ormat%20guidelines.pdf* 

**[5]** Template and examples of biological data files, version 2.0, 08/02/2018 https://www.seadatanet.org/content/download/2068/file/SeaDataNet\_BioODV.zip

[6] F. Galgani, A. Giorgetti, M. Vinci, M. Le Moigne, G. Moncoiffe, A. Brosich, E. Molina, M. Lipizer, N. Holdsworth, R. Schlitzer, G. Hanke, D. Schaap, 2019 - Proposal for gathering and managing data sets on marine micro-litter on a European scale. *EMODnet chemistry report, 07/06/2019, 34 pp., https://doi.org/10.6092/8ce4e8b7-f42c-4683-9ece-c32559606dbd* 

[7] Microlitter format and examples of ODV data and CDI xml metadata files *https://doi.org/10.6092/18ba5288-cea8-4af2-867f-9f4813265af2* 

**[8]** – Lahbib S, Claus S, Oset P, Fichaut M, Thyssen M, 2019 – Ingesting, validating, long-term storage and access of Flow Cytometry data. . *SeaDataNet report, version 6, 43 p. https://www.seadatanet.org/content/download/3721/file/SDC\_WP9\_D9.13\_FlowCytometryDataMa nagement.pdf* 

**[9]** Flow cytometry format and examples of ODV data files and CDI xml metadata files *https://www.seadatanet.org/content/download/2101/file/TemplateandExampleODV\_CDI\_FlowCyto Metry.xlsx* 



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

# 9. Appendix 1 – Proxy connection to the internet

To get the proxy address and port please do as follow:

## 9.1. Firefox

Go into the following menus:

Tools> Options> General > Proxy > Parameters

If you have got a Proxy configuration, the address and port to add in the nemo.ini file are in the HTTP Proxy and Port fields of the following window:

Direct connection to the		
	e Internet	
) Auto-detect proxy setting	ngs for this network	
Manual proxy configura	tion:	
HTTP Proxy:	Port: 0	
🗆 Us	e this proxy server for all protocols	
SSL Proxy:	P <u>o</u> rt: 0	
ETP Proxy:	Pogt: 0	
Gopher Proxy:	Port: 0	
SOCKS Host:	Por <u>t</u> : 0	
O SC	ICKS v4   SOCKS V5	
No Proxy for: local	localhost, 127.0.0.1	
Exam	ple: .mozilla.org, .net.nz, 192.168.1.0/24	
Automatic proxy config	uration URL:	
	Reload	

## 9.2. Internet Explorer

Go into the following menus:

Tools, Internet Options, Connection, Local Area Network (LAN) settings

If a Proxy configuration is set, the address and port to add in the nemo.ini file are in the Proxy server Address and Port fields of the following window:

Automatic configuration may Automatic configuration may use of manual settings, disab	override manual sett le automatic configur	ings. To ensure the ation.
Automatically detect sett	ings	
Use automatic configurat	ion script	
Address		-
Proxy server Use a proxy server for y dial-up or VPN connection	our LAN (These settin 16).	gs will not apply to
Address:	Port: 80	Advanced
Bypass proxy server	for local addresses	



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org

# 10. Appendix 2 – Writing regular expressions

1/

use "x" to represent the character "x"

use "." to represent any character including white space, digital number...

2/

use one of the following symbols to indicate the occurrence of this character: use "?" to indicate once or not at all (ex. "a?" for search "a" once or not at all) use "\*" to indicate zero or more times (ex. "b\*" for search "b" zero or more times) use "+" to indicate one or more times (ex. "f+" for search "f" one or more times)

More about pattern possibilities:

http://download.oracle.com/javase/1.4.2/docs/api/java/util/regex/Pattern.html

#### Note:

=====

Nemo automatically adds ".\*" at the end of the pattern, while we are searching for a string at the beginning of a line.

Example:

=========

a world beginning with "toto", ending with "zz", with one or several unknown characters in the middle (ex. "totoazertyzz")

use pattern="toto.\*zz"

where "." represents any character and "\*" indicates that this "any character" can occur zero or more times.

This pattern will match with the following words:

totoabcdefzzxy totoabcdefzz toto1234zz totoab56zz totoab 34 zz totozz totozz

This pattern will NOT match with the following words: toabcdzz ("toto" not found) totoabcd ("zz" not found)



sdn-userdesk@seadatanet.org - www.seadatanet.org